Public Document Pack

" monmouthshire
W sir fynwy
Neuadd y Sir
Y Rhadyr
Brynbuga
NP15 1GA

Dydd Mercher, 19 Hydref 2022

Hysbysiad o gyfarfod:

Cyngor Sir

Dydd lau, 27ain Hydref, 2022 at 2.00 pm,
Council Chamber - Council Chamber

AGENDA

Cynhelir gweddiau cyn y cyfarfod Cyngor am 13.50pm. Mae croeso i bob aelod ymuno a'r
Cadeirydd ar gyfer hynny os ydynt yn dymuno gwneud hynny

Eitem Eitem Tudalennau
No

1. Ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb

2. Cofnodion y cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 27 Medi 2022 1-6

3. Datganiadau o Fuddiant

4. Cwestiynau gan y Cyhoedd

5. Cyhoeddiad y Cadeirydd 7-8

6. Adroddiadau’r Cyngor:

6.1. CYNLLUN CYMUNEDOL A CHORFFORAETHOL 9-34
6.2. YMATEB I’'R ANGEN BRYS AM ANHEDDAU To Follow
6.3. ADRODDIAD BLYNYDDOL 2021/22 Y CYFARWYDDWR GOFAL 35-182

CYMDEITHASIOL, DIOGELU AC IECHYD

6.4. ADRODDIAD GWERTHUSO DIOGELU EbrilL 2021 — Mawrth 2022 183 - 220

6.5. PENODI | GORFF ALLANOL — CYNGOR IECHYD CYMUNED 221 - 222
ANEURIN BEVAN




71.

8.1.

8.2.

8.3.

8.4.

8.5.

Cynigion i’r Cyngor:
Cyflwynir gan y Cyngorydd Sir Jayne McKenna

Yn dilyn datganiad y Cyngor ym mis Medi am Ardrethhi Anomestig,
mae’r Cyngor hwn yn:

e Cydnabod y storm berffaith o heriau sy’n wynebu busnesau canol trefi
yn Sir Fynwy y gaeaf hwn

e Galw ar y weinyddiaeth i ystyried camau i annog siopa lleol yn 'y
cyfnod cyn y Nadolig 2022, yn cynnwys parcio am ddim a thrafnidiaeth
gyhoeddus am ddim ar benwythnosau.

Cwestiynau gan Aelodau

Gan y Cynghorydd Sir Jan Butler i’r Cynghorydd Sir

Pa sylwadau a wnaeth y weinyddiaeth i Lywodraeth Cymru am
ddiogelwch ffordd ar yr A40427?

Gan y Cynghorydd Sir Paul Pavia i’r Cynghorydd Sir Catrin Maby,
Aelod Cabinet dros Newid Hinsawdd a’r Amgylchedd

A fydd yr Aelod Cabinet yn gwneud datganiad am adolygiad sir-gyfan o
feysydd parcio y mae’r Cyngor yn eu rheoli?

Gan y Cynghorydd Sir Paul Pavia i’r Cynghorydd Sir Rachel
Garrick, Aelod Cabinet dros Adnoddau

Pa asesiad a wnaeth yr Aelod Cabinet ynghylch effaith cynnydd mewn
prisiau ynni ar gyllidebau ysgol eleni?

Gan y Cynghorydd Sir Christopher Edwards i’r Cynghorydd Sir
Catrin Maby, Aelod Cabinet dros Newid Hinsawdd a’r Amgylchedd
A all yr aelod cabinet hysbysu’r cyngor am gynnydd gyda’r cais am gyllid
grant i Lywodraeth Cymru yn 2022/23 ar gyfer cynllun llwybrau

diogelach mewn cymunedau ar gyfer gwaith gwella diogelwch ffordd ar
gyfer Heol St Lawrence (rhwng L6n Kingsmark a chylchfan y Cae Ras).

Gan y Cynghorydd Sir Lisa Dymock i’r Cynghorydd Sir Sara Burch,
Aelod Cabinet dros Gymunedau Cynhwysol ac Actif

Pa gamau gweithredu mae’r weinyddiaeth yn eu cymryd i wella
cyfleusterau ar gyfer pobl ifanc yn ardal Cil-y-coed yn y 12 mis nesaf?

Y Cyfarfod Nesaf — 1 Rhagfyr 2022




Paul Matthews
Prif Weithredwr



CYNGOR SIR FYNWY

MAE CYFANSODDIAD Y PWYLLGOR FEL SY'N DILYN:

Cynghorwyr Sir:

Laura Wright
Tony Kear
Catrin Maby
Jan Butler

lan Chandler
Sara Burch
Alistair Neill

Su McConnel
Mary Ann Brocklesby
Fay Bromfield
Jane Lucas
Emma Bryn
Peter Strong
Meirion Howells
Paul Griffiths
Jackie Strong
Rachel Garrick
Maria Stevens
Steven Garratt
Angela Sandles
Ben Callard
John Crook
Tomos Davies
Dale Rooke
Catherine Fookes
Sue Riley
Jayne McKenna
Jill Bond

Louise Brown
Lisa Dymock
Tony Easson
Christopher Edwards
Martyn Groucutt
Simon Howarth
Richard John
David Jones
Penny Jones
Malcolm Lane
Phil Murphy
Paul Pavia
Maureen Powell
Frances Taylor
Tudor Thomas
Armand Watts
Ann Webb
Buckler



Gwybodaeth Gyhoeddus

Mynediad i gopiau papur o agendau ac adroddiadau

Gellir darparu copi o'r agenda hwn ac adroddiadau perthnasol i aelodau'r cyhoedd sy'n
mynychu cyfarfod drwy ofyn am gopi gan Gwasanaethau Democrataidd ar 01633 6442109.
Dylid nodi fod yn rhaid i ni dderbyn 24 awr o hysbysiad cyn y cyfarfod er mwyn darparu
copi caled o'r agenda hwn i chi.

Edrych ar y cyfarfod ar-lein

Gellir gweld y cyfarfod ar-lein yn fyw neun diyn y cyfarfod drwy fynd i
www.monmouthshire.gov.uk neu drwy ymweld &'n tudalen Youtube drwy chwilio am
MonmouthshireCC. Drwy fynd i mewn ir ystafell gyfarfod, fel aelod o'r cyhoedd neu i
gymryd rhan yn y cyfarfod, rydych yn caniatau i gael eich ffilmio ac i ddefnydd posibl y
delweddau a'r recordiadau sain hynny gan y Cyngor.

Y Gymraeg

Mae'r Cyngor yn croesawu cyfraniadau gan aelodau'r cyhoedd trwy gyfrwng y Gymraeg neu’r
Saesneg. Gofynnwn yn barchus i chi roi rhybudd digonol i ni er mwyn darparu ar gyfer eich
anghenion.


http://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/

Nodau a Gwerthoedd Cyngor Sir Fynwy

Ein diben
Adeiladu Cymunedau Cynaliadwy a Chydnerth
Amcanion y gweithiwn tuag atynt

Rhoi'r dechrau gorau posibl mewn bywyd i bobl

Sir lewyrchus a chysylltiedig

Cynyddu i'r eithaf botensial yr amgylchedd naturiol ac adeiledig
Llesiant gydol oes

Cyngor gyda ffocws ar y dyfodol

Ein Gwerthoedd

Bod yn agored. Rydym yn agored ac yn onest. Mae pobl yn cael cyfle i gymryd rhan mewn
penderfyniadau sy'n effeithio arnynt, dweud beth sy'n bwysig iddynt a gwneud pethau drostynt eu
hunain/eu cymunedau. Os na allwn wneud rhywbeth i helpu, byddwn yn dweud hynny; os bydd yn
cymryd peth amser i gael yr ateb, byddwn yn esbonio pam; os na allwn ateb yn syth, byddwn yn
ceisio eich cysylltu gyda'r bobl a all helpu - mae adeiladu ymddiriedaeth ac ymgysylltu yn sylfaen
allweddol.

Tegwch. Darparwn gyfleoedd teg, i helpu pobl a chymunedau i ffynnu. Os nad yw rhywbeth yn
ymddangos yn deg, byddwn yn gwrando ac yn esbonio pam. Byddwn bob amser yn ceisio trin
pawb yn deg ac yn gyson. Ni allwn wneud pawb yn hapus bob amser, ond byddwn yn ymrwymo i
wrando ac esbonio pam y gwnaethom weithredu fel y gwnaethom.

Hyblygrwydd. Byddwn yn parhau i newid a bod yn hyblyg i alluogi cyflwyno'r gwasanaethau
mwyaf effeithlon ac effeithiol. Mae hyn yn golygu ymrwymiad gwirioneddol i weithio gyda phawb i
groesawu ffyrdd newydd o weithio.

Gwaith Tim. Byddwn yn gweithio gyda chi a'n partneriaid i gefnogi ac ysbrydoli pawb i gymryd
rhan fel y gallwn gyflawni pethau gwych gyda'n gilydd. Nid ydym yn gweld ein hunain fel ‘trefnwyr'
neu ddatryswyr problemau, ond gwnawn y gorau o syniadau, asedau ac adnoddau sydd ar gael i
wneud yn siwr ein bod yn gwneud y pethau sy'n cael yr effaith mwyaf cadarnhaol ar ein pobl a
llecedd.

Caredigrwydd — Byddwn yn dangos caredigrwydd i bawb yr ydym yn gweithio gyda nhw, gan roi
pwysigrwydd perthnasoedd a’r cysylltiadau sydd gennym &'n gilydd wrth wraidd pob rhyngweithio.



Public Document Pack Agenda Iltem 2

MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting of County Council held

at Council Chamber - Council Chamber on Tuesday, 27th September, 2022 at 2.00 pm

PRESENT:

County Councillor Laura Wright (Chairman)
County Councillor Ann Webb (Vice Chairman)

County  Councillors:  Tony Kear, Catrin Maby, Jan Butler,
lan Chandler, Sara Burch, Alistair Neill, Su McConnel,
Mary Ann Brocklesby, Fay Bromfield, Emma Bryn, Peter Strong,
Meirion Howells, Paul Griffiths, Jackie Strong, Rachel Garrick,
Maria Stevens, Steven Garratt, Angela Sandles, Ben Callard,
John Crook, = Tomos Davies, Dale Rooke, Catherine Fookes,
Sue Riley, Jayne McKenna, Jill Bond, Louise Brown, Lisa Dymock,
Tony Easson,  Martyn Groucutt,  Richard John,  David Jones,
Penny Jones, Malcolm Lane, Phil Murphy, Paul Pavia,
Maureen Powell, Frances Taylor, Tudor Thomas and Armand Watts

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE:

Matt Phillips

Paul Matthews
Peter Davies
Jane Rodgers

Chief Officer People and Governance and Monitoring
Officer

Chief Executive

Deputy Chief Executive and Chief Officer, Resources
Chief Officer for Social Care, Safeguarding and Health

Will McLean Chief Officer for Children and Young People

Nicola Perry Senior Democracy Officer

Frances O'Brien Chief Officer, Communities and Place

Matthew Gatehouse Head of Policy and Governance

Mark Hand Head of Place-making, Housing, Highways and Flood

APOLOGIES:

County Councillors Christopher Edwards and Simon Howarth

1. Minutes of the meeting held on 21st July 2022

The minutes of the meeting held on 215t July 2022 were confirmed as an accurate record.

2. Declarations of interest

County Councillor Sara Burch declared a non-prejudicial interest in relation to agenda item 7.1
as she had been Manager of the Gateway Credit Union and remains a supporter of the board.

3. Public Questions

None.

4. Chair's Announcement - Her Majesty Queen Elizabeth I

Council held a minute silence to mark the passing of Her Majesty Queen Elizabeth 1l, Members
also took this time to mark the recent passing of County Councillor Bob Greenland.

Page 1



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting of County Council held
at Council Chamber - Council Chamber on Tuesday, 27th September, 2022 at 2.00 pm

The Chair welcomed Members to express messages of condolence and fond memories of
Councillor Greenland.

5. Reports to Council:

5.1. PROGESSING MONMOUTHSHIRE’S REPLACEMENT LOCAL DEVELOPMENT
PLAN (RLDP)
The Deputy Leader presented the report to seek Council’s endorsement of the proposed way of
progressing the Replacement Local Development Plan (RLDP), ensuring that the RLDP delivers
on the Council’s objectives and addresses key local issues, in particular affordable housing,
demographic balance and the climate and nature emergency. In doing so, he expressed
appreciation to the relevant officers.

A question was raised to why the planning for housing at Raglan had been rejected by Welsh
Government, and it was hoped that WG would grant permission for this development.

There were concerns that if pre-requisites did not materialise the plan could fall through. It was
thought that the current financial climate could result in a re-prioritisation of the plans.

Reference was made to the spatial aspects and phosphate emissions in the Wye catchment
area, and reassurance was sought that Council will, in the progression of the RLDP, push as
hard as it can for a technical solution to dealing with phosphate emissions in the Wye so that
developments in the Monmouth area can proceed in due course.

A suggestion was made that Penperlleni be considered as a possible strategic growth area.

Issues raised at a recent scrutiny meeting related to concerns that affordable housing should be
across the County and not in specific areas.

To give this planning approach credibility it was suggested that new Administration commit to
the WelTag Stage 3 on the Chepstow relief road which would show residents of South East of
the County that there is a long term plan to deal with infrastructure challenge.

There were concerns around deliverability and the heavy burden on the revenue budget and
consequently frontline services.

The Cabinet Member clarified matters around the phosphate issue, explaining that in relation to
the River Usk the phosphate reduction work would be completed by the fiscal year 2025/26.
There is also work underway on the River Wye but this is a more complex process.

Upon being put to a vote Council resolved to accept the recommendation:

That Council endorses the proposal for progressing the RLDP, noting that a report will
be brought to Council in December 2022 seeking endorsement to consult on a new
Preferred Strategy.

6. MOTION FOR THE RIVERS AND OCEAN

The Cabinet Member presented the report to outline the challenges facing our marine and river
environments and set out how Monmouthshire County Council can play its part in realising
clean, healthy and productive rivers and oceans, in order to see all the biodiversity, economic
and health and wellbeing benefits that this will bring.

Page 2



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting of County Council held
at Council Chamber - Council Chamber on Tuesday, 27th September, 2022 at 2.00 pm

A suggestion was made that Council should receive a more robust plan in 6 months, with 6
monthly updates on progress.

The Leader of the Opposition reflected on the importance of education around the unique
properties of the Gwent levels, and expressed support on the work on flood defences.

There was suggestion that the levels area of the action plan should be strengthened particularly
as this is a complex area of roles and responsibilities. Also, Welsh Government should be
lobbied to ensure that NRW is fit for purpose.

The Cabinet Member thanked the Sustainability Policy Officer for her work and noted that an
internal working group on climate and nature is hoped to start in the near future.

Upon being put to a vote Council resolved to accept the recommendation:

To agree to the actions outlined in the Motion for the Rivers and Oceans Action Plan (see
Appendix 1)

7. MONLIFE TACKLING POVERTY AND INEQUALITY SUMMER PROGRAMMES 2022
REPORT

The Cabinet Member presented the report to provide an update to Council on programmes and
interventions delivered by Monlife through the summer, aimed towards tackling poverty,
inequality and access to doorstep services.

Council were informed of positive feedback from the summer programme.

The MonLife team are to produce a comprehensive report covering the summer and initiatives
contained within this report.

Reference was made to the Food and Fun initiative, which proved to be of huge value in
highlighting the importance of good nutrition to children and their families.

Council resolved to accept the recommendation:

To note the Summer of Fun investment of £140,000 from Welsh Government, a one-off
payment that enabled collaboration across partners and contributed to the bespoke
opportunities made available through the summer holidays. The service also received
funding from Town and Community Councils, the Welsh Museums Federation and annual
Welsh Government funding a total of £338,563.

8. MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL SELF-ASSESSMENT 2021/22

The Leader of the Council presented the report to seek Council approval of the Self-
Assessment report 2021/22 in line with requirements outlined in the Local Government and
Elections (Wales) Act 2021 and to ensure that members have a clear and transparent
assessment of the Council’s performance in 2021/22.

With regards to an increase in staff turnover, the Leader stated that there were a number of
factors relating to this and agreed to follow this up following the meeting.

Scrutiny and a Member Workshop had identified that there are no measures prior to school
years, and that the first years are important. It was suggested that we need to listen to
academic expertise and ensure we help people be the best parents they can be.

Page 3



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting of County Council held
at Council Chamber - Council Chamber on Tuesday, 27th September, 2022 at 2.00 pm

There were frustrations around the reflective nature of the report, and that there was a need to
focus on the business of this Council, its staff and how it is delivering for our communities.

The pressures in Social Services were recognised, and the staff were commended on coping
with the pressure and continuing to provide support.

The officers were thanked for their work on the self-assessment.
Upon being put to a vote Council resolved to accept the recommendation:
That the Monmouthshire County Council Self-Assessment 2021/22 be approved.

9. Motions to Council:

10. Submitted by County Councillor lan Chandler

This Council notes that:

The Declaration of a Climate Emergency passed by Council on 16th May 2019 included the
commitments:

e That this council will continue to review the Corporate Plan, Well-being plan, Local
development plans and other relevant plans and policies to support the above.

e Work with partners across the county and other councils and organisations to help develop
and implement best practice methods in limiting global warming to less than 1.5 degrees C.

The Wellbeing of Future Generations Act places a requirement on public bodies to embed
sustainable development principles in all its practices.

This Council further notes that:

The Council is required by legislation to hold at least £10 million in cash reserves and, in order
to manage its fluctuating cash flow, generally holds between £10 million and £16 million in cash
reserves that it invests.

The Council is the Investment Custodian of other bodies including the Welsh Church Fund and
the Monmouthshire Farm School Endowment Trust, whose combined investment assets exceed
£5 million.

The Council is part of the Greater Gwent Pension Fund that holds investment assets of over
£3.7 billion.

This Council resolves to:

a) Investigate how responsibly the Council invests its cash balances

b) Develop a sustainable investment policy that is compatible with the Council’s Declaration of a
Climate Emergency and the Well Being of Future Generations Act

¢) Work with the Greater Gwent Pension Fund to adopt a similar sustainable investment policy

Seconded by County Councillor France Taylor.

Council resolved to accept the motion.

11. Submitted by County Councillor Frances Taylor

Page 4




MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting of County Council held
at Council Chamber - Council Chamber on Tuesday, 27th September, 2022 at 2.00 pm

That this Council calls on Welsh Government to review their policy and approach to Non-
Domestic Rates for small businesses. From the 1st April 2022, the Non-Domestic Rate
Business Relief Scheme has been amended reducing the level of relief that small businesses
can now receive, to a maximum of 50%. It means that businesses previously paying nothing
under the small business rate relief scheme, will now have to pay 50% of their rates bill after all
other reliefs have been awarded. In recognition of the perfect storm facing small businesses in
terms of costs, energy and supply issues and with many continuing to recover from the Covid19
pandemic, this Council will write to the Minister for Finance and Local Government requesting a
review of the current policy.

Seconded by County Councillor Fay Bromfield, in doing, so she stated that WG had committed
to a review of business rates and is currently consulting with partners. She continued that it was
unlikely that there would be any tangible outcomes for businesses before next April, and as
such the Minister should rule out any rises in business rates in the forthcoming budget. She
added that MCC should lead in a response that without change this will continue to get worse,
business rates are already at a 23 year high and if we don’t act now to safeguard businesses
and communities there won’t be any left to contribute to our economy. She asked that the
Cabinet Member write to the minister to encourage a freeze on business rates for eligible
businesses in her forthcoming budget.

The Cabinet Member for Resources proposed the following amendment.

From the 1st April 2022, the Retail, Leisure, and Hospitality Rate Relief Scheme has been
amended reducing the level of relief that small businesses can now receive, to a maximum of
50%, after all other reliefs have been awarded. In recognition of the perfect storm facing small
businesses in terms of costs, energy and supply issues and with many continuing to recover
from the Covid1l9 pandemic, this Council will write to the Minister for Finance and Local
Government requesting a review of the current policy.

Suggestion was made that in addition to writing to Welsh Government, we write to all other 21
local authorities with the template, to urge that a debate be held in WG.

The Cabinet Member stated that she would consider the suggestions put forward by the
opposition.

The Leader stated that the review taken by WG will take into account he opinions of the
business sector and will be based on evidence, and until we see the outcomes of the review we
do not know what WG will take forward.

Upon being put to a vote Council resolved to accept the motion.

12. Date of next meeting - 27th October 2022

Noted.

The meeting ended at 5.55 pm

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Agenda Iltem 5

Chair’s Report
18™ July — 15™ October

Monday 18" July Opening Ceremony for Therapy Garden
Mandiff Court Hospital
Monday 25" July BEM Awards
2—-4p.m. Caldicot Castle, Caldicot
Saturday 10" September Usk Show
Usk Showground
Friday 16™ September Service of Prayer and Reflection for the Life of Her Majesty Queen
11.45 a.m. Elizabeth I
Llandaff Cathedral, Cardiff
Sunday 18™ September Service of Commemoration for Her Late Majesty Queen Elizabeth Il
4 p.m. Newport Cathedral
Monday 19" September Memorial Service
6 p.m. War Memorial, Frogmore Street, Abergavenny
Friday 7" October Reception to celebrate the 25th anniversary of the opening of the
4.30 p.m. Caldicot library building.
Caldicot Hub
Friday 14" October High Sheriff Presentation to Pauline Batty and Roger Hoggins
County Hall, Usk
Saturday 15" October Merthyr Civic Fundraising Service
3 p.m. St All Saints Church, Garden Street, St Dowlais. Merthyr

Page 7




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6a

“@4 monmouthshire

\W sir fynwy
SUBJECT: Community and Corporate Plan
MEETING: County Council
DATE: 27t October 2022
DIVISION/WARDS AFFECTED: All

11

2.1

2.2

3.1

3.2

3.3

PURPOSE:

To seek approval of a new Community and Corporate Plan that sets the
direction for the council and county of Monmouthshire, articulating the
authority’s purpose, principles and priorities alongside some of the steps we
will take to deliver these.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

That Council approve the Community and Corporate Plan.

That Cabinet endorse the adoption of the six goals in the plan as the Council’s
Well-being Objectives in accordance with the requirements of the Well-being
of Future Generations Act.

KEY ISSUES:

Following the elections in May 2022, the new Cabinet began to articulate the
biggest challenges and opportunities facing the county. Starting with a series
of collaborative workshops, high-level political ambition has been converted
into a whole authority strategic plan that sets the direction for the organisation
for the coming years.

The plan has been produced against the backdrop of economic uncertainty
with the council facing rising energy prices, inflation and escalating borrowing
costs alongside increased demands in areas such as children's services, adult
social care, homelessness, additional learning needs and home to school
transport. These challenges are on a scale we have not seen before.

The ambition outlined in the document looks to the long-term and is focused
on the well-being of current and future generations. The actions cover the first
steps of the journey and will be reviewed alongside the development of the
council’s new medium-term financial plan to make sure that our spending
follows clear priorities. A full community and corporate plan, containing
measures and targets, will be published in early 2023 alongside the first
budget to be set by the new Council.

Page 9



3.4

3.5

3.6

4.1

4.2

5.1

The document establishes a clear purpose to become a zero-carbon county,
supporting well-being, health and dignity for everyone at every stage of life
and sets the goals for Monmouthshire to be a:

e Fair place to live where the effects of inequality and poverty have been
reduced;

e Green place to live and work with reduced carbon emissions, making a
positive contribution to addressing the climate and nature emergency;

e Thriving and ambitious place, full of hope and enterprise;

e Safe place to live where people have a home where they feel secure in;

e Connected place where people feel part of a community, are valued and
connected to others;

e Learning place where everybody has the opportunity to reach their
potential.

These are underpinned by a series of actions that will ensure that the
organisation is able to deliver on its ambition. The Performance and
Overview Scrutiny Committee will receive reports to ensure decision-makers
are accountability for delivery.

The plan is scheduled for discussion and endorsement at Cabinet on 19t
October. However approval of the organisations Corporate Plan is a decision
that sits with full Council as it is part of the organisation’s policy framework as
set out in the constitutions.

EQUALITY AND FUTURE GENERATIONS EVALUATION (INCLUDES
SOCIAL JUSTICE, SAFEGUARDING AND CORPORATE PARENTING):

The plan contains commitments to action relating to equalities, social justice,
corporate parenting and safeguarding.

An integrated impact assessment has been completed and accompanies this
report. The Community and Corporate Plan applies the ways of working
outlined in the Well-being of Future Generations Act. This includes taking a
long-term view and developing preventative approaches. The Plan details
some activities that require further work which will be subject to individual
decisions in accordance with the council’s constitution including completing
equality and future generations evaluations where appropriate.

OPTIONS APPRAISAL

Every choice we make carries an opportunity cost. Some of these
commitments — such as the building of new schools — have already been
approved by council as part of an agreed policy position while others are in
the early stages of development. Each new proposal brought forward to
deliver against these goals will be subject to an individual decision in
accordance with the council constitution.

Page 10



6.1

6.2

7.1

7.2

7.3

8.1

10.

11.

EVALUATION CRITERIA

The Community and Corporate Plan sets out clearly the council’s purpose. It
contains specific objectives which can be measured over time. A full
measurement framework will be developed in the coming months and will
feature in the next iteration of the plan in early March 2023

The actions to deliver the plan will be embedded in the service business plans
of individual teams. Headline quantitative measures and progress updates
will be made available to the Performance and Overview Scrutiny Committee.
A full evaluation of progress will be produced annually.

REASONS:

To ensure that high-level political ambition is converted into a clearly
articulated strategic plan that sets the direction for the organisation and gives
clarity to council staff and partners.

To ensure that resources can be aligned with the organisations priorities and

provide a basis for the organisation’s work to be evaluated as required by the
Local Government and Elections (Wales) Act 2021.

To ensure that the Council has clear Well-being Objectives as required under
the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015.

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS:

Rising costs will mean that we will not be able to keep doing everything that we
have done in the past in exactly the same way. Each of the activities in the
community and corporate plan carries some resource implications. This initial
plan will be delivered within the budget set by the previous council for the
2022-23 financial year.

CONSULTEES:

Cabinet
Strategic Leadership Team

This document was developed through a series of workshops involving
councillors from all political parties alongside experts and people from
different organisations.

BACKGROUND PAPERS:

None

AUTHOR:

Matthew Gatehouse, Head of Policy Performance and Scrutiny

Page 11



12. CONTACT DETAILS:

Tel: (01633) 644397
e-mail: matthewgatehouse @monmouthshire.gov.uk

Page 12



Community and Corporate Plan
2022 — 23

Introduction

This Community and Corporate Plan sets out our ambition for the council and county of
Monmouthshire. It has been written against a backdrop of national and global uncertainty, but
we remain hopeful for the future of our place. We are confident in the compassion, creativity and
commitment of the people who make this county so special.

This is the first plan produced by the council following the elections in May 2022. It has been
developed with councillors from all political parties alongside experts and people from different
organisations who came together in the months preceding its publication. Together we identified
the challenges and opportunities facing the county and sought to reach consensus on the things
we will do to address these.

Our ambition will look to the long-term and be focused on the well-being of current and future
generations. The actions in this plan cover the first steps of the journey. We will continue to
review our thinking as we develop a new medium-term financial plan to make sure that our
spending follows our priorities. We will publish a full community and corporate plan, containing
measures and targets, in early 2023 alongside our first budget.

Our Purpose, Principles and Priorities

Purpose: We want to be a zero-carbon county, supporting well-being, health and dignity for
everyone at every stage of life.

Principles: Our ambition is backed by the principles which will always drive us. Tackling
inequality, protecting our environment and adapting to a world being reshaped by climate
change will be specific programmes of work and also principles that anchor everything we do.

Priorities: With these principles as our starting point the goals we set ourselves are for
Monmouthshire to be a:

e Fair place to live where the effects of inequality and poverty have been reduced,;

e Green place to live and work with reduced carbon emissions, making a positive
contribution to addressing the climate and nature emergency;

e Thriving and ambitious place, full of hope and enterprise;

e Safe place to live where people have a home where they feel secure in;

e Connected place where people feel part of a community, are valued and connected to
others;

e Learning place where everybody has the opportunity to reach their potential.

Values

Values matter to us. They set out our expectations of ourselves, each other, as well as the people and
the organisations that we work with on your behalf.

e Teamwork — Collaboration is at the heart of everything we do. We will work with you and our
partners to support and inspire everyone to get involved. We will make the best of the ideas,

1
Page 13



and resources available to make sure we do the things that most positively impact our people
and places.

Openness - We are open and honest. People have the chance to be involved and tell us what
matters.

Flexibility - We are flexible, enabling delivery of the most effective and efficient services. This
means a genuine commitment to working with everyone to embrace new ways of working.
Fairness - We provide opportunities for all people and communities to thrive. We will always
try to treat everyone fairly and consistently recognising that we will sometimes need to take
positive action to overcome some of the innate challenges faced by people with different
protected characteristics.

Kindness — We will show kindness to all those we work with, putting the importance of
relationships and the connections we have with one another at the heart of all interactions.

A Fair Place to live

Nobody should be left behind in Monmouthshire or feel their voice does not count. We will work with
our partners and you to improve the ways we tackle poverty and inequality, always seeking to
include people with lived experience.

What we want to achieve Some of the actions we will take
Improved life chances for people regardless |e¢ Implement universal free school meals to all
of income primary school children with support in the school

holidays for those who need it

¢ Increase the outreach work we do to ensure
people are getting the maximum benefit support
they are entitled to

All residents have access to the services ¢ Provide mental health support and well-being
and support they need to live a healthy life services

¢ Improved access to advice and benefits for people
on low incomes

A diverse and inclusive workforce e Become an accredited Disability Confident

Employer

¢ Work with local employers across the county to
encourage take up of the Disability Confident
pledge

e Ensure that we play our part of delivering the Race
Equality Action Plan for Wales

Citizens should be able to participate in all ¢ Implement a participatory budgeting programme to

aspects of life including culture, sport and enable all citizens to have greater influence on how
democracy and have the ability to we spend money
determine their own futures e Launch and establish a citizens panel

e Be a county of sanctuary for those fleeing war and
persecution

¢ Provide more opportunities for people to speak and
learn Welsh

A green place to live and work

We will work with others in Monmouthshire and beyond to protect nature and the environment,
reduce our carbon emissions, promote recycling and waste reduction and maximise the
opportunities of a more circular economy.

2
Page 14




What we want to achieve Some of the actions we will take

Improved environmental and river health e Ensure that biodiversity and ecosystem resilience
is embedded within decision making at all levels

¢ Work with other local councils, partners and
landowners to achieve catchment wide
improvements to river quality

e Work with partners to promote natural flood
alleviation

Sustainable local agriculture and farming e Promote community access to land
practices with public services and residents |e \Work with farmers to increase carbon

consuming more local and seasonal sequestration,

produce ¢ Increase the percentage of local produce that is
used in council services such as school meals and
social care

Council operations are net zero by 2030 e Reduce the carbon emissions generated from the

and local communities are supported to Council’s activities

reduce their own carbon footprint e Increase renewable energy generation.

Improve walking and cycle routes and car charging
so that people choose to walk, cycle or use public
transport, and switch to low emissions vehicles

e Support residents and businesses to reduce waste
and maximise use of low carbon energy sources

A thriving and ambitious place

We will work with national, regional and local partners to bring investment, improve connectivity and
enable an economy which is thriving, ambitious, enterprising.

What we want to achieve Some of the actions we will take
Attractive town centres that people are ¢ Reshape and redevelop town centres so that they
proud of where businesses want to invest balance appropriate retail use with opportunities for

business start-up and diversification

¢ Facilitate investment in the amenities, events and
experiences that attract people to our towns

o Work proactively with property owners and
landlords to minimise town centre vacancies

People of all ages and backgrounds have |e Develop better links with further and higher

the skills to do well in work or start their own education.

business ¢ Provide more support for people who wish to start
their own businesses in the county

e Have a specific focus on innovation in sectors
which include food, care and construction

A modern sustainable infrastructure e Work with partners to ensure that all homes have
good connectivity digitally, and to the surrounding
services and amenities

e Continue our investment in active travel

o Use digital applications to match those who need
transport with those who can provide it to reduce
the number of car journeys

e Promote the circular economy by growing our
network of re-use shops, repair cafes and libraries
of things

3
Page 15



A safe place to live

We will work with partners to prevent homelessness, increase the availability of good quality
affordable housing and promote approaches to help homeowners to improve energy efficiency and

reduce carbon emissions

What we want to achieve

Some of the actions we will take

housing

Increased supply of good quality affordable |e

Produce a new Local Development Plan with
affordable housing at its heart

Work with partners to develop homes for social
rent on public sector land and bring empty
properties back into use

Produce an approach to property acquisition
enabling the council to buy accommodation to rent
out

Explore new ways of constructing homes, such as
modular builds

homeless

Reduce the number of people who become |e

Introduce a rapid rehousing approach to prevent
homelessness recurrence and the need for
temporary accommodation

Reduce the use of B&B accommodation by
acquiring more properties through private leasing,
purchase or other methods

a lower carbon footprint

A more energy efficient housing stock with |

Ensure access to sources of advice and support
for homeowners and landlords to retrofit homes to
alleviate fuel poverty, increase energy efficiency
and reduce carbon emissions

4
Page 16




A connected place where people care

We want Monmouthshire to be a place where people feel safe, their contributions are valued, they
feel part of a community and are connected to others.

What we want to achieve Some of the actions we will take
High quality social care which enables o Work with partners to enable people to stay in their
people to live their lives on their terms own homes and communities wherever possible

e Ensure that social care services are able to
prevent crisis

¢ Reduce avoidable hospital admissions

¢ Continue to support effective discharge from
hospital

¢ Review all existing placements of children looked
after to assess effectiveness and value for money
working with partners to ensure that care will be
provided without profit

e Continue to ensure that information, advice and
assistance is available to provide timely access to

social care
A healthy and active Monmouthshire where |e Work with public sector partners across Gwent to
loneliness and isolation are reduced, well- improve the social determinants of health
being is promoted, and people are inequality such as; income; health and access to
safeguarded green space

¢ Provide direct care which is flexible and supports
people to achieve their personal outcomes

¢ Maintain and develop early help and preventative
services for children and families

¢ Promote whole school approaches to support the
mental well-being of children and young people

A professional and passionate social care  |e¢ Promote social care as a career of choice and find

workforce innovative ways of growing recruitment of the best
people
e Encourage diversity and inclusion within the
workforce
Communities in which everyone feels safe ¢ Work with police, partners and communities to
and respects each other tackle anti-social behaviour

e Continue to develop our CCTV network and
maintain street lighting

e Ensure that schools, police, youth and social
services work together and focus on prevention

A council that is responsive to your needs |e Review our customer service channels (online,
phone and in person) to ensure that all enquiries
get a prompt response and are dealt with by the
most appropriate person

5
Page 17



A learning place

Monmouthshire will be a place where everybody experiences the best possible start in life and has
the opportunity to learn; developing the skills and knowledge they will need throughout life to reach

their potential.

What we want to achieve

Some of the actions we will take

learning for vulnerable pupils

Improved school attendance and reduced |e
levels of exclusion which remove barriers to

Develop an approach to inclusion that recognises
the challenges brought about by the pandemic
Develop holistic approaches to attendance
management focusing on early identification of
need to address all barriers to school attendance’

and learning

The benefits of the new curriculum in Wales |e
are maximised through excellent teaching

Develop a consistent and uniform approach to
ensure that excellent teaching and learning is the
bedrock of all classroom interactions

Develop a broader 14-19 offer including more
collaboration between comprehensive schools and
tertiary partners

Maximise opportunities to hear the voice of the
learner

A truly inclusive educational system that
recognises learners starting points,
strengths and education needs

Ensure that our provision meets the needs of a
wide range of learners including vulnerable groups
and those with additional learning needs.
Universal and mainstream provision effectively
supports all learners to achieve their potential
Develop a broader educational offer to include both
academic and vocational pathways and engage
partners from public and private sectors

Develop more support, such as coaching and
mentoring

Ensure those at financial disadvantage have
access to IT equipment

A county where people can develop their
well-being; be it emotional, mental or
physical

Improve the affordability and accessibility of adult
education courses

Continue to provide a wide range of outdoor
experiences and cultural attractions for residents
and visitors

Promote healthier lives and increased physical
activity through the provision of sports and leisure
facilities and open spaces under the MonLife brand

Continue our programme of school
modernisation

Build a new, carbon neutral, 3 — 19 school in
Abergavenny

Increase Welsh medium primary school provision
including a newly refurbished school on the site of
Deri View and the opening of a seedling provision
in Monmouth.

Develop a strategic review of all schools and their
catchments.

A council that works effectively for you and gives the best value for money

Monmouthshire County Council receives the lowest level of central government grant funding of any
local authority in Wales. We have always delivered services within budget while maintaining a

6
Page 18




prudent level of financial reserves. We’ve done this by being as efficient as possible, pursuing
innovative approaches and acting with a commercial mindset.

This plan has been produced against the backdrop of economic uncertainty. We face rising energy
costs, inflation and escalating borrowing costs alongside increased demand pressures in areas such
as children's services, adult social care, homelessness, additional learning needs and home to
school transport.

Demands on us have grown which means we will need to adjust our practice and do things
differently. We will enact our plan with a financially responsible approach so that we deliver the best
services within our means as a county.

We have a good track record of innovation but these challenges are on a scale we have not seen
before. We are fortunate to have a passionate and dedicated workforce who deliver a wide range of
services and are always open to new ways of working. The things we want to do also require
collaboration. Alongside partners, such as the Welsh Government, Cardiff Capital Region, Gwent
Public Services Board and community and town councils we will continue to lean into the expertise
and enthusiasm of the many volunteers and community groups that make this county so special.

We will strive to maintain quality and promote equality across our services and will begin to use
gender responsive budgeting to ensure an equitable use of our resources. Our new procurement
strategy will be vital in making sure our budgets are used effectively to deliver our priorities, reduce
our carbon while delivering community benefits and social value.

Our approach will continue to be people focused and in line with our purpose, principles and
priorities to ensure that Monmouthshire continues to be a place that you are proud to call home.

Feedback

If you want to comment on the council’s objectives give your thoughts on issues that you feel should be
considered as part of the council’'s approach to well-being, please get in touch. We welcome all views
however you wish to supply them.

B improvement@monmouthshire.gov.uk
B www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/improvement
< Matthew Gatehouse, Head of Policy Performance and Scrutiny, Monmouthshire County Council,

County Hall, Usk, NP15 1GA

v @MonmouthshireCC

7
Page 19



https://www.google.co.uk/url?q=http://www.zapotahair.com/about-us/&sa=U&ei=ZSlkU6DgNcaSO7ytgMAL&ved=0CDYQ9QEwBA&usg=AFQjCNHReQqJFLBqEO1-5kxHYPSOkpGueA

This page is intentionally left blank



> monmouthshire

Qo sir fynwy

Name of the Officer completing the evaluation Please give a brief description of the aims of the proposal

Hannah Carter
To seek endorsement of a new Community and Corporate Plan that

Phone no: sets the direction for the council and county of Monmouthshire,

E-mail: HannahCarter@monmouthshire.gov.uk articulating the authority’s purpose, principles and priorities alongside
some of the steps we will take to deliver these.

Name of Service area Date: 7/10/22

All Services

Are your proposals going to affect any people or groups of people with protected characteristics? Please explain the impact, the

_@
g evidence you have used and any action you are taking below.
@
N
H



Describe any positive impacts your Describe any negative impacts What has been/will be done to
Protected proposal has on the protected your proposal has on the mitigate any negative impacts or
Characteristics characteristic protected characteristic better contribute to positive
impacts?

Age Many of our services are focused around No negative impact identified at this This plan is the first-step in setting the
improving the well-being of both the younger | stage. It will be important to ensure that long-term goals and actions of the
and older generation. The strategic goal the impacts of any futu_re changes are Council. A full Community a_md _
‘Learning place where everybody has the dlsaggregated to consider their effects Corporate Plan will be published in

: . - on different groups early 2023. Any changes around
opportgmty to reach their potential’ ensures positive or negative impacts will be
that children and young people have access updated accordingly.
to an excellent standard of education;

‘Connected place where people feel part of
a community, are valued and connected to
others’ focuses on the well-being of older
residents, ensuring a high quality of care

| and that the issues that they face, such as

;E loneliness, are reduced.

«

Disability The goal ‘a fair place to live’ ensures that As above. As above.

FS the Council is taking steps to become a
Disability Confident employer, whilst ‘a
learning place’ will strive to create an
inclusive educational system, ensuring that
the additional needs of learners with
disabilities are being met.

Gender Monmouthshire County Council strives to As above. As above.

reassignment ensure equality and fairness across the
service. Our goals and associated activity
will promote diversity and inclusion and aim
to bring benefit to everyone.




Protected
Characteristics

Describe any positive impacts your
proposal has on the protected
characteristic

Describe any negative impacts
your proposal has on the
protected characteristic

What has been/will be done to
mitigate any negative impacts or
better contribute to positive

impacts?

Marriage or civil
partnership

Monmouthshire County Council strives to
ensure equality and fairness across the
service, and our goals and associated
activity will promote diversity and inclusion
and aim to bring benefit to everyone.

As above.

As above.

Pregnancy or
maternity

Monmouthshire County Council strives to
ensure equality and fairness across the
service. Our goals and associated activity
will promote diversity and inclusion and aim
to bring benefit to everyone.

As above.

As above.

Race

\9)
D
D

Monmouthshire County Council strives to
ensure equality and fairness across the
service and is committed to delivering the
Race Equality Action Plan for Wales.

As above.

As above.

l o Y ] "\RV\ [

Religion or Belief
¥

Monmouthshire County Council strives to
ensure equality and fairness across the
service. Our goals and associated activity
will promote diversity and inclusion and aim
to bring benefit to everyone.

As above.

As above.

Sex

Monmouthshire County Council strive to
ensure equality and fairness across the
service. We will begin to use gender-
responsive budget to ensure an equitable
use of resources.

As above.

As above.

Sexual Orientation

Monmouthshire County Council strives to
ensure equality and fairness across the
service. Our goals and associated activity
will promote diversity and inclusion and aim
to bring benefit to everyone.

As above.

As above.




2. The Socio-economic Duty and Social Justice
The Socio-economic Duty requires public bodies to have due regard to the need to reduce inequalities of outcome which result from socio-
economic disadvantage when taking key decisions This duty aligns with our commitment as an authority to Social Justice.

Describe any positive impacts your
proposal has in respect of people
suffering socio economic
disadvantage

Describe any negative impacts
your proposal has in respect of
people suffering socio economic
disadvantage.

What has been/will be done to
mitigate any negative impacts or
better contribute to positive
impacts?

Socio-economic
Duty and Social
Justice

. ] "\RV\ ]
V¢ oved

Addressing and tackling rising economic
and social inequality is incredibly important
to Monmouthshire County Council. This
determination is embedded within many of
the goals in the community and corporate
plan, namely, ‘a fair place to live’, which
ensures improved life changes regardless of
income and an inclusive and diverse
workforce; ‘safe place to live’ which sets out
to reduce homelessness and increase
affordable housing; and ‘a connected place
where people care’ which ensures everyone
feels safe and respected.

No negative impact identified at this
stage. However we need to be mindful
that the current economic climate is likely
to see more people struggling financially.
All new policies, when assessing
potential impacts will need to take the
voalitiy of the current climate into
account.

Moving forward, the council will remain
vigilant of the wider economic context and
should be prepared and able to make
changes quickly and effectively in the
current fast-paced and ever-changing
economy.




3. Policy making and the Welsh language.

How does your proposal impact

on the following aspects of the
Council’s Welsh Language
Standards:

Describe the positive impacts of
this proposal

Describe the negative impacts
of this proposal

What has been/will be done
to mitigate any negative
Impacts or better contribute
to positive impacts

o= "\RV\ 1
S¢ ovucqg

Policy Making

Effects on the use of the Welsh
language,

Promoting Welsh language

Treating the Welsh language no
less favourably

The use and promotion of the Welsh
language within Monmouthshire and the
council itself is crucial. The Council
continues to abide by the legal framework
set out by the Welsh Language (Wales)
Measure 2011 and the Welsh Language
Standards, part of which requires the
Council to set out a 5-year Welsh
Language Strategy, the most recent of
which was published in 2022. This strategy
sets out how the Council aim to promote,
facilitate and grow the Welsh language
over the following five years. An objective
from this strategy has been incorporated
here within ‘everybody has the opportunity
to learn and grow’ which aims to increase
the number of students who receive their
education in the medium of Welsh.

No negative impact identified at this
stage.

This plan is the first-step in
setting the long-term goals and
actions of the Council. A full
Community and Corporate Plan
will be published in early 2023.
Any changes around positive or
negative impacts will be updated
accordingly.

Operational

Recruitment & Training of
workforce

Monmouthshire County Council is
dedicated to recruiting and retaining a
strong, resilient and adaptable workforce.
Training is offered consistently to ensure

There are no specific negative
impacts as a result of the plan.
However, recruiting fluent Welsh
speaking staff has proved

Ensure that more customer
facing roles are designated as
‘Welsh essential’ and target
recruitment campaigns

that all staff are able to expand and grow challenging accordingly
their learning.
Service delivery The Welsh Language standards are As above. As above.

applied as allocated to Monmouthshire




Use of Welsh language in service | County Council. The language is promoted

delivery through the application of the Welsh
Language Standards, the website,
Promoting use of the language correspondence and celebration of Welsh

language events throughout the year. The
plan contains a specific commitment to
increase the number of people speaking
and learning Welsh in line with our 5 year
Welsh language strategy.

4. Does your proposal deliver any of the well-being goals below? Please explain the impact (positive and negative) you expect, together
with suggestions of how to mitigate negative impacts or better contribute to the goal. There’s no need to put something in every box if it is not
relevant!

Does the proposal contribute to this goal? What actions have been/will be taken to
;EWeII Being Goal Describe the positive and negative impacts. mitigate gny negative_ i.mpgcts or better
&cg contribute to positive impacts?
E\D) The goal which will have the biggest impact here is | This plan is the first-step in setting long-the long-
‘a thriving and ambitious place’ that aims to term goals and actions of the Council. A full
A prosperous Wales redevelop town centres and facilitate investment to Community and Corporate Plan will be published in
Efficient use of resources, skilled, attract more people to the towns. This goal also aims | early 2023. Any changes around positive or
educated people, generates wealth, to support people who are looking to start their own | negative impacts will be updated accordingly.
provides jobs business and additionally to create better links with
higher education.
The greatest impact on this well-being goal will be As above.
A resilient Wales from ‘a green place to live and work’, which has a
Maintain and enhance biodiversity and | particular focus on river health which has been a
ecosystems that support resilience and | prominent issue in Monmouthshire. The goal also
can adapt to change (e.g. climate focuses on sustainable agriculture and reducing the
change) carbon footprint of the county. The ‘thriving and
ambitious place’ goals commits to promote the




Well Being Goal

Does the proposal contribute to this goal?
Describe the positive and negative impacts.

What actions have been/will be taken to
mitigate any negative impacts or better
contribute to positive impacts?

circular economy by growing our network of re-use
shops, repair cafes and libraries of things.

A Wales of vibrant culture and
thriving Welsh language

Culture, heritage and Welsh language
are promoted and protected. People

primary school provision including a newly

refurbished school on the site of Deri View and also
the opening of a seedling provision in Monmouth. ‘A
fair place to live’ aims to provide more opportunities

The learning place goal aims to promote healthy As above.
. lifetyles and increased physical activity through
ﬁe@%?gglsgygizlaﬁsand mental Mo.nLife. ‘A fair place to live’ also gnsures that
wellbeing is maximized and health residents have access to the services and support
impacts are understood needed to live a healthy lifestyle, including mental
health support.
The goal, ‘connected place’ ensures that loneliness | As above.
and isolation is reduced, which is especially
important in an ageing and rural county like
;EA Wales of cohesive communities Monmouthshire. ‘Safe place to live’ looks to increase
«@Communities are attractive, viable, the sustainability of communities through energy
(Psafe and well connected efficient housing. The ‘thriving and ambitious place’
Ej goal aims to reshape and redevelop town centres to
attract more people to Monmouthshire’s towns.
‘A thriving and ambitious place’ looks to increase the | As above.
. local generation of renewable energy, promoting
?ailizgilc)ééﬁﬁf (())fnifr:g;ectv\c/) il(ga]lsobal bot.h active travel and the c.ircular economy, all of
well-being when considering local which reduce the negative impact on the
social, economic and environmental environment. The goal, ‘a safe place to live’ also
wellbeing ensures that new houses that are build will be more
energy efficient, thus reducing carbon emissions.
Monmouthsire aims to increase Welsh medium As above.




Well Being Goal

Does the proposal contribute to this goal?
Describe the positive and negative impacts.

What actions have been/will be taken to
mitigate any negative impacts or better
contribute to positive impacts?

are encouraged to do sport, art and
recreation

for people to both learn and speak Welsh. Healthy
lifestyles and increased physical activity is promoted
through MonLife.

A more equal Wales

People can fulfil their potential no
matter what their background or
circumstances

Addressing rising inequality is one of the two biggest
priorities facing the council and the emphasis placed
on addressing this issue is seen throughout the plan.
‘A fair place to live’ aims to improve the life chances
of people, regardless of income. ‘Safe place to live’
aims to increase the number of affordable homes
and to also improve the efficiency of homes, thus

Moving forward, the council should remain vigilant
of the wider economic context and should be
prepared and able to make changes quickly and
effectively in the current fast-paced and ever-
changing economy.

alleiviating fuel poverty for some.

O
«Q
% How has your proposal embedded and prioritised the sustainable governance principles in its development?
OOSustainable Development Does your proposal demonstrate you have met Are there any additional actions to be taken to
Principle this principle? If yes, describe how. If not explain mitigate any negative impacts or better
why. contribute to positive impacts?
Though this plan will soon be updated, the priorities and This plan is the first-step in setting the long-term goals
. actions are forward looking and aim to have a positive long- | and actions of the Council. A full Community and
Balancing . . . . : .
short term term impact. T.he focus on reducing garbon em'|SS|.ons and Corporate Plan will be published m egrly 2023. 'Any
need with the healf[h of biodiversity ar?d the enwronmer.]t is \{ltal to changes arounq positive or negative impacts will be
long term and combatting the effects of climate changg which will be updated accordingly.
planning for arqupd for many years to come. Increasmg'the energy
the future efficiency of homes is also important to alleiviating fuel
Long Term poverty in the short-term, while also having a positive long-
term contribution in the form of reduced carbon emissions.




Sustainable Development

Does your proposal demonstrate you have met

Are there any additional actions to be taken to

work with public service partners across the region to

Principle this principle? If yes, describe how. If not explain mitigate any negative impacts or better
why. contribute to positive impacts?
Workin Collaboration is embedded in the values of Monmouthshire | This plan is subject to further scrutiny. Collaboration with
togethegr with County Council and across every goal. The council looks to | committees to improve the plan is essential and will help

inform any future changes.

worse

other . o o . .
M‘ address inequalities and decarbonization. It is recognised
partners to . . .
deliver that we can not deliver on our well-being goals without
obiectives working in partnership with publice services, the third sector
Collaboration ) and citizens within Monmouthshire.
Monmouthsire aims to involve community members, This plan is subject to further scrutiny. Involvement is key
Involvin including those whose voice is often not heard. The well to improving this plan; any future changes will be
those w?[h being goal: a fairer place to live sets out how will will work informed by involvement with committee and cabinet
. to progress this aim. ‘A thriving, connected and fair local members.
an interest , . .
o and seekin economy’ goal sets out an aim to work with landlords and
o)) L g property owners to minimise town centre vacancies. ‘a
@ their views . , .
o learning place and grow’ sets out plans to maximise
N Involvement opportunities to hear the voices of learners in schools to
o ensure that the new curriculum is working for them.
Putting The goal, ‘connected place where people feel part of a This plan is the first-step in setting the long-term goals
resources community is focused on ensuring that social care services | and actions of the Council. A full Community and
into are able to prevent crisis and that avoidable hospital Corporate Plan will be published in early 2023. Any
preventing admissions are reduced. This goals also sets out to changes around positive or negative impacts will be
problems maintain and develop early and preventative services for updated accordingly.
occurring or | children and families.
Prevenfion  getting




Sustainable Development Does your proposal demonstrate you have met Are there any additional actions to be taken to
Principle this principle? If yes, describe how. If not explain mitigate any negative impacts or better
why. contribute to positive impacts?
Considering | The Council works closely with business, communities and | This plan is the first-step in setting the long-term goals
impact on all | other partners to deliver its goals and to ensure that the and actions of the Council. A full Community and
wellbeing potential negative impact on other bodies is mitigated. The | Corporate Plan will be published in early 2023. Any
goals Council’s goals will impact on multiple national well-being changes around positive or negative impacts will be
together and | goals. A fuller analysis for this will be conducted alongside | updated accordingly.
on other the full Community and Corporate Plan published in 2023.
Integration bodies

0€ abed




6. Council has agreed the need to consider the impact its decisions has on the following important responsibilities: Corporate
Parenting and Safeguarding. Are your proposals going to affect any of these responsibilities?

Describe any positive impacts your Describe any negative impacts What will you do/ have you done

proposal has your proposal has to mitigate any negative impacts
or better contribute to positive
impacts?

Safeguarding Early intervention and prevention No negative impact identified at this This plan is the first-step in setting the
approaches will reduce the number of young | stage. long-term goals and actions of the
people at risk of harm. Safeguarding is Council. A full Community and
central to the authority’s work and this is Corporate Plan will be published in
highlighted within the corporate plan. early 2023. Any changes around

positive or negative impacts will be
updated accordingly.

Corporate Parenting | Reviewing all existing placements of As above. As above.
children looked after will ensure that those
children are receiving high quality and
o effective care. This is also important in

o)) assessing value for money.
«

f:'i What evidence and data has informed the development of your proposal?

The Council has undertaken a range of assessments and research including the well-being assessment, population needs assessment, research for the
Replacement Local Development Plan and self-assessment of its performance. These utilised a range of evidence and data on a variety of areas including,
but not limited to, the environment, inequality, well-being, economy, culture, education and social care.

The commitments in the Community and Corporate Plan have used the latest evidence and thinking on issues of importance to our communities to make
sure that the aspirations and commitments are relevant to the significant issues for well-being in Monmouthshire.

8. SUMMARY: As aresult of completing this form, what are the main positive and negative impacts of your proposal, how have
they informed/changed the development of the proposal so far and what will you be doing in future?



The plan contributes positively to all seven wellbeing goals, whilst also considering the five ways of working in all aspects of the actions set out. The plan
also takes into account the wider economic and social context, recognising the inequalities across Monmonshire, the need to be inclusive especially in terms
of supporting people who embody protected characteristics and, striving to help those in need as a result.. The Council strives to ensure equality and
fairness across the council, and the goals and associated activity will promote diversity and inclusion and aim to bring benefit to everyone. The plan is
forward looking, and the actions set out aim to have a positive impact in the longer-term.

The plan takes into account the wider economic and social context,. It is clear that there will be a need for the plan to adjust and evolve given the turbulence
and volatility of the current economic climate. Though this plan sets out short-term goals, it is forward looking and the actions set out here will have a
positive impact in the longer term.

9. ACTIONS: As aresult of completing this form are there any further actions you will be undertaking? Please detail them below, if

applicable.
-g/Vhat are you going to do When are you going to do it? | Who is responsible
é:A full Community and Corporate Plan, including measures and targets, will be Feb 2023 Head of Policy Performance and
(Mpublished in early 2023, setting out longer-term goals and actions. Scrutiny.
w
) )

10.VERSION CONTROL: The Equality and Future Generations Evaluation should be used at the earliest stage, such as informally
within your service, and then further developed throughout the decision making process. Itis important to keep a record of this
process to demonstrate how you have considered and built in equality and future generations considerations wherever

possible.
Version | Decision making stage Date considered Brief description of any amendments made following
No. consideration
0.1 Plan Development 11/10/22 The impact assessment went through a number of iterations
during the drafting of the plan




1.0

Cabinet

19/10/22

cc abed




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6¢

“ monmouthshire

WO sir fynwy

SUBJECT: SOCIAL CARE, SAFEGUARDING & HEALTH ANNUAL DIRECTOR’S
REPORT 2021/22

MEETING: Council

DATE: 27t October 2022

DIVISION/WARDS AFFECTED: All

3.1

3.2

3.3

1. PURPOSE:

To present the Annual Report 2021 / 2022 of the Chief Officer of Social Care,
Safeguarding and Health.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS
That Council endorses the report.

That Council tasks the Chief Officer of Social Care, Safeguarding and Health to maintain
focus on the priority actions as set out in the concluding section of the report .

3. KEY ISSUES

Preparing and publishing an annual report of the Statutory Director of Social Services is a
requirement under the Social Services and Wellbeing (Wales) Act (2014). The purpose of
the report is to show how effectively we are meeting the requirements of the Social
Services and Wellbeing (Wales) Act 2014 and the Regulation and Inspection of Social
Care (Wales) Act 2016.

There is currently no prescribed format for the report.

This is the first Director’'s Report | have written since taking up the role of Chief Officer for
Social Care, Safeguarding and Health in October 2021. | have opted to use the SWAY
format, as did my predecessor, so that a wide range of information can be shared from a
variety of sources. | have taken an inclusive approach in developing the report. Evidence
of performance and analysis of service data is combined with evidence from the lived
experience of both the people we support and the workforce. The report aims to be
accessible to a range of audiences, including our workforce and the people we support.
The link to the report is https://sway.office.com/FOky4X8gOv1QkDUE?ref=Link

A PDF version is also available.

Page 35


https://sway.office.com/FOky4X8gOv1QkDUE?ref=Link

3.4

3.5

4.1

4.2

4.3

6.1

6.2

Of note, the Welsh Government have currently commissioned a review of the Annual
Director’s Report format and intends to issue guidelines in readiness for the 2022 — 2023
report.

My aims within the report are:
e To evaluate progress against our social care priorities
e To inform Members and residents about the effectiveness of social care and health
in Monmouthshire and identify key risks and challenges.
e To inform Members and residents about the progress made towards meeting the
standards set out in SSWBA
e To set out actions and priorities for 2022 — 2023

WELLBEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS IMPLICATIONS (INCORPORATING
EQUALITIES, SUSTAINABILITY, SAFEGUARDING AND CORPORATE PARENTING)

Supporting the rights, voice and inclusion of people, some of whom are the most
vulnerable citizens within the county by virtue of age, disability, socio-economic status,
gender or ethnic / cultural background, runs through our approach to social care and
health in Monmouthshire.

Working primarily within the legal framework of the SSWBA, this in turn supports the
promotion of the Well-Being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015. By promoting an
environment that maximises people’s physical and mental well-being and by supporting
children, young people, adults and their carers and families to fulfil their potential no matter
what their circumstances, the well-being goals of a Healthier and More Equal Wales are
supported.

It is considered that there will be no significant or unacceptable equality impacts as a
result of this report.

OPTION APPRAISAL

There were no alternative options considered.

EVALUATION CRITERIA

The annual report contains a raft of data both qualitative and quantitative which reflects
the revised performance and improvement framework for social services within the Code
of Practice. This contains three component parts; measuring activity and performance,

understanding experience and outcomes and using evidence to inform improvement.

There are over a hundred metrics as part of the framework, the most relevant metrics
collated in 2021/22 have been included to support this analysis within the report.

REASONS:

It is a statutory requirement to prepare and publish a Director’s Annual Report.

Page 36



10.

11.

12.

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS:

Whilst there are no direct financial implications from this report, the sustainability of social
services, well-being and prevention represents a significant pressure to Council budgets.

It is important to note that the Directorate has identified significant in-year budget
pressures as well as pressures within the 2023/24 budget setting process.

CONSULTEES:

Directorate Leadership Team
SLT

The report was presented to a Joint Scrutiny Committee for People and Performance on
11th October 2022.

Background Papers

AUTHOR:

Jane Rodgers Chief Officer Social Care, Safeguarding and Health.
CONTACT DETAILS:

E-mail: janerodgers@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Page 37


mailto:janerodgers@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Page 38



Social Care & Health: Director's
Report 2021/22

Foreword

Thisreportreflects the activity within Social Care and Health between the period April 2021 —March
2022.

Itis my firstannual report as a new Chief Officer having come into postin October 2021 followingJulie
Boothroyd's retirement. | have chosen to continue with Julie's now established tradition of using 'Sway'
to presentthe material, primarily becauseit offers such an accessible and flexible platform forthe
reader. | have collated the report with the assistance of many contributors and | am extremely grateful
forinputfromthe various teams and services within the Social Care and Health directorate.

The overall purpose of the reportis:
e To evaluate progress against oursocial care prioritiesduring the year

e Toinform Membersand residents aboutthe effectiveness of social care and healthin
Monmouthshire and identify key risks and challenges.

e Toinform Membersand residentsaboutthe progress made towards meetingthe standards set
out inSocial Servicesand Wellbeing (Wales) Act 2014

e Tosetout actionsand priorities for 2022 —2023

The annual evaluationreportforms anintegral part of the continual development of social care and
health practice. Itis an opportunity to take stock, reflect and re-calibrate; to celebrate achievements, as
well asbeing honestabout some of ourvery real areas of challenge and concern.

Page 39



The value-base of the service aligns to Social Services and Wellbeing (Wales) Act 2014 (referred to asthe
SSWBA) where puttingindividual people at the centre of what we do and practising with care and
compassioniswhatreally counts. Supportingcitizens to live their own best lives has been the mantrafor
Monmouthshire Social Care & Health over many years, and is still at the heart of what we do. Withouta
doubt, we don'talways get itright; we workin constrained circumstances, often with the odds against
us and where, more than ever before, 'firefighting' seems to best characterise day to day team life.

Children have fun Resilient Families

rn and thrive

ﬁeople at the Heart

People Imng their

Resilient best lives

Communities

Thereis no denyingthat this has been a particularly challenging yearforsocial care and health. The
Covid pandemictook animmense toll onthe residents of Monmouthshire and onthe workforce who
worked tirelessly to support those who were the most vulnerable. As COVID restrictions gradually lifted
across the nation the consequences of the pandemicon people and on services became clearer. With
deep-rooted challenges well before the pandemic hit, the health and social care systemis now
described by many as 'in crisis' and 'broken'. Together with the impact of global instability, this affects us
all at a verylocal and real level. With fragilityacross the workforce, increased demand, and significant
budgetary pressures, the spotlight onsocial care isinevitable and justified. We are workingin uncertain

times, where policy frameworks and expectations on services are shiftingand where change is one of
the only constants.

However;itistimessuch as these where the importance of holding ourvalues close is critical. We need
to understand where and how oursocial care and health system can be re-balanced and strengthened;

Page 40



listen, and stay focused on people and outcomes and look to strengths within partnerships. My
intentionisthatthisreportspeakstoall these elements.

At the centre of this, though, is the social care and health workforce. Essentially, the workforce is the
service and beyond doubtis ourgreatestasset.

In many ways, thisreport, inand of itself, is acelebration of the workforce and an expression of my
heartfelt gratitude foreverything they do.

UNPRECEDENTED

TEANS
Jcenn
"‘:J(

Urruni

Basis for the report

Social Care and Health operates withinthe legalframework set out within the SSWBA. Preparing and
publishing an annual reportthat charts our progressin delivering against the principles and quality
standards of the SSWBA is one of the statutory requirements.

The four key principles of the Actare woveninto every section of the report:
e Voiceandcontrol
e Prevention
e  Well-being
e Partnership

The six quality standards inform our operational activity and set out the ways in which we should be
providing services and orientating social care practice. | have illustrated the standards through arange
of case examplesthroughout the reportand specifically within section 5. For reference the standards
are providedinthis stack.

Page 41



We will work with peopleto defineand co-produce personal well-being outcomes

We will work with peopleand partners to protectand promote physical and mental health and
emotional well-being

We will support people to safely develop and maintain healthy domestic, family and personal
relationships

We will encourage and support people tolearn, develop and participatein society

We will work with and support people to achieve greatereconomicwell-being, have asocial life and live
in suitable accommodation that meets theirneeds

We will take stepsto protectand safeguard people from abuse, neglect orharm

i protection
participation Q;E?L:EF from abuse
In work and neglect
contral over education,
day to day training and
life My recreation
Wellbeing -
omestic,
Euul?utli::grnf Tamily aniu
accom persona
dmr:u— ralationships
contribution
social and securing made to

economic rights amd society
entitlernents

Page 42



Supporting peopleto define and achieve personal outcomes with regard to wellbeingis a key concept
running through the Act, and similarly features highly in the case material withinthe report.

Althoughthe SSWBA is the primary legislative framework, the reportis written within awider statutory
and policy contextincluding:

e Programme for Government

e The Regulationand Inspection of Social Care (Wales) Act 2016 (RISCA)
e The Well-beingof Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015

e A HealthierWalesJune 2018

e StrategicProgramme for Primary Care Nov 2018

e Equality Act 2010

e “More than Words (Welsh language) Strategy” (Mwyna Geiriau),

At a morelocal level, social care is delivered in the context of the Council's corporate plan (2018 - 2022)
particularly Goal A Best Start in Life and Goad D Lifelong Wellbeing.

| have deliberately provided information and description within the report, as | am aware that in Social
Care we are not often provided with opportunities to share good news stories or show-case whatwe do.
| have attempted to balance descriptive passages with honest self-evaluation using arange of methods
drawingon both qualitativeand quantitative data, triangulated where possible through external sources
includingdirect feedback from people.

Information sourcesinclude:
e |llustrativeinformation directly from teams and services

e Self-assessment and challenge processes within the social care and health leadership team
including self-assessment material underthe Local Government and Elections (Wales) Act 2021

e Internal documentssuch as corporate plan, strategicrisk assessment, and service business plans

¢ Internal Quality Assurance reports

Page 43



Complaintsand compliments and direct feedback from people using social care and health
services

Performance framework data and analysis
Regulation 73 reports and Quality of Care reports under RISCA
Contract monitoring and performance reports (commissioned services)

Regional documents and performance information associated with the Regional Partnership
Board and Gwent Safeguarding Board

Regulatory reports from Care Inspectorate Wales specifically Assurance Check February 2021
and Performance Evaluation Inspection July2022. See powerpointforasummary.

Arolygiaeth Gofal

Cymru
Care Inspectorate
Wales
Performance Evaluation Inspection of

Maonmouthshire County Councal

The Inspection

* Care Inspectorate Wales undertook a Performance
Evaluation Inspection of Monmouthshire Adults
Services

*5 CIW inspectors undertook the inspection and
they were ‘with’ us for 4 days (virtually) in earty
July 2022

* Many of the cases they inspected related to work
that had taken place within the evaluation period
of this Director’s report,

Purpose

* To review the local authority’s performance in exercising its
social services duties and functions in line with legislation

*» Alignment under the principles of the Social Service {Wales)
Well-being 2014 Act: People {voice and control}, Prevention,
Wellbeing, Partnerships

= Particular focus on adult safeguarding and whether people
and their carers are able to access appropriate and time’
care and support

Page 44


https://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/app/uploads/2021/08/CIW-Monmouthshire-Assurance-Check-Findings-Letter-FINAL-ENG-PDF.pdf
https://www.careinspectorate.wales/sites/default/files/2022-09/220921-Performance-Evaluation-Inspection-monmouthshire-cc-en_0.pdf

Lines of Inquiry
"+ Evaluation of the experience of adults using sendces

.g\mug bmm m mmmespooohem

+ Evidence of the local authonty and partners having leamt.
ns %‘h& recent wg‘ittncgs and pl:sm Service

« Consideration of how the kocal auth £
B B Py ZL RS o

P4

4

, Methodology
* 30 Cases were inspected y
* Interviews and focus groups were held with stake

including service users, members of the workforce,
partner organisations and commissioned services

FVeys were sent out to carers, service users, partners
d the workforce

a h
P .x’f_; ce was observed in action

pcuments were Inspected includin,

¢ 5, practice
nce and internal reports.

Strengths
* People’s voices are heard and people are supported 1o achiew thei peronsl
outcomes

* Strong strategic focus on prevention aligned 1o place-bised working
* Effective partnership working
* Warking in sccordance with the Menta Capacity Act (2005)
* Flexble integrated teams, where different professionals work together, to peovide
tailared support
+ Proactive manitoring and managing of waning lists
|« Effective and timely adult safepuarding

E ~“We heard how staff morale was genevally positive, managers were wel regarded by
and managers n turn commented they hove o committed and dedicated

Page 45



Areas for Improvement

* Shortages of Domiciliary Care
* Pressure on partnership work at critical ponts, e g hospetal discharge
* Maintaining a sufficient and suitably quaifed warkforce 1o meet increasing demand

* Gaps and inconsistencies in practice particularly around the identification of risk,
vontingency planeing and timeliness of reviews

« Quality of assessments, and consideration of eligibiley creera
* Quality assurance process and management oversight

* Consstency of the Welsh active offer and the offer of advotacy
« Recognising and responding to needs of carers

* Role of commissioning » brokerage

Overall Qutcome

“During this in%ection we found progress has been made in
several areas. This has resulted in developments to practice
and better outcomes for people. This progress has been
achieved against o backdrop of the additional pressures and
challenges of the COVID-19 pandemic.”

“CIW expect MCC to consider the areas identified for
improvement ond take oppropriate action to address and
improve these areas. CIW will monitor progress through its
ongoing performance review activity with the locol authority.”

Thereport relatestothe period April 2021 — March 2022; however, | have not stuck rigidly to thisand
where itfeelsrelevantand pertinent| have referred to the current position or used more recent

information. This felt sensibleand natural to me, as 6 monthsisa longtime in social care, especially
giventhe currentclimate.

There are 9 sections withinthe report:

Section 1- Overview againstthe priorities from 2020 - 2021

Section 2 - Overview of Children's Services

Section 3 - Overview of Adult's Services

Section 4 - How People Shape our Services

Section 5 - Promotingand improving the Well being of those we help (the quality standards)
Section 6 - How We Performed

Section7 - Finance

Section 8 - Workforce

Section9- Priorities 2022 - 2023

Page 46



1. Priorities

In herfinal director’s report thistime lastyear, Julie set out some key opportunities for the year
ahead. | have provided below some headlinecomments regarding our progress against these, with
reference towhere furtherdetails can be found within the body of the report.

Priority Progress Section
The emphasis on bukding coherent eacty help sendcoes bas continued. There has been an
Building early hé and peeventative addtional focus on services and practice aimed at preventing famiy breakdown
.'ml" 'Wl::::‘:hm nk &l::m Ermuring that there arw wff: , Approp Pl for chidren who are lccked after $ee Section 2
sutfich ':: reemaing x very real chuliengs for the Seevice, We continue to turn cur wnergy and rescurces
nchd i inte fting carurs and doping pl We mw warking in partnership to develap
b ke pl fer b hshire young people, but averall progress is imited.
Continue the reduction = Looked |
| The yeir end figure Tor the sumber of children looked after by the Lacal Autharity showed
aher (h‘ldveﬂ population In lime wih | the second consecutive slight decrease Trom Z13 at year end 2021 to 208 a1 year end 2022, $ee Soction 2
Welsh Govermnment guidelnes |
Payping attention 1o support reguared | The f showed truw resil e i ¥ 0 reapy g to the creatnd
for the whale sector workforos to by the b This was d and applwaded withis our CIW sasurance check » Fob Sea on8
defiver and sdap! 10 the peedemic 2013, There cootinues to be 4 genuine emphass on looking for wirys in which we can
condiicns. support the work] through what i 10 B wury chalanging times
N | Thes b d 1 the foreéront of strategic o P work within MCC with on-paing
| B T:‘:‘:ﬂ:‘:m_m::i m:ﬁm(h | conversstions with health and cur third wector partners speciically around sarly help and
e ol e prevention within commurstas. We are cow at an early stage in witing cut some steps in See Section 3
f Gy A0 10 CoNEINUE MANIENE | verma of harw we might be wbie 10 wspanct and develap the grovision of direct care by
% 5 | adopting a mere place-baed approschas
The concept of creating visitle and accessible ‘frent doors’ into social care remin strosg.
We continue to have & social care workers embedded into the council’s comeamnity
& X partnership teams. We have opened our social care hub in Abergavenny and The Cabin” in
:::‘. ml‘hm:r:::;"‘d T Chepstow community hospital cpened i Mary. Our third sector partaers contribete to See Section 3
prowiding atcessible advice and support around sockl care too, for example MIND
MONIOUTHSHIRE Is commissioned to provide vital front-door’ services to people with
mantal health peoblems
The tell e pandemsic has had on our workloroe, together with other factors such as the
. . | risng cost of living and fuel costs, is having & significantly negative impact cn recruitment
A d"::::: t:::? :::’:'::; 3 and retention. X is an extremely competitive place. We have worked hard to devdlop See Section 8
P " recruitment strategy and to review rales - but this prionty remains as a central focus moving
| torward.
With bulding comemuncing on the
1 =
S e 1 ?mk w‘?’ Butking plans and partrership working in the development of Crick Road continue 22
NI DN VK e ey planned. By of vpdate & ‘spade in the ground ceremonmy’ was held on 6™ Soa Sastion 3
opportunity to profile care work asa irieid Lba ¥
positise career choice.

2. CHILDRENS SERVICES: Overview

Overrecentyears Monmouthshire Children’s Services has builtastrongidentity underpinned by a
consolidated set of values aligned to the principles of the SSWBA. These include:

e Keepingchildren atthe centre of everythingwe do, and striving towards a single service ethos
so that the child’s experience if coherentand seamless

e Practice thatisvaluesdriven, family focussed, strengths-based and relational

e Ensuringservices are appropriately aligned sothey add value to each other

e Harnessingthe powerof earlyintervention

e Recognisingthe importance of preventativefamily supportateverytierof need

e Maintainingastrong focus on workforce as our mostvaluable assetand proactively supportinga
positive learning culture and practice development

Page 47



e Embracingintegrated and multi-disciplinary approaches
e Proactively seeking opportunities for participation and engagement within a culture of learning

e Seekingways of releasingresources and money from the system to get better outcomesand
reduce need

These valuesdrive ouractivity and help us ensure that our service development themes and priorities
remain as coherentas possible.

Chilld Centred Focus on the child's experience of services & using participation to shaps &
improve serdces & inform practice

| Workfaree | Develop practice & suppan confident & competent practitioners adrass the
sprvice whi are passionate abowt Children's Services

Facitate a culture within Children's Services which prosmoles [ranspanendy,
reflection, earning and review to drive CoNLinNUOUS IMErovement bowards
achiewing the best ouwtcomes for children, young people & their families

Ensure that family support services ane in place & sufficient at all ters
including services for children who are looked after & care experienced young
peaple

Ensure that all serices focus on preyvention & de-escalation & build on
individual, Tamily & cormenunity strengths

Harness and embrace the power of mtegrated / partnership working 1o
Faxirmiie Sooesd Lo resdurces and improve dutoormes for childrén, young
people and families

It would be fairto say that this yearhas been achallenging one for Children’s Services. Supporting the
wellbeing of our workforce and difficulties in recruitment, particularly into child protection services, is a
constantfactor requiring considerableinvestment of time and resource. The pandemichas takeniits toll
too, with the service seeingincreased demand pressures, complexity, and concerns around the
emotional and psychological wellbeing of children and young people.

One of the mostsignificantand impactful challenges for the service thisyear, however, has been the
lack of suitable placementsforchildren with complex needs. Good placement options are a crucial
componentof how we keep children safe and help them recover from any trauma or abuse they may
have experienced. Not having placements available is potentially harmfulfor children, puts additional
pressure on resources andisincredibly demoralising for our workforce. | fully anticipate that sufficiency
of placements will remain afeature of children’s services overthe coming years and one of our key
strategicrisks.

Never-the-less, despitethe challenges the service continues to develop. Looking back at our priorities
from last year, whilst there remains plenty to do and as new challenges emerge, key achievements are
discernible.

Follow this stack to see some of our highlights.

Page 48



Social Care for Children 2021-22

T e srrny 4
sy 5o vs i b

' 207 :
£16112%7.... g | 2.607

M
o --r:. reen pary
How we Waork

2 99% [ (emta 91% § 99%
e
ﬂ

TDOMIK
u STy

Learning from the pandemicwe continue to ensure that flexible working arrangements are in place for
individuals, balancing this with creating opportunities to come togetheras teams to maintain a positive
culture of learning and support. We ran 3 whole service events over the year; a summer picnic, avirtual
Christmas party with special guest appearances and a conference to launch our participation strategy.

Our participation programme continues to develop atateam level. We have run activity days for
childrenwho are looked afterand listened to how importantitis for childrento share experiences with
theirsocial workersto help develop trusting relationships.

We were really proud to launch our Participation Strategy viaavirtual conference on 30th September.
The conference was attended by the then Children’s Commissioner, Sally Holland, who commended the
strategy and included it on the national website.

Follow thislinkto see read the strategy. Participation-Strategy-v5-003.pdf (childcomwales.org.uk) The
strategy ensuresthat everyone who worksin Children’s Services has acommon understanding of, and is
confidentintheirapproachto, childrenand young people’s participation and that our work is rights-
based, inclusive, respectfuland safe. The strategy underpins ourapproach to children’s participation
across the service.

We continue toruna comprehensive training and development programme based on core skills
including working with risk and using strengths-based approaches.

Page 49


https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.childcomwales.org.uk%2Fwp-content%2Fuploads%2F2022%2F01%2FParticipation-Strategy-v5-003.pdf&data=05|01|JaneRodgers%40monmouthshire.gov.uk|fbb1470de4984d086ee408da81ec2d32|2c4d0079c52c4bb3b3cad8eaf1b6b7d5|0|0|637965148615549183|Unknown|TWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D|3000|||&sdata=Y98XB2KrVjz%2F12VQrqYpbR52BbQZlt78ZbQ%2Bwydjc2A%3D&reserved=0

Working with our housing association partners, Pobl, we have re-designed a supported accommodation
optionforcare leavers and homeless young people that supports progression planning and a pathway to
independence.

With the involvement of children and theirfamilies, we have undertaken areview of respiteservices for
children with disabilities and will be taking the outcomes forward over the next period.

Following oursuccessful partnership with Blaenau Gwent, we have now developed our own therapeutic
fostering service (MyST) so that the team can focus specifically on Monmouthshire’s needs. MyST
continues to work with our most complex children to reduce and prevent residential placements.

Along with the rest of Wales MCC launched FOSTER MONMOUTSHIRE in July 2021. We will continue to
build onthe Foster Wales brandin our on-going endeavours to recruit local foster carers.

We have continued to develop ourfamily support offer through maximising our partnership working
through Regional Partnership Board and Children and Families Partnership.

We are developingaframeworkfor Children’s Services to promote ashared understandingand
coherentapproachto all quality assurance activity.

1 - Our lovely summer picnic as restrictions lifted

Page 50



Can you spot the special guest appearance atthe Children's Services virtual Christmas Party?

Andin case you were wondering.... he didn'ttell jokes; he just thanked the children's services workforce
for everythingthat we do. It was off the cuff and heart felt. What a lovely man!

In this next section, | have provided commentary on various aspects of the service, show-casing where
positive outcomes are being achieved; where key developments are in progress; and where there are
specific challenges and opportunities.

The focus and emphasis on early help and prevention for children and families has continued through
out the year. Our ethosisto use a partnership approach viaour Early Help Panelin ensuring that
families getthe help and supportthey need at an early stage when vulnerabilities first start toemerge.
People are experiencing delaysin accessing family support services including from partnership
organisations, and waitinglists are in operation in several parts of the service. We continue to seek
opportunities of addressing these.

Our offer of family support underpins the entireservices and at every stage is focused on prevention,
de-escalation of complexorrisky situations, and onincreasing family and individual resilience. Our
services run from school-based counselling, to providing parenting support, through to services aimed at
long-term sustainable change forfamilies with complex challenges, therapeuticsupportforchildren, as
well as services aimed atre-uniting and strengthening families in situations where children are looked
after. Our suite of early help and family support services share acommon theory base restingon

attachment, relational, strengths based, traumainformed and developmental approaches so that they
provide acoherentapproach.

Please follow ourslide deck tolearn more about ourearly help, therapeuticand wellbeing services.

Page 51



What's Bappened to you? Not

the ,, "?':':c( ¢ What's wreng with yea?
Togtter Toan
m"““"". a Kelotsonships are hey

Early Help, Therapeutic &
= Well-being Services

s
amty O
wlerencig 6 Matiatice

Conath
T

Aefurnds to Eary Helz Pl

SR R A

Building Strong Families Team (TAF)

v

BSFT s a small team who provide short-term support foe families
who wiet wpport with the most diffioudt job in the world,
parenting. It may nclude delp with routines & bousdanes o
managing chrldren’s emotions or behavicur. Referrals have moreased g
since U pandemic & there was a 1ot of yicknes & the team m 21722 8
S0 there are waitlng Ints bt we are woirking Lo reduce these.

I ||I dil s

\db—w.’ulmaﬁ.ﬂ

lé il Fni- ) s

Eraaieg
]

Page 52



hshire
arers

Face to Face - Creative Therapies Team

» Smail team of play & family therapdsts who deliver oneto-one
& group based support to fammelses & children.

» Average Wergth of play thesapy i 20 sessions, average leegth
of Family therapy can be much lorger

Ao cape,
Face to Face (School Based Counselling) Sow)"*/teeun,,
oy

Fefurrats & wWiling Uves s Neneawng Wok hus Doen orgong wih schoo's  Seaae 'b".le.,
on B An

v Naned Scbook G pmAcEIcers mam e, lats,
L ImDI0L0A0 05 woll 38 VOLLMISam ah) CON sk wih YOurg peogée 1 '-\:""M..‘"N
POTEE MDY 28 Dart of Whoks SLhool Aggraaiies A ~
» Dumngthe 2522 schacl year I sardcs deleared the kkoang h“:"h‘" Bav

BOAM e, 0T ENen STnd e hnats TET Ghiies s (04 OMA| e ninds,

BT sty Aewienn e nend 1628 b (vgta ¥ i thonr

» Waltng tews — ¥ wesks (31 Parsess 31 1 awen Fom e year
* Y Come adcates 3 4.5 pant poatve chadge

* 18 yourg pecole supooried Broegh crical i tens

200w ymurg ceope wpooried Froegh Fae el Pracitose nes
* rewmuning cpothres Ie comwel oe dew, Vi phow & 0 grow weh

* Tig ewonuates i achaok < Traess Viwwed Movless. Evtans
Ltency

Achieving Change Together Team

» Pypchologically & systamically infarmad team working intensively with
families who have chiidren oo the edge of coming Into care. Intenstoe
Intervention (up 16 12-18 montis) based an families seltieg thek own goul!
relationships, self-efficacy, traumasasttachment formed

» A7 foevelses with 144 chedcren hove been engaged, 13 families have

comploted inter 4 dsengaged, 10 are on-going
» JO% chldren remain st home st clonure, of these 305 rematn at home & menths.
pest desure A v

Y% haree been supported o improve school attendance
* Average Increase In resilience of 0%
50 children have come off the Child Protection Regster

» 12 children dosed to Children's Services at case dogure with a further &
» & months

Approximate annuat cost avoldance of E460,876

v

Page 53



Family Group Conference & Mediation Service

Aetacsah @ FGC
- i i
o —

» Safervabs 1o Une FOC dervice cootone to rhie seceived 110 refervals B held 107 faeily
WU confenences 488 Tamity meetings, 5% resall in & succeishel cncome

* Mechation bun taben 35 sew referrais in 21722 with § cases carying oser from te
previoan year. B larsiben Od not engage. AR iderrtified poullive ouliomen with 404
"

Challenges and Opportunities

ecreased demand & complaxity acrass sl services - using volunteers &
students to butld up capacity & resilience looking for opportunities to
Grow tesms & reduce waltvg tmes

» All teams are working on the Participation Action Pans & we are
working on amproving systems for collecting children's feedback, use
data to refing B Improve sarvices

Group work approaches for chifidren & families

» Development of the Athice Service to become embedded within
community hubs to provide support a2 the cartiest stage

» ‘Work with schools to explore how young people might be better
wpported around particudarty stresaful Uimws & work with partee s (o
reduce the number of children whose school attendance 13 Impacted
by emational based school ivoldance (EBSA Project)

Work with partnens 1o devedop inegratod apgeoaches 10 young
prople’s weliberg

v

Work on safe reduction of the numbers of children who are looked after

Monmouthshire Looked After Children
=0

24

213 08

150

06 4 03 198

DO

S G - 20 A A BN i o
P T g

$ o

Thisyear we showed afurtherslightdeclineinthe number of children who are looked after from 213 to
208. The figure of 208 includes 2 Unaccompanied Asylum Seeking Children (UASC) and last year's figure

Page 54



included 3UASC. It isanticipated thatrespondingto UASC, as well as the needs of unaccompanied
children from Ukraine, is goingto be a feature of the yearahead.

L. ” I ‘ .-
| II | |
I:: | I | I

Duringthe year 44 children entered care and 49 ceased beinglooked after.

The followingtable shows the number of children and young people ceasing to be looked after between

1st April - 31st March each yearduring the period 2013 to 2022 and reasons for ceasing using Stats
Wales categorizations.

Our reduction strategy is supported by the work of the Monmouthshire Families Together Team (MFT)
to progress discharges of care orders. Thisyear isthe 2nd year of the team’simplementation and has

Page 55



seenthe teamreally bed-inand become anintegral part of the service. Monmouthshire Families
Togetherteamworkinan integrated way with the statutory social workteams and get directly involved
in care planningforchildren. This has helped to maintain ourreduction of children on care orders placed
at home with their parents (PWP) and increased children in permanency arrangements through Special
Guardianships.

Where Care Orders are in place for children living with their parents (PWP) or with wider family
members (kinship care), the Families Together Service providesintensive, targeted,interventionsinan
effortto develop parenting capacity to a level that ensures risks are managed and the child’s needs can
be safely metindependent of statutory services. The success of this model can be measured by the
number of Care Orders that are discharged or varied/replaced fora Special Guardianship Order.

From the 1st April 2021 —31st March 2022, 21 children’s Care Orders have been discharged. This data
can be summarised as follows; 13 of those Care Orders were replaced for Special Guardianship Orders
for children who were placed with kinship carers (11 placements). 7 Care Orders were forchildrenwho
were placed with parents (PWP) (6 placements). 1 Care Order was varied fora Child Arrangements
Orderfollowinga positiveintervention viathe Families Together Team. Of the 7 PWP Care Orders that
were discharged, 5were viaa direct application to the Court, the other2 were agreed as the outcome of
the ongoing care proceedings (Interim Care Order notfelt needed to be extended).

Of the 21 Care Orderdischarges within this timeframe, Families Together delivered interventions with
all of these cases.

Converting Care Orders to Special Guardianship arrangements is part of our strategy to ensure that
childrenare inthe right permanent placement forthem, and where possibleto reduce the numbers of
childrenin care. We support carers through undertaking special guardianship assessments, and where
required develop aspecial guardianship support plan, sometimesincluding life-story work for the child.
We review all ourspecial guardianship arrangements on an annual basis, and keep in touch with carers
through training, newsletters, and support groups.

Page 56



SGOs during the year

Adoptions during the year

As expectedthisyear, we have been pleased that the children whose permanency plan was adoption
have been progressed. It can often be challenging tofind the right adoptive placementforachild. We
work with the South East Wales Adoption Service (SEWAS) and in partnership with Voluntary Adoption
Agenciestosecure suitable placements and provide supportto new parents.

Thisyear hasseen a focussed drive on developing the right culture and practice to preventand divert
children away from court proceedings through a re-focus on child protection planning and pre-
proceedings work.

By analysingreasons for previous increases we are beginning to tackle some of the underlying causes,
where these are in our control, specifically around our approach to risk management; child protection
planning and ouruse of the pre-proceedings framework.

Page 57



As part of ongoingimprovement planning, we re-prioritised our “Practice and Culture Change”
programme. A primary aim of the programme is to ensure that assessments, care planning and family
support were robust at an earlierstage within the Child Protection process thereby ensuring children
and families case work was managed within the “appropriate” arena, away from a legal process
whereverpossible.

The Family Supportand Protection team were the central point for change within the service. Some of
our work to date has included:

e Development of the Family Support Worker role withinteams to support assessment of parental
capacity to change, aligned with the concept of “prevention” within all tiers of the service

e Established of Practice Lead for ‘in-team’ Family Support Work

e Developed Family Support Work programmes with an average intervention of 12-26 weeks to
compliment established family support services.

e Strengthenedthe leadership structure within the Family Supportand Protection Team

e Developedanetworkapproach to working with children pre-child protection to help manage
demand

These changesin practice and culture within the teams has led toa reductioninthe use of legal
processes. This often supports better outcomesforchildren and families and represents asmall
reductioninspendforthe Local Authority particularlyinthe legal costs of publiclaw care proceedings.

—

f__f

Page 58



,f--—fﬂ\/\ —

Correspondingly we have seen arise in child protection registration figures. Thisisinline with our
current practice objectives around retaining children within child protection planning and holding ‘risk’
differently.

The Quality Assurance report completed by the Child Protection Co-ordinatorin April 2022 comments,

“The statistics would suggestthatthe children are remaining on the Child Protection Register to ensure
the Child Protection Plan is completed in its entirety and the risks to children have significantly reduced.
Mostde-registrations in the last 6 months have resulted in a Care and Support Plan (24) opposed to
Legal Orders being in place (9). Supporting the view that de-registration is based on work being
completed and improvements being made ratherthat cases entering the Court Arena”

Page 59



Data in regard to re-referral of families/children back into the Statutory Service supports the Child
Protection Co-ordinator’s position that families supported forlongerviaachild protection approach are
less likelyto be re-referred into the service, hence slowing the “revolving door” for families.

The Local Authority has a duty to provide sufficient suitable placements for children who are looked
after. Placements should provideawarm and nurturing environment for children and ensure that the
child’s holisticemotional and physical needs are fully met. Placements should be available close to home
and community to allow essential links and support networks to be maintained.

The lack of placement sufficiency has been anissue of growing nationalconcern. Put simply, there are
not enough placements forchildren who need to be looked after. The causes of this are twofold: i)
Challengesinrecruitingandretaining foster carers; some of these challenges are shared with other
Local Authoritiesand some are specificto the demography of the County. ii) Increasedinstabilityinthe

provider market following the Welsh Government commitment to eliminate profit from children’s social
care.

The reality of thisis thatfor some children, particularly those with the most complex needs, it can be
extremely difficultto find any placement atall. There have been 4 occasions this yearwhen the Local
Authority has beenrequired tolook after achild without the benefit of aregistered placement. Thisis of
extreme concerntothe service and presentslegal and financial risks to the Council.

We are taking steps to address the issue of placement sufficiency by:
e Workingin partnership with local providers to expand local residential provision

e Maintainingourfocus on the recruitmentand retention of foster carersin partnership with
Foster Wales

e Workingwith our regional partners within Gwent toimplement aregional sufficiency strategy
including the expansion of Local Authority residential options.

When a child comesinto care we always explore family options first. If afamil y optionis notfound,
children are placed with Monmouthshirein-house Foster Carers unlessitisidentified that the assessed
needs of the child cannot be met from this provision. This willbe either because there are no vacancies
or because there are no in-house foster placements that can match the child’s needs. In these situations

Page 60



we look to Independent Fostering Agencies (IFA), orresidential provision, again depending on the needs
of the child.

2 - The distribution of placements at year end.

ST i

3 - Numbers of children in residential placements at year end.

Thisyear end data tells us that:

e Althoughthe ratio ofindependentfostercarerstoin-house carersisclosingwe are stillalong
way from where we would like to be i.e. the majority of children placed within-house carers.

e Thedecreaseinnumbers of kinship Foster Carers and children on care orders placed at home
corresponds to our work on ‘safe reduction’.

e The use of residential placementsforchildrenisstill too high.

With regards to the use of residential provision, thisis partly attributable to the overall shortage of
foster placements. Somechildren who could be betterlooked after within afosteringenvironmentare
inresidential care because there are no suitably skilled foster carers available. Normally speakingitis
children with the most complex needs who enterresidential care. Sometimes the only placement option
available forachild will be out of area, makingitharderto supportgood outcomes. The cost of
residential placementsis extremely high, and represents the most significant pressure on the Children’s
Services budget.

Where we can we continue to reduce or preventresidential placements through our MyST service. We
ensure thateach childin a residential placement has an appropriate progression planto return to family

Page 61



based or supported livingwhenever possibleand continue to tailor our supportand development offer
for carersto increase options for more specialist foster care.

MyST is a multi-disciplinary team that provides 24 hour attachment and trauma based supportto young
people and carersina waythat allows a child tolearn and develop through adynamicapproach to risk.
Thisis long-term work with some of our most vulnerable and complex children. Itis awell-established
service regionally, and has been externally evaluated to show that it releases both cost savings and cost
avoidance to the Council. Frustratingly, for Monmouthshire however; MyST is currently hampered by
the overall lack of specialist foster carers.

MyST providesindividual consultations to help carers and teams understand children and care for
children who have disrupted attachment and have experienced traumathrough adversity, abuse or
neglect. This helpstoreduce the risk of placement breakdown and builds knowledge and skills across
the service.

wYs,
v &
N .,

gﬁ,&‘“ - #—b&
My Support Team (MyST)
Therapeutic Fostering
Support Service

‘ Wwrs,
MyST - what we do

X. 7

» Intensive - 24 hour support to a small number (15)
children/young peaple & their caregivers

» Consultation to foster carers, parents, kinship carers,
social workers & direct workers fo help them
understand & mest children's often very complex needs

» Long term direct work with children/young people &
thedr caregivers

My MyST Journey e W
S @
BE@QA ¥

Page 62



Mormoutnshire Berough

* &8
. LE57 par day 212.00

WS, Young parons
Sctads & kgt

/ ol tine weh

) S vormte

55 consultations were undertaken with 77
individuals, 63% attendees said consultations were
extremely valuable

100% of those using the service said they would
recommend the service

Out of haurs on-call was used 113 times with calls
taking between 10 minutes to over 4 hours

13 individual childrens/young people were worked
with over the course of a year

L

L

L

Monmouthshire Foster Carers are a highly dedicated and skilled group of people, who are the very heart
of ourservices forchildren who are looked after. Foster carers provide stability, nurture, care and
supportto some of our most vulnerable children and deservethe highest praise.

The Placementand Support Team workincredibly hard to recruit, assess and supportfoster carers. They
work closely with carers to support applicants through a challenging assessment process; understand

Page 63



theirdevelopmentandtraining needs and provide carers with personalised supervision and support.
Overall, the number of in-house foster carers hasincreased overthe last 4 years from 24 to 40.

Follow this stack to read some of the compliments that have beenreceived overthe year.
Compliments

"the assessment process has been lengthy but thorough. At times it has been uncomfortable thinking
aboutthings that have happened in the past, but overall, it has been a positive experience."

We have always been a 'talk a lot' family but this whole experience has made us think deeper and made
us realise that we are really strong as a family with a lot to offer. We are really pleased that we are going
to be recommended by Kwho has made us feel comfortable and supported and has made ourjourney to
becoming Foster Carers as smooth as possible.

In theinitial skills to fostersessions we thought 'what are we doing' as everything seemed so alien. But
with every session getting to know the other potential Foster Carers things started to fall into place and
gaveus adeeper insightinto what fostering is all about. We know now thatit is not about giving a child
a roof overtheir heads and caring for their needs, but it is also about looking atthings from a child's
perspective, the individual child's perspective. It has seemed to take an age to getto the review panel but
it has brought us closertogetherin the Agreement that it is the right way forward for us whether it be
long term, short term or respite fostering. Our assessing Social Worker Kathryn O'Keefe has a gift of
mixing formalwith the informal making us and our family at ease and we are pleased that she has
recommended ourapprovalas Foster Carers”.

“I havejustspokento B and just wanted to thank you foryoursupport at this time. Much appreciated!”.

The team has numerous emails from Foster Carers thanking us for their gift boxes for various events. For
example, Christmas and ‘Fostering Fortnight gift boxes’ “Could you please pass this thank you on to
Llinos andthe Fostering Team? What a lovely surprise to come home to today, a lovely afternoon tea for
two! Thank you so much! Wishing you all a peaceful and Happy Christmas!”

Page 64



3. Adult Services: Overview

Social Care for Adults 2021-22

© =

Supporting Foopde Earler

Monmouthshire Adult Services comprise of awide range of social care and health services for
individuals aged over 18 who have care and support needs.

During 2021 / 22 Adult Services dealt with 6,633 contacts into the service regarding Monmouthshire
residents and provided advice orassistance to 4,215 adults who were notalready in receipt of care or
support, and undertook 2,177 assessments.

The purpose of Adult Social Care and Healthin Monmouthshire isto help people live theirown
lives. Keyto thisisthe ability to understand what matters to people and toidentify the supportand or
servicesrequired to find solutions to the issues they face.

AdultSocial Care and Health is available to people aged 18+ for both short or longterminterventions.

We know that at times of need, health and social care systems often seem complex, confusing and hard
to navigate and we have worked over many years to establish anintegrated and seamless approach to
make this easier.

Page 65



Acrossthe county we have 3 integrated “hubs” —Abergavenny, Monmouth (whichincludes Raglan and
Usk) and Chepstow (whichincludes Caldicot). Each hub has a single management structure and brings
togethera variety of resources e.g., Social Workers, district nurses, Physiotherapists, Occupational
Therapists, support staff, facilities, day services (some hubs also have in-patient community wards, and
some have rehabilitation beds).

Thisintegrated approach helps both the people and families supported by the service as well asthe

people working withinit. We are developingthis further by designing more local teams usingaplace-
based approach.

Anyone can access Adult Social Care and Health— there is no specificcriteria, and we receive referrals
from many places, such as hospitals, GP’s, families and of course the person themselves.

Our mental health and learning disability services also work in teams with their health colleagues across
the North and South of the County.

Adultservicesalsoincludes:
e Commissioning—working with the independent sector (domiciliary, residential, third sector)

e Commissioningalso manages our My Mates and My Day My Life services which are mentioned
withinthe report.

e SevernView —residential home for people with dementia
e Monmouthshire Meals
e CarersTeam — supporting people who have caring responsibilities

e ChangingPractice, changingLives —working closely with the third sectorand community teams
to support people to be part of theircommunity

Monowvale
Health and Social Care Centre

Page 66



Mardy Park
Resource Centre

Althoughthe services are wide rangingand varied, they have in common aset of values that are rooted
insocial care practice and epitomise the principles of the SSWBA such as choice, voice and control. We

believethatservices should be designed around 'what matters'to an individual, supporting peopleto
live theirown bestlives, as defined by them.

Page 67


https://youtu.be/cwWTtRJ4vRs

4 - Click play to see how we work

o
/
4

We understand that defining personal outcomes and helping peopleto reach theirown wellbeing goals
will look differently for everybody.

To help us express thisideawe have developed our 'Wellbeing Tree'in partnership with Swansea
University and community groups.

Our practice is strengths-based and seeks to build on the personal resources and assets that the person
has, alongside whatis available within families and communities. Thisis because we understand that

individual, family and community resilience is more valuable and certainly more sustainable than
statutory support.

Page 68



BASIC FLOW

* Multiple-frant-doors

* Community Comversations

* F5H

* Assessment

* Care and Support

* Review

Hierarchy of Support

COLLABORATIVE
COMMUBLCATION SKILLS

: Strengths Based Practice

| e ——— |
-~ Outcome focused public services
- Collaborative communication

- Exploring personal cutcomes

~ Supporting a skilled workforce

Page 69



Skills: engagement to outcomes

. A shift from a process supported by
conversations...

. To a series of empowering conversations
supported by a process.

* The key elements of good communication.?

-  — — —— |
-~ Empathy

= Warmth
-~ Clarity about concerns

~ Recognition of strengths

What is the transformation we are

- trxing to achieve 2
=

SR Cowtcomon o QoaR W holesc oo,
MR o Ry, K when DR how
o

TIRY Covebimn e S S b e o o
—

e T

iy bey G be, ey b .
STt o Wy e e Y, PTG (W

Ll i Aty Lapomtnig v us w0 59
S o T .

Page 70



To support our workforce to practice according to our values we continue to embed Collaborative
Communication training across the service.

SSWBA

oraiend weel of aary
infaTyvealien | pravislian defvitel

Proventatoee apmctum of e Imtensive
and support

Babter accwss b mvlcrmalian,
atheion & cormrrusity s

Lisih aed o itamistae
e S USRI

Overrecentyears we have remained constantin ourbelief that providing supportas early as possible
and working preventatively helps people stay independent forlongerand can delay or preventthe need
for more complex care and services.

We also know that we can't provide early help services aloneand work closely with our partners both
within and outside of the council including many third sectorand voluntary organisations. Togetherwith
our Gwent partners, particularly ABuHB, we are refining our concept of 'well -being networks'and
developing what this means for Monmouthshire. Agood example of thisis ourwellbeinglink workers,
employed through GAVO, and embedded within community health settings. Similarly, responding as we
did to the COVID pandemichelped us cementour collaborative relationship with the Council's
Partnership Teams and volunteer networks giving us even more experience of working together within
communities and creating opportunities to increase involvement and social connection for people.

To help us understand and facilitate community networks we have invested in a system developed by
Hitachi during the pandemiccalled Community Links. This will, in time, enable various teams supporting
people and community groups to use the same platform and should provide invaluable information
around provision and gaps withinacommunity. Itis already allowing our wellbeing link workers to
support people by linking them with appropriate community resources.

We recognise the importance of place and community and have continued to develop our concept of
'place based working'. In essence this means away of working that builds a network of community
supportto help people remain connected to things that matterto them supporting their health and
wellbeing. By bringing arange of agencies togetheracross social services, primary and community
health services, and the third sector, with ashared purpose of supporting people's wellbeing, we are

Page 71



able to share skills, expertise, time and increase the opportunities for peopleto access supportin the
community without needing formal services.

“Place—based working is a person centred, bottom-up approach used to meet the unique needs of people
in one given location by working togetherto use the best available resources and collaborate to gain
local knowledge and insight”.

© o
AT - SOACKY PRI TR MACKT FLACIE PRIV - L T AR SO

Mr Thomas’
‘Community Conversation’

Background

>

o

Out that

Page 72



QOutcomes

opportunities In the ¢
+ Dawn and Mr Thomas bes
faw moanths later, Dawn
at the communily centre, and &
har, which be did
 Dawn and Mr Thomas are still growing runner beans together and
attending various coffee mormings arcund town

Qutcomes

* Commumity Corrversation 1s 4 place wh
packages and sitt
contréution

We are currently using a practice model called 'Community Conversations'to facilitate living well
through community and connection. Mr Thomas's story is a great example of this.

We are embracing developments and advances in digital technology to support people with their

independenceand reduce isolation. Some case examples of how we use digital technology to support
people canbe seeninsection5.

In the yearahead our aim is to developintegrated approaches based within communities even further,
working togetherto understand local needs and priorities, coordinating services and using local
resourcesto promote the wellbeing of individuals. We will be supported in this endeavourthrough the

national approach to Neighbourhood Care Network (NCN) development and locally under the auspices
of the now well-established Monmouthshire Integrated Partnership Board.

We continue to develop oursocial care hubs to maximise opportunities to provide advice and support to
people wherethey are and to make servicesvisible and accessible within the community.

Page 73



Statutory Care and Support

Although we have remained steadfastin our commitmentto developing our early help offerin
Monmouthshire, the demand for statutory care and support continues torise within our Integrated
Teams. In every aspect of our Integrated Teams overthe last year, DEMAND has outstripped SUPPLY.

Broadly speaking this can be explained in three words: demographics, COVID, workforce.

Census datatells us that the age demographicin Monmouthshireisincreasing i.e. overall the
population withinthe Countyis ageing, asillustrated by the graphs.

I

- H
ERERGE

|»||||WHHH

In headline terms the 2021 census data shows that:

e The largestage group in Monmouthshire (and Wales) was those aged 55to 59 years

Page 74



e 25.8% of Monmouthshire’s population was aged 65+ (24,000), higherthan Welsh average
(21.3%)

¢ In Monmouthshire, the total number of people aged 65yearsand overincreased by 26%
between 2011 and 2021, the highestincrease of all the Welsh local authorities. This compares
witha 17.7% rise across Wales.

The older people are, the more likely they are to need care and support due to frailty, illness, dementia,
disability andisolation.

In the context of this demographic, the impact of the COVID pandemic, particularly on our most
vulnerable residents and carers, has been considerable and the effects continueto generate powerful
demand pressures across the system.

Overthe last twoyears, many people have not been able to access the medical attention or care and
supporttheyrequire resultingin delayed and more complex presentations. Addedto thisisthe
increased care and support needs of people whose health has been compromised by COVID.

The third elementimpactingthe supply - demand equationis the workforce. Growthin demandis not
alignedto a similargrowthinthe workforce with significant recruitment and retention challenges across
all posts. Occupational Therapy is particularly affected as well as all direct care posts both within Local
Authority services and those of our third sector partners, such as domicilliary and residential care. The
social care and health workforce, whilst showing such incredible fortitude and resilience, has been
undersustained pressurefor overtwo years now withoutlet up. The workforce as a whole could best be
described as fragile. Given also the indications that decreasing numbers of people are choosing careers
in care, sustainingan adequate, skilled and resilient workforce remains one of the top priorities for the
service.

These demographic, demand and workforce pressures were clearly in evidenceand of significant
concern pre-2020. It isunderstandable, therefore, that COVIDis viewed by many as a crisis within a
crisis.

In the context of increasingdemand and adepleted workforce we are experiencing delays in provision.
In many instances this has created situations where we have struggled to meet the care and support
needs of ourresidents and where 'voice, choice and control' for some of our mostvulnerable individuals
and theirfamilies has been compromised. These issues chall enge us at the very heart of our practice and
value base.

We have completed fewer number of packages of reablement, started less domiciliary care services and
our weekly unmet need within home care has reached 2000 hours. There are waitinglists being
operatedforboth social work and occupational therapy. All of this clearly impacts on our ability to
respond preventatively to people's needs and overtime both exacerbates demand and hasa
demoralising effect on the workforce.

Page 75



Reflective of the challenges we are experiencing, whist our Adult Social Care service user questionnaire
shows a high proportion, 86.9%, of services users who are happy with theircare and support, this
representsadecrease andis below levelsseenin previousyears. Feedback from services users also
showsaslightdecrease in other areasincludingcommunication and involvementin theircare and
whether care and supportis meetingtheirneeds.

Delays across the health and social care system s creating challenges and tensions within partnership
and integrated working, particularly in the area of hospital discharge arrangements. The impacton
individuals remainingin hospital longerthan they should, are, at best, not conducive toachieving
positive outcomes and at worst, can be devastating.

Notwithstanding the scale of the problems, itisincumbent on us to work strategically and operationally

with our partnersto seek solutions. Aligned to the 6 goals programme at a national level, this work
includes:

e Workingclosely with ourpartnersto better understand and manage demand ata preventative
level.

e  Workingwith partnersto develop services, practice models and multi-disciplinary working to
reduce unnecessary admissions;

¢  Workingwith partnersto manage the flow through health care settings using asocial care
perspective, that putsindividual rights and choice, including positive risk taking, at the centre of
effectivedischarge planning

e Continue totake stepstoaddressthe fragility of the social care provider market,

e Continue toworkwith others around the recruitmentand retention of the social care
workforce.

Our award winning Community Nights Service is agreat example of how we are beginningto address
the second bullet point.

The team originally started in August 2020, generated from the idea of one of our Occupational
Therapistswho had a 'vision'about domiciliary night care. It started with a team of three members and
1 bank staff who covered 7 nights a week and covered the North of Monmouthshire. It has since grown
to coverthe whole of Monmouthshire with 4teams out each night. The team is currently supported
through partnership grantfunding (the Regional Integration Fund).

The LGI (Local GovernmentInnovation) award ceremony was heldin London on November 4th 2021
where the service was given a ‘Highly Commended’ in the Health and Social Care category.

Hereis the slide show that was presented for the award.

Page 76



The Community Night Service currently supports around 50 people a night throughout Monmouthshire
including scheduled home visits, adhocvisits, phone calls, and careline responses.

v

ABERGAVENNY COMMUNITY
NIGHT SUPPORT SERVICE

monmouthshire ABERGAVENNY COMMUNITY
sir fynwy NIGHT SUPPORT SERVICE

ncredibly difficult to bring this project together

is mnovative service i integrated and seamless within health and

ng plece of the jigsaw of round-the-clock care in the

So let's tell you

monmouthshire ABERGAVENNY COMMUNITY
L sir fynwy NIGHT SUPPORT SERVICE

1. It was incredibly difficult to bring this project
together...

FUNDG ’.
f i
r

UNE MARAGEMENT [ LEADERSHIF

monmouthshire ABERGAVENNY COMMUNITY
sir fynwy NIGHT SUPPORT SERVICE

Page 77



2. This innovative service is integrated and
seamless within health & social care ...

Now astabilthed 3t part of tha Abergasenay Intagratad Senices
Leating sall secondod to nght-tirme roles

Worked with wist wat thars srd adapted sadsting systems

Now an megral part of the wider imlegratod Leam's 25505ment a8d support plasning

Working to the prircizies of Atecgaverery ittogeatad Servicas Team

ABERGAVENNY COMMUNITY
NIGHT SUPPORT SERVICE

‘With the ts all. They

are tuned

Y ABERGAVENNY COMMUNITY
L v NIGHT SUPPORT SERVICE

3. It provided the missing piece of the
jigsaw of round-the-clock care in the

community ....

ABERGAVENNY COMMUNITY
NIGHT SUPPORT SERVICE

monm e ABERGAVENNY COMMUNITY
Sir fynv NIGHT SUPPORT SERVICE

Page 78



One call can make all the
difference

nouth - ABERGAVENNY COMMUNITY
' NIGHT SUPPORT SERVICE

ncing dementia

ABERGAVENNY COMMUNITY
NIGHT SUPPORT SERVICE

sir fynwy

There are 24 hours in a day..,
A 24-hour approach to assessment is now possible
Viable and realistic night support is now available

* These ns are now embec nto the i ated sery
team’s “toolkit” and provide them with choice to offer the

people they are supporting

monmouthshie ABERGAVENNY COMMUNITY
L sir fynwy NIGHT SUPPORT SERVICE

Page 79



COMMUNITY
NIGHT SUPPORT SERVICE

e ther very
etk for savey vy Vo
o\ e

ABERGAVENNY COMMUNITY
NIGHT SUPPORY SERVICE

IMONIMCO
Sir hynwy

Focus on Domiciliary Care

Domiciliary Care is the cornerstone of Adult Social Care and Health, and is provided through a mixture of
in-house and third sector providers. The demand for care at home is currently extremely high and has
beenonan upwardtrendfor several years. We work hard to support our partner provideragencies, and
have expanded ourin-house provision totry and meet the demand. However, the ability to procure
home care remains very challenging. The provider marketis currently extremely fragile, with the risks of
packages of care being'handed back' to the Local Authority presenting a constantworry.

All otherservicesinadults are reliant on domiciliary care and the impact of the crisis affects all elements
of the service.

At the moment, we are seekingto re-design the way that we provide care at home. We want to workin
amore integrated way with providersincluding changing the way that we commission care and

Page 80



introducingincreased flexibility in the way that people'sindividual outcomes are achieved. Ouraimis to
expand care at home optionsina way thatis dovetailed to the needs of individual communities with

ideas including supporting 'mirco-carer' enterprises; walking 'runs'to help with recruiting non-drivers as
well as patch-based commissioning. Theseinterventions go handin hand with ensuring that our practice
issharpenedaround quality of care, assessingand defining personal outcomes and undertaking reviews.

These slides show in more detail where we have unmet need. Notably this tells usthatthereis more

unmet need within communities then within hospitals, and that there is less of an acute problemin the
North of the county than inthe South and Central areas.

Domiciliary Care is the cornerstone of Adult Social Care
and Health.

Whet comtitutes dormaly carme? What do homme vacen da?
- Enablonest * Carers Lappont pecph
T B T R
* Loag term cane/ demectia Seker Qe in e wit
= tnd of Ufe care sipport play
s slwepi o 1t coud be Ser douible handed calls e
* 1t could by 2 the pager shop
21ers 821 00 brow Beopie 96 5 doy 30 By tess
26 are 1L 11 30T 1ating Thew ooy

Hours of Unmet Need (Countywide)

.p“..
/ o0
o
se 0 R poe®
g .,0‘.. o %9 5 o'
b'.
Demand — Unmet Need by Plaoce Based Areas
Abbgrveany R N tY .
e k pe-N
'.;:yAum'-m BELLL) I 2= -""L “""-*f
Martn Monmaethabine AT
\'.v:i.:d'\-'r"ulnl-l.'\lnhnhf .'__a: -“*,‘_'S;'..";T._ r Iw_\_;"\“r::.".‘:r
== —ha S ™
Carviral Monmselhs by | 58 a_-.-:uz.- LS
L ) **& /
f.*:‘puh'-o;' 12 ;".. et -d-m T
Teieew T} o *.:""--
;;:u Fural (i : ?:l}: "\ I,J _“_'J‘"{u .
“ala 158015
vt a1 Pampbs wmaiting dar POS 1iF ;..1_,_..:7’.“-
Type Hours People Y
a) In Reablement wasting for LTC 88 12 8%
b) No Care at Home waiting for LTC 657 74 52%
¢) In Hospital ready for Discharge 469 3 22%
d) Change of Care andior Agency 188 16 11%
g) In Care Home waiting to go home 68 4 3%
h) In Hospital not fit for discharge 32 1 1%
f) Step Closer to Home (ABUHB) 81 ) 3%
Grand Total 1581 142 100%

Notes: Normal position of between 600 - 800 Hours

Page 81



Carers

Carers Co-ordinator CP —
Tel: 01291 675474 m!‘v:::

April 2022

Monmouthshire Carers

A Partnership Between GAVO & Monmouthshire County Council

Changes are Afoot,

Carers Week 2022

6th June 2022 Well-being Day — Mind Monmouthshire;
9th June 2022 Carers Walk ~ Cefn Isla, Usk:

...INSIDE THIS ISSUE
Carers Co-ordinator; Carers Hub; Carers UK;
Carers Week 2022; Men's Shed; Monmouthshire Carers Network;
Young Carers; Carers Handbook; WhatsApp;
Carers Carers Rights Day; Royal British Legion; EPPCymru.

Page 82



Welcome to Monmouthshire
Young Carers Service

The Young Carers Service is
working with a caseload of
young carers and famies that
are recelving the 12-week
Intervention support
depending on their level of

Inchudes emotional andior
practical support.

During February half term the
Young Carers 1eam organsed
some activites one of them
being a Pottery session in

We had a great time and W
parents were invited o get
invalved 1o provide the family
with some much-needed time
out.

The young carers were able 10
socialise with people who
understand their situation and
o make new friends.

A great day was had by all.
Foedback from a Mum *
Thankyou for today we had a
great time and it was lovely fo

Lollypops and Ladybirds as an  spend some much-needed
opportunity for the young time with others who are in our
carers to take part in a fun shuation”
croative therapeutic activity.
If you are a young carerlyoung adult carer aged 25 years and would like any support,
please contact the young carers service on:
: gov.uk / Tel:
L Email; g/ g9 Tel: 01633 644621

Cavere Ri
Carers Rig

Luncheons

Page 83




TIPSTO HELP
YOU STAY :i

CTAGON .
monmouthshire
CONNTLCOUNCIL
.ur_?ymuy

» Bo wary of the data you pot oo lie, Social
Social media skes o sell your data omo thad
Media partiet 50 posts you thare can also be
ared with 2 wider auddence. Don't put

CYBER SAFE

Top Tlp countdowns t0 holidays on there, Limit the
data you post aboat yourwall i your peoile

Alw.:ys install Always heep your onrlice presence wmall

anti-virus * Fake emails oflering 2 refusd will ask for bank

Shopping dataks KGNORS T
software on your ""’“7 * Received an emal from a friend asking to buy
devices # gt card for themT IGNORE 1T
x « Look out for look-a-lke websites, sale sites

start HITPS

* Protect your cards by ssing RFD card
protecton vieeves.

* Stay viglast for counterieit goods, I It sounch
oo good 1o be tiue, It probably . IGNORE

T
Forhelpand o Never ise the same password for diferent
Passwords | scoounty, ¥ one I hacked the athens can
advice about be 190, Use UPPER, Lower case charscters,

rumbers and speciel characters e g, [YOur3
Shergly Th3 BIuX. Chack ¥ your account
visit has been hacked at:

www havelbesnpend. com

staying safe online

www.ofcom.org.uk
* Check the wpelling of the sendens name
Phishing nd the emal addrens. Hover over bnks to
emails chech where the lisk is pointing to. If in
doutl, get the emell chacked out.
* Report Phishing to: repon@eiithing 9o uk

Page 84



Mae'’r grivp yma | ddynion y
gymuned MS allu trafod y
pynciau sydd bwysicaf kdynt
Yrunwech & ni | goel paned ney
peint drwy Zoom, MaeT
sesymau & gael | unrhryw un
sydd gyda MS neu sy'n rhol
cymarth | rywun sydd yn .
dioddef.
Maw'r gré yn cardd ar ddydd
Mawrth cyntal y mis am 7 o'
gloch y nds
Cysylitweh a'y Hwbh Lies am
faryion.

(1 ptrecnc: besd

¥ T T el

rwctag Orwy £ATwNg y Sireg)

email/ebost
welibeingwales@mssociety.ceg.uk

We are the group for the men
of the MS community to get
together and catch up on the
topics that matter most.
Whether you e with MS or
suppoet somecne dose (o you,
join us on Zoom for a moment
10 urwingd!
We meet every month on the
First Tuesday at 7pm.
Contact the Mub for detalls,

Are You A Carer?

Page 85



COMING SOON
..the New Carers Handbook

The MOAO0Ln e Carors Handook Nas Nad a Mmoo WIEs s
e N Ity POSENVG COMMMEnts on Nhow sl 1RO PEndLook Mas Deon.
CONONS Dane AKO GAON US S0Mme @eonkn SHppostions 06 10 how the Fandiock ookl
b improved. Tha new Randhook ofaes pusiance and sUppon 1 3 carer whilst nighiighing the

oad for ham 15 thiak about thek oen neacs beyond Har catng 1oée. The hanabook akeo nch dreciory
of oagandmeians thal movy te able 1o Sl ackESonal BLEE0S 0 CANWE In tha mesrriTi. he 2018 Rardbock Iy
241 pvadatio o o o ik ' propecty. Wadch Sis space 'We Al knes
You Lpxdaded moc lel you knom when the fendtook & neady for orcudetsn

SOUTH WALES ADMIRAL NU RSE SERVICE

wih Daersartha UK 0 privide AdTwid ':;m
s can
1 - B sarscs that supgors thew e Soarme WK
:9:::(” or 12 pavsan Iwin) eith ST, who have served
0 he UK Armed Formas. Tho Socus of the seoves & 0 martan
apancere @ Frgrov (he skl of B for Gaoaes mnd
samies ard 1) (rodde TN practical adwos thay oo M!v.l‘
Nurses hawe T Rpeene Tachne He wetace sy s»._r:
e wag afering: selod asmeaTens 0 :Th'-;r:hn;m'm.
[ o458 i 1onde of 1 PRosOn In
ROVAL SRITISH LECION u:"mm" “‘v anc peachenl acvew 4 carers ard hax Swrdeson
g oo it SUment; ) work with cliers and favdes to provics m:md-m«" ;:-k-;(..n »
::::ﬂ Bioughost Ihe 039G ey Acheou O hew 10 GONs for acENchn wih P
daveky: b8 1D erCLUY posiee Approuchns ¥ Iy} wih ceererfio
orml Sout Wales Aseas Covers
; ek Of GlarorQan, Nerisyt

g
Pndgend, Canrptuly, Cand, Fhonads Cyoo L W
o chwv_’wuh et Toksct Newpor, Torkain anc BRadn Gt

Tha Luglon works

MO0
“F and N* posicodes and SA10 - SAT]
w1 b of pascocin. we 0w ab C - " 3
L Tedephose: (313 01 4837 + B P e e

Carers UK have launched new resources for
carers about Disability-Related Expenditure

Phasse visk car

Page 86



¥

When you turn 18 there is still
support out there for you

-~

If you want 10 talk 10 someans If you want 10 keep in touch

& know wihat's going on
Wou can S 15 AN PG wha wosks sithn he

Carort Teorm 10 60 aTal Sus0or yOou g feod You el recene regisr upcides Hrough tha
YoU 07 ST AR 0 MR DOV IOW BLTING 16 Carmrs Nawsiuther whecs conbiess iskovraion it
RGN Change pout Gning % and e could Ilp you, Drark yOU E00ess 10 ae s
CROAons yOU WOre 10 make VOIS ON MY AW SIS QAN 22004 1
e § walharg caoounis ahst uting
¥ yos oo wand 12 hawe 3 chat hen contact AL YOu Knaw theve 15 581 Sappon o pou
Pagn, ¥oung Carnes & ourg Adut Casers i Monmaotehin
Axsexarrm Worker, Morrrouttates
Courty Couned M you el 33 Eg0 U 10 e neaEntiee Bhen
pheceon contact Chwent Assccstion of
Tal 0TSS4 2 M50 Volurtary Orgarsadons (GAVDY)

Fmad, NiFage @ mosmasthshine pavik

b

Tel: 01231 75474
Ermall sarars.co-omnaior @ gavo o s

¢ can all connect together ‘

Page 87



WhatsApp
' Messaging Service

We are sapancing the
Wy W (omemunicale
10 our resdents by
developing & Whatwipp
Mesaging senice

If you would ke %o
wbecrite 10 these
mesages, please contact
ASE Engagement@wales.nita uk

Gwasanaeth Negeseuon

WhatsApp

Rydym yo ehangu ein call
o gylathrebu gyda’n
trigadion dray ddatbipgu
gamanaeth negreacn
Whatsapp

On haffech gaed y
negelenon hyn,
cywiitweh ag

ASE Engogement@wales. nhauk

Welsh Ambutance Service 3
Non-Emergency Patient Transport L
Traraport s v b for peterts n Wilas readng 10 get 1o Non- Enegency asporimeres who fave &

speciic mudcal read wnd neguine Amtasuory Cave. Yoo can visk Gur wetede I engue i you we shgble, ko
St ot armpont Spters i pour local dev dnd fod FAQ'S sboet what 1o wepect € you tavel mith o8

Tersperary Changas 1o Bockrg, Urder rormesd cyrumatasce we sk
pelurts who aoe aggishe ks Laragort fo call wnd book @ 300N o e &
Thary seoeii IO AZpOiiTinl Howewie, o 10T ncaased _uly

Tk Sanoundng Conid cases, wo wil 20ty Lo abds 10 Wk |

VONOON DOOKINGS WV &- Gays Of Our palents

ST, By TR DOWIN0e oumoys abaws us 1
i Irlomesion Nigee oyt
patenns and Tvselon haping mwands eomsng he
ety Of ur stalt and patioms.

Page 88



Free NHS Health & Well Being Course,
Working with MCC Digital Lending Library

Gain Digital skills using an ipad & improve
your well-being at the same time!

You will need to register with the Digital Library to take
part, contact Helena from the MCC Library Service on
helenawilliams@monmouthshire.gov.uk

or phone 07970 380358

This is part of a pilot

scheme taking place in

Monmouthshire . ‘

libraries for people who o

want to get online or ‘ .

may benefit from Connect ’

learning digital skills Five ways 1o wellbeing
There will be volunteers

" Come and enjoy & fun,
el Lo interactive &'i‘jnf:mntive
For info on our virtual course and
other courses develop new skills.
contact the EPP ;
Team by
epp@gavo.org.uk

or use the .
QR Code link _E ;E

The challenges within the social care and health system, particularly the domiciliary care crisis, not only
affectsindividuals but have a massive impact on carers too. The isolatingimpact of the pandemicon
carers iswell documented, with asignificant reduction on people's desire orability to access respite
optionsincludingdirect care packages, residentialand day services. Our data shows that we undertook
considerably more carers assessments this yearand that there were more carer's support plansin place.

Never-the-less the needtoreinvigorate ourapproach to providing carers'assessments and focusing on
the needs of carers was identified within the CIW inspection reportas an area forimprovement.

The entire health and social care sector relies massively on our unpaid carers. Providing carers with a
responsive service, which recognises the pressure that they experience is a critical part of our business.

Throughout the pandemicand beyond our Carer's Team has continued to find ways to supportcarers
and ensure thattheyfeel supported and valued, asillustrated in this newsletter.

The team also took time to considerthe needs of bereaved carers through offering a garden voucher

many personally delivered by the team. The feedback from the carers was extremely poignantand
highlighted the importance of keepingintouch, and saying thank you.

Page 89



Mardy Park, Severn View and our Care at Home Service are registered under The Regulationand
Inspection of Social Care (Wales) Act 2016 (RISCA).

Mardy Park is situated in Abergaveny provides a rehabilitation, re- settlement and respite service for up
to 8 adults.

SevernView s situationin Chepstow andis a residential care home forup to 32 people.

In accordance with the legislation all 3services are routinely monitoredin relation to the quality of care
provided and compliance with the regulatory framework.

The ResponsibleIndividual (RI) visits quarterly - spending time within the services, reviewing records,
discussingissues with managers and meeting with staff, residents and people who use home care. The
findings of the Rl are recording in quarterly reports which are thenreviewed at the next visit. This
createsan on-goingimprovement dialogue which is collaborative and inclusive.

Within his quarterly monitoring report for Care at Home the Rl commented:

"In talking to people who are supported by the service | am particularly looking at the quality, reliability,
responsiveness and consistency of the service; whether we provide sufficient time and flexibility and also
whether we communicate well and that people find it easy to get hold of someoneto talk to aboutany
issues. When a carer is involved, | am also asking that they feel supported by the team and what else we
could be doing. The objectiveis to see whether we can be any better and how we need to change and
develop to do this."

Alongside of the quarterly reports, Quality of Care reports are produced bi-annually to provide an
overview of service performance against 5 key priorities:-

e Keepingpeople safe and well

e Providingrelationship based care and support
e Workingtogether (partnership working)

e Buildingastrongerworkforce

e Smarteruses of resources

Page 90



All togetherthese quality assurance processes provide arich data source on informationand areal
insightinto the experience of staff and service users.

Whilstall the services are very different there are some key improvement themes that have arisen
duringthe year:-

The huge impact that the pandemichas had on all direct services both interms of the ability to
maintain service levels, the wellbeing of teams and the impact on people in receipt of services.

Laterly there hasbeen a sense of reset across services as we emerge fromthe pandemicand
restrictions have lifted. Although everyone worked extremely hard to minimise service

disruption, there is now much work to done to rebuild resillience, capacity, and get back on
track.

Recruitment of team members remains the biggest challenge with high employment generally
and all providers experiencing the same shortages.

Alignedtothisisthe workto retain our current workforce. The challenge beingthat many have
thoughtto retire as a result of the pandemicand also the cost of living crisisis forcing people to
make difficult decisions about working closer to home. Some workis required to review terms
and conditions forservicesthat operate 365 days a year.

With the emphasis on keepingthe service running, some aspects of training lapsed during the
pandemic.

The quality and consistency of recording and paperwork, including how care plans are review, is
an area forimprovement.

More analysis and exploration of medication errorsis required.

Page 91



Overall though, despite everything, whatis reported on most consistently is the warmth, compassion
and kindness of staff together with a genuine commitmentto provide high quality person centred
care.

People’s individual circumstances are considered. We saw people are listened to and they have the

opportunity to give their views and opinions. People told us they are happy, staff are kind and treat them
well. We observed the dining room experience and saw people are valued and given choices.

We observed staff being caring and attentive to peoples’ needs.

The review and analysis of falls within the service needs attention in order to learn lessons and to
supportthetimely review of personalplans as necessary.

Multi-disciplinary meetings are held on a reqular basis and healthcare supportis soughtin a proactive
and preventative way.

Personalplans lack consistency and the revision of plans requires improvement.

People are cared forin a spacious, clean and welcoming environment. The d écorin communalareas is

homely. Some areas have been freshly painted and we were told people are involved in how the home is
decorated.

There was an inspection of Severn View by Care Inspectorate Wales in March 2022. Strengths were
recognisedinthe quality of care, leadership and quality assurance oversight. Areasforimprovement
withinthe reportincluded tightening up of some recruitment and personnelrecords; storage of
medication; timeliness of supervision and appraisals for all staff; health and safety process; and
consistency in reviewing personal plans. Here is aselection of feedback from the CIW report.

As part of his quarterly reports the Rl gathers feedback from people who use direct care services.

Here are some of the comments and views.

| spoke with the daughterof M. She was generally satisfied but did relay some issues regarding laundry
when some soiled towels hadn’t been washed. She did say though, that if there are any issues, these are
alwaysresolved by asingle phone call. Overall, she felt that there was nothing we could do toimprove
the service and ‘quite satisfied’

| metwith Mr & Mrs S. Mrs S was unwaveringly positive aboutthe supportshe receives fromthe team.
Thereisclearlyavery close bond between the team and this couple.

Page 92



Had a phone conversation with Kfrom Raglan. Described consistent approach from the team but did
state that the rotas appearchaotic at times. Happy with the reliability and consistency and only very
occasionally did she receive support from someone outside the normal team. Very complimentary about
the Senior. Only real comment was that she would like an earlier call. K gave some lovely examples of
when the team have gone above and beyond.

Met withJ who has been havingrehab followinganumber of falls at home. Herreflection overall was
that | ‘should be very proud of what | have here and the staff’. She couldn’t fault the level of care and

support. Indiscussingthe rehab she felt that the team have the right balance between supportive and
making you work. She says they do monitor herto make sure she is working hard enough and they do

give a gently nudge. Very complimentary of the food.

Met with D&J [husband and wife]. D has been staying with us forabout a month following a succession
of fallsin hisgarden at home. During a recent home visit supported by X, she was concerned to see how
poorly J was. She was able to arrange an urgentadmission asJ was clearly not safe to remain at home.
In talkingtoJ she said she was reluctantto come in but was now so glad she had. They were both
extremely complimentary of the team, the food, the supportand everyone working on the wing. The
team have managed to move things around sothey can have adjacent rooms with a shared kitchen so
that they can be togetherall the time.

Specificallyinrelationto his experience of Severn View, Mrs W had tried two homes priorto settling on
SevernView; neither of which were satisfactory. Mr W views Severn Viewas adequate but he has
highlighted anumber of areas for improvement. He raised concerns aboutthe external spacesatand
feltthatthese were terrible.

Severn View Parc (Crick Rd Development)

Buildingwork continues onthe replacementforSevern View Residential Home. Thisis ajoint project
with Melin Housing who are building aresidential developmentinthe same area. Lovell are responsible
for both the care home and the residential build which has created local employment opportunities and
apprenticeships.

The staff at Severn View have beeninvolvedin the naming of the home asa whole as well as the naming
of the fourindividualhouseholds which itis made up of. These will be called Oak, Ash, Hazel, and

Page 93



Willow. Each household will have a ‘household supportteam’ who will promote the involvement of the
residentsinall aspects of daily living.

A meetingtook place in November with families of current residents to discuss and share information
aboutthe new build. Seven family members attended on behalf of six residents. The purpose of the
meeting was to share the philosophy and ambition of the new Crick Care Home. The general feedback
from families about the new care home has been very positive. There is agood understanding of the
ethos and what the home istryingto achieve.

The new build will take advantage of modern assistive technologies to keep people safe whilst
encouraging as much independence as possible.

6 - The kitchen diner in one of the households

Page 94



7 - The village hall and village square will be key to the promotion of social connectivity

4. How are people shaping our services? Engagement, participation,
partnership and collaboration

Social Careis all about connecting with and listening to people. Right across the service the expectation
is clear that people using care and support services have avoice, and should be treated equally with
respect, attention and care. This means that understanding what matters to people and responding to
need or vulnerability is ashared, collaborative endeavour. The fact that the response to our adult survey

qguestion 'l have been actively involved in decisions about how my care and support was provided
droppedthisyearto 77.4% from 83.0%.' and is reflective of our challenging circumstances.

Positively, our Care Inspectorate Walesinspection found that,

"For many people, theirvoices are heard, and people’s personal outcomes are captured. We saw some
detailed and comprehensive biographies and personal circumstances, evidencing ‘what matters’to the

person. Many people said social services were helpfuland they were treated with dignity and respect by
practitioners."

However, they commented that the quality of assessments and care plans varied and that,

"The local authority mustimprove the way it reflects people’s strengths and barriers to achieving their
personaloutcomes, and therisks of them not achieving them."

Re-focusing onthe quality of ourengagement and partnership practice at an individual level remains a
priority forthe comingyear.

There are countless examples of how services engage people to participate in their care and supportin
an enablingand empowering way. Here is a brief overview of some participation activity within
Children's Services.

Page 95



Children with Disabilities —
My Time Project with
Action for Children

* Ouicrer with shabsities and thair davebes
wwere fully conuasted n tha design of their
SPPMT servioes.

* The sepport services sre now

horg oo sesbence of famdies

* During loctdown the CWD tearm and Actios
for Dvildren worked donely together ta
oL That Jeveces remained fedtie ang
Wpoortend Those Bamdies under the modt
pressure

* Prowding foatle support with peasion,
arbition,

husion ard colaboration Is 4 core

M Of the seriie

Page 96

%




With the fantastic support of our partners and
colleagues in Monlife, Children Looked After activity
days have continued.

This is a great opportunity for children to engage with
social workers, members of Corporate Parenting Panel
and each other to talk about their experiences in a
more informal, fun and relaxed setting.

Is there anything ehe
that you would ke to tell
us?

1 just wont to say thank
you for asking

More Than Just Words - mwy na geiriau yn unig

As a directorate we work very closely with our Welsh Language officerto ensure we support the
workforce with the current More and Words strategy. Within our workforce intranet we have a ‘More
than words’ tile, thisincludesinformation about various resources to encourage, assistand support
colleaguesto use their Welsh language skills, toincludelinks and resources to promote the Welsh
language within social care and information about the Active Offerand More than Just Words. We
have Welsh language courses forsocial care with learning available for both internal and external care
providers who work across both Adults and Children’s services including online Welsh taster course as
well as courses suitable forthe workforce who understand spoken Welsh with ease butlack confidence
inspeaking Welsh. More Than Just Words and the Active Offeris part of our induction.

Page 97



Welsh Navigation

E

When makinga referral or seeking advice or assistance over the phone, we offerour callers the
invitation tospeaktosomeoneinWelsh. We keep an up to date list of people within both the whole
organization and ourdirectorate, both Adult’s and Children's Service with Welsh language skills. This list
can be accessed by colleagues who may need to identify Welsh speakers to communicate with people
we provide care and supportfor, carers, parentsand / or other professionals. The question of preferred
language is part of all initial conversations and assessments, thisinformationisincludedin oursocial
care recording system. The active offer was accepted by 17 people in our community at the point of
assessmentacross both adult’s and children’s services. Our Welsh Language Officer regularly reminds us
of the requirements of the Welsh language Standards and visits team and leadership meetings to discuss
how he can supportthem. All our Social Care social media posts are bilingual and feedback forms
seekingviews are bilingual. We offerthe whole endto end attraction and selection process as bilingual

ifrequired and all our advertised vacancies as well as ourapplicantapp. We are looking forward to
working with the new More than Words 5 year plan 2022 to 2027.

What Matters Conversations with Children

Children are encouragedto settheirown goal and are invited and encouraged to attend Achieving
Change Together Team reviews and other meetings, where appropriatealthough they often don’t want
to. If theydon’t we try and getfeedback from them about what they want to achieve and change for
example one child wanted his motherto ‘keep up the good work on herdrinking’ and ‘less shouting, talk
to us’. Anotherchild fed back that theirmum was ‘stronger’ and his sibling said that when they were
upsettheirmothernow knew whattodo to help them.

Building Strong Families Team

Childrenare involvedin settingtheirown goals. Forexample “I would like some help and toolstoreduce

my frustration. | would like feel more comfortable about my parents divorce. | would like home to be
more peaceful and fun again.”

Page 98



Activities undertaken with families involve children and children are engaged in reviewing the work.

Children are encouraged and supported to find theirown voice and toidentify whatitisthey cando to
help themselves.

At the end of support, children are asked forfeedback about what worked and what could have been
better.

“Exploring control” ' -

MY CIRCLE OF CONTROL

I WILL FOCUS ON WHAT I CAN CONTROL

effort 1 put in

-
7 How 1
7 take care

" of mysetf THINGS
wecy  THAT AREIN
MY CONTROL

'\ How [ handie
My Meelings
N

Othe
THINGS THAT Whatotnor Things rram  _Otner,

ARE OUT OF 20 e pie choices

What other e
MY CONTROL pommc'omy  mowo'rer, The weather

“] want to control everything, so | don’t get hurt again”

The directorate employs a number of organisations and methods to support people more formally in
their interactions with services.

Page 99



The Children's Services Independent Reviewing Officer (IRO) is critical in terms of helping children and
young people participatein their Children Looked After Reviews. The small size of the authority enables
our IRO service to develop individual relationships with children which is helpful in encouraging themto
expresstheirwishes and feelings.

Itisan expectation that proper consideration is givento all children overthe age of 8 attending their
child looked afterreview, oratleast part of it. Above the age of 11, it is an expectation that children will
alwaysbe invited.

There were 126 children aged above 8 years old who had reviews.

Of the 126 children 97 were invited to theirreviews.

Of the 97 who were invited, 86 attended.

Some analysis of this data shows:
e Childrenare lesslikely to attend their reviews whilst the matteris going through court
e Childrenplaced with their parents and relatives are generally less likely to attend

e Thereisanincreasein childrentaking up the offer of having conversations with the IRO outside
of the review through remote methods

¢ The numberof children being supported by an advocate fortheirreview is 5. This seems to be
reducing.

Overall, the number of children who attend when they are invited is consistently positive, andis
something we need to maintain. Moving forward the intention is to encourage childrento feed their

views, wishes and feelings into their reviews beforehand via digital technology, as this appearsto be
somethingthat they would embrace.

The IRO also encourages parents to attend children looked after reviews. Attendance of parents at
reviewsisimportantinordertoensure thatall parties have the opportunity to contribute to the review
process. Attendance of parentsis consistently high at between 80% - 90%.

If required, the IRO facilitates separate meetings for parents to enable theirviews to be heard. In some
respectsvirtual meetings via TEAMS have helped parental attendance, with less need for separate
meetings asfamily members are all able to safely attend one meeting. For example, some parents have

indicated thatthey are able to attend meetings viaTEAMS when, if they were face to face, they would
struggle tobe inthe same room.

Page 100



i.. ‘. ,‘
nyas.o ] Our Mission
cymry

At NYAR s bisten o wha
wadrur ared youg pecyse wert
e 0ou| whan twy sag el
WIROWS! Frees 1) Om Bt sscm
NYAS Cyrreu mw & woderg agivie-Gased veond
charfy who proside nspencent proles sons
FOVIERGY merd e bt CIEe g yung AN OOS T 1G withes anad
poopie who wert 13 get somethiag §logped SRINON W ey resst eyl
elarted or charged e WL 10 IMErive
Wt A halp e bl o
Nehar L
4 j :
¢ e
T ok YA v
A B b Y ’

Wt o e b i
wde abair them
ayas.

8 - NYAS is commissioned on a Gwent wide basis to provide advocacy for children and young people.
National Youth Advocacy Service

Between April 2021 - March 2022 the impact of the pandemicsaw advocates using lots of flexible
working practicesin a virtual world of video calls, textingand Teams. Positively, much of this has
continued with advocates now offering young people different options regarding engagementincluding
face to face since the lifting of national restrictions.

Overthe year there were atotal of 242 referralsinto service. The average number perquarterwas 61,

with a high of 80 and a low of 49. This comprised of 137 Issue Based Advocacy (IBA) and 105 Active Offer
(AQ) referrals.

The number of Active Offerreferrals has increased 30% since 2020-2021, and the Issue Based Advocacy
figure representsanincrease of 25% year on year. Overall the numbers of referrals are higher than
predicted, whichis a positive thing. Overall, there have been 838 hours of issue based advocacy
delivered and 184 hours delivered related to Active Offerreferrals.

Duringthe year there were 51 self referrals forIssue Based Advocacy, all following Active Offer
meetings. 45% of IBA referrals related to requests foradvocacy involvementin children on care and
support plans; 39% for Child Protection services and 16% for Children who are Looked After.

The most popularreason why young people requested advocacy support this year continuesto be
presenting theirviews and feelings atformal meetings. 67% of the issuesidentified fallinto this
category. 10% of issues were around helpingyoung people expresstheirviews regarding Family Time
arrangements (Contact) such asissues around frequency and location, and 7% were related toissues
regarding a young persons placement.

Advocacy for Adults Servicesisalso commissioned on aregional basis with the lead commissioning
authority being Blaenau Gwent.

The serviceis called GATA — Gwent Access to Advocacy, and there is a website which provides citizens
and professionals with more information : Gwent Advocacy Service —Home Page (gata.cymru). This
serviceisa single point of access forinformation and advice regarding advocacy for adults. Citizens or
professionals canringthe phone line and can be assessed and referred to the two main providers, Dewis
and Age Cymru, if required. Social Workers can also ring Dewis or Age Cymru directly underthe scheme.

Page 101


https://gata.cymru/

Representation and complaints proceduresin Social Services departments are a statutory
requirement. Everyone who makesacomplaintaboutsocial services hasarightto be listened to
properly and have theirconcerns resolved quickly and effectively. We take always take complaints
seriously and use them as an opportunity tocritically appraise ouractions and reflect on any
improvements thatneedto be made.

General advice aboutthe procedure is published in our complaints leaflet “How to be
heard”. Alternatively, people can contact the Customer Relationsteam for help and advice about how
to make a complaint.

There are 3 stagesto the complaints process. Local resolution (stage 1); formal investigation (stage 2)
and referral tothe PublicServices Ombudsman for Wales (stage 3).

Duringthe year covered by this report we received 12 complaints (6 of which progressedto stage 2), 93
compliments, and 57 commentsin Adults Services. In Children's Services there were 21 complaints (3 of
which progressed to stage 2), 10 compliments, and 10 comments received.

General themesthat within complaintsinclude communicationissues; not beinglistened to orinvolved
in decisions; and dissatisfaction with the provisions of services.

We always take complaints seriously and use them as part of continued professional de velopment and
to help us shape policy, operational practice and the design of services.

Period 1 April 2020 = 321 March 2021

9-1n 2020 - 2021 13 complaints were registered at Stage 1, 10 of which were resolved and 3 of which went to Stage 2

The SOCIALCARE AND HEALTH CUSTOMER RELATIONS officer compiles an annual reportincluding
complaints, commentsand compliments.

Page 102



To the staff of St Anne's, There are no words that can adequately express our thanks to allthe staff of St
Anne's, who looked after our mother, ***, in her finalyears, with such dedication, love and care. We
know mum will have appreciated that she was cared for in such a way that she could maintain her
dignity and feel safe and secure in a new environment. Specialthanks are sent to those staff who showed
such kindness and empathy in her end of life care when we ourselves were not able to be there. We are
so very gratefulto youall...

The service is reliable but timings are not regular and do not suit my schedule. | do things, | would ask for
help with if someone was there atthe right time. Lots of different staff.

Thanks *** The DP thing is going well. We are so lucky to be able to provide this level of care forour
parents. So glad they live in Wales where the support fromyou and other peoplein the system is SO
much better and much more caring. The thing you and *** do so well is making it personal. | always feel
| can reach out and you will help us out. Andyou talk to each other. It makes it all work so well and
means we all feel very supported. So between us all we are making a real difference to the lives of two
elderly people Thank you [l ***

I am currently staying with my Daughter as thereis currently no care available for me, and no care home
available

Today will be *** and *** last call with us, the private carer will be taking over, the daughteris
extremely gratefulforall the hard work and commitment thatthe team have provided foryears and will
miss the team.

MCCsupply a good meals on wheels service. | have a private arrangement for cleaning and a local
manageronsite. | feel able to live in my own flat with these support services.

While I am a Direct Payment Service User which suits me well. | sometimes have to have a care agency
in, which never send the same carer, never tell me of changes and | feel | am being ignored.

During COVID Lockdown the staff assisted me in choosing colour schemes and redecorating my
bungalow and making a portfolio. The hub staff visited daily and assisted with craft work and painting.
District Nurses came twice a day and my social worker zoomed. Now able to go out and about. Thank
you to all. During Covid Lockdown excellent service and assistance from the same staff. Hub staff and
district nurses and my social worker all enhance a very happy life for me. Thank you to all who care and
supportmein leading a happy, busy life.

Page 103



A complaint was received around the way in which their father's respite care was handled.

She was extremely complimentary of the work that has gone into this case. She especially commented
upon theamountof work that *** has doneto ensure that everything has been covered and that court
has every single piece of information that they could need to inform the decision making. Her words “***
has left no stone unturned” and “I can’tthink of anything else that could possibly be requested, *** has
provided it all”. She said that from the evidence submitted, it was very easy to see the journey thatthis
family has been on and the exceptionalsupportthatthe LA have provided throughout. She did comment
that she thought it most beneficial that the family have not experienced any changes of social worker
fromthe beginning and felt this was a big positive as *** knew the case “ inside and out.

To the OT gang, Just a quick note and a little something to say thank-you forallyou have done. Thanks
forputting up with my mood swings, | do appreciate how hard you have worked. Many thanks.

We are committed to ensuring that people's involvement and participation in services have a direct
impact on how policy is shaped and services develop.

There is an active corporate parenting panel in Monmouthshire with representatives from directorates
across the Council, care leavers and foster carers, as well as cross-party elected members. The panel is
chaired by Clir Tudor Thomas, lead memberforsocial care and health. The panel offers members
opportunities to heardirectly about the experiences of children who are looked after, care experienced
young people and foster carers. Although face to face events have been curtailed overthe pandemic,
the panel was happily able to hostan evening with care experienced young peoplein September2021.
Issues discussedincluded loneliness and isolation; the impact of COVID; the difficult experiences some
young people have in care; challenges around move on accommodation and securingemployment
opportunities. Meeting with and listening to young people has helped the panel champion many of the
issuesthatwere raised by the group as beingimportanttothem.

Some of these have included:
e changingsome of the terms and language used within the council
e developingactivity daysforchildrenlooked afterso that they can
e ensuringpriorityinterviewsfor care leavers
e arrangingleisure passes

Moving forward, we are looking at ways that care experienced people can get more involvedin
recruitingand training carers.

On 17th March 2022 children's services arranged anon-lineeventforin-housefoster carersto meet
with senior managers and the Chair of corporate parenting, sothattheirviews and feelings about the
service could be heard directly. Much positive feedback was shared particularly regarding the support
provided by the supervising Social Workers and the Placementand Support Team. How ever, we also
heard concerns around a lack of routine communication between children's social work teams. Another

Page 104



issue of concern was that carers felt they were not alwaysincluded as an equal partnersin key decision
making and care planningforthe children, even though they are the ones who know their day to day
needs the best. Issuesregarding fees and allowances werealso raised particularly in light of the rising
cost of livingand energy costs.

This event was part of our developing participation plan with Foster Carers, including ensuring that
carers become anintegral part of the widerteam of professionals around a child. Togetherwith our
Gwent partners we have started some jointtraining to promote this. We are ensuring thatfoster carers
views are fedback directly to the teamsto consider ways we can improve particularly regarding
frustrations around communication, information sharing and professional respect. The financial
situation for Foster Carers will be monitored and reviewed as part of Foster Wales alongside of the
widerfoster care support offer.

Face to Face School
Based Counselling
Wellbeing Practitioners

IT'S ALL ABOUT RELATIONSHIPS

clongside the

es with sithng in the indepenaent broader

0 \h

SO ther emotond regiation ond active Bereg theme
ed Inerves

2 vonahon In Wwpport nos enabled Tem 0 te in the middie of stedent e and
ivencing wchecl culture

P e nd 100 40 hecr divectly fom stedents and incorporate ther
Kwos and sugoetions for what would promole thek wellbeing

Page 105



In terms of using participation to influence whole systems see this great example from the Schools
Based Counselling service.

There are many examples of how we strive to keep in contact with and communicate with people who
use our services.

Page 106



Monmouthshise.

E——— ~

Intvs hwae Nbdes Commasty Cabe, Demetis Avarenss neskc Bons n Blos, Melatl toee So: 12
rurmation. Welkerg. Dood sees shares My 022

Chepetow Hosptal Matinum Jubfiee Celabrations were
enpyed by the inpatients and staff on Sunday 3% June.

Working with our partrars OCS averyons was delighted
to hawe 5 dirvng with a Royal inspered braskfast and
aftenoon tea. Our catering st mant to great lengthe
to perfect the Lamon and Amaretts Trifle which was
cromrad the cifical Matoum Jubiles puding st
feadback from our patients was one of plkeasure and
enpymert,

monmouthshire
<A¥ [yvn)

Page 107



Re-opening of the Community Cabin

The grand re-cpening of the Commurty Cabin which took place on 231 May 2022 was a
huge sucosss wncd wa would like 1o tack sveryans wha ook part

Tha Communeky Cabin is 8 butidng 2=t off the man ertrance in Chapstow Communty
Hosptd, the non<chrical spece is parfectly situsted and invites aunosty form pecple using
the hospital. [ you would Hike to book 2 piace i tha cabin plkease cortact Stacey White,
South Morrmossthshire [ntegrated Services on either Tel: 07814061610 or Email
stacaabile@roorputinh o covuk

Gur Community Caban hosts & vieiety of welbing reluted orgarssations and chur ies tht
are able to provide advice, Quidance and support on & wide range of Issues from menty
hesith, demectia to voluntearng. 1t is amed ot supporting peopie maintain their
Indepandance and raman n ther can homes.

Using the Community Cabin as & piace to sas communty members face to face not only
helps recduos thair malstion, £ gives an opportunity to network and work colabaratively
with cther crganisations who alse Lsa the cabin spaca.

We are really locking forward to welcoming people back into our Community
Cabin,

Page 108



- —~—MIST_,

Monmouth.hu-v
L e -

l Dementia Awareness Week 16™ - 22% May 2022 l

The Cldar Acktt Marttal Health Taam basact wt Crapeton hakd s Damentia Awasraness Dy
cn the 15% May 2022, mmmmmmmmywwummnndu-
publc and stalf from dfferent based in the b

Tha OCcoupational Therapets had a stand sith techndiogy that could be cofferad out to the
public to support families within ths home snvronment. The memory clric had a stand
wWith & regetered aurse and o Health Cane Support Workaer promctng awi e (o
mambers of the public and staf,

Positives fram the day wchaded a kvely gentieman who had concsrns about NS mamay
and did not know where/ who to discuss this with, after speakeng to the tesm he said
that he naw has no fesrs abot spproadiing the GP for 8 et (o the memery cleve.

Accther lovely couple came in and bed # chat. The Incy bad & diagrosss snd had moved
10 the rea to be with their famiy, They wers icokeg forward 1o thelr referrad to the
team and impressed with the support from al services since they had moved here, Sttt

hatory of the
family. He Tt more comfortabie in approsching his GP 10 bavws this looked into.

Al of the tsam have been extremely enthusiastic about today and it was very
informatig and wall racaived.

mommouthshire
ar fyvnery

Page 109



Mount Pleasant Hospital had boen built by the
Admiralty in 1917 for the workers at the
National Shipyard in Chepstow.

In 1919 Mount Pleasant Hospital was

transferred to the Ministry of Pensions, and

became 2 centre for accommodating

pormanemtly disabled war pensioners.

Particularly poison gas victims, known as the

“boys i Blee" for thew serge uniforms,
The photos of the "Boys in tHue ' were stored i the old Library st
Chepstow Community Hospital. The photographs are mow on daplay i the
concourse for staff, patients and visitors te view

GIG | x
17 INHS [y v et monmouthshire
ar fymery

Page 110



G CARING FOR YOU AND YOUR FUTURE
0 Please take a look at our short
- animations about helping us help you

The anmanions inchude:
The full d 00 « chocsing the right service first time

.
»  Pharmacy Senices
s Primary Care

*  Minor Injury Unies
« ED Triage System

Oick on the Ink to the Mpe -
Health Boged (ohz, wales] (The fhes are svefabie In b saroty of formats for dal seroen und secul medas uned

Work With Us Roadshow

We are I 0wt and AbOLE o & tour areund the Healts
Board ares 10 recruit new memtens of aft and to
ecsure oy residents Bnow wheme they thauld go whes
thery need heaith care.

The Roadthow schaduie 1t avalatie on our webete; Bispe /labuhb nds walns/abowturipubbic-
C NG PebiCEed 0N our S0V meda chamas. Thems
e vabaect 10 change Peass g s Poacbiow irhwishe 00 0er weite whah B 3 doted dasy

Keep an eye out for our Roadshow bus and get on board with us!
Mg a5 Aeip you S0 endersiang the changes 0 your Seainoare serwces Oy coming fo speak wilh 4 of ane of
the evinds byfow

v [N
Moo TaCam DA Coambamm

i loco

1000 Wm0 | Newpert | Newpest Corfire. Fimgray|

i the Park Tarsy Torg

b 15 !
100 % Ao pripsstmhinmd
1400 M0 | Taaen Poreypoot S0+ Fonas

)

INHS [y v st monmouthshire
ar fyvnery

Page 111



VST,

Monmouthshive o

Slimming World on
Referral from your Health

ez
~ -7 Professional

Slimming Weeld on Referral gives GP's, swrses and other
heakh professionals the opportunity to offer free

patients
sttend at no coat 1o themaelves for an initial agreed period.

Patierts arw provides mih a referrel form Sy & hesith
{typically, n GP, rures, midwtie or Heslth Traner) and thess arm
radwamad at a beal Shmeing wdﬂm(:h_hmml
conmveniant), Tha group Cormultants contact detals are alvo
evaiabie should the patient mish to talk to them bafore
attending- no booking s regured

~ Costof Uving: Wellbeing Support and Advice for Staft

The Hesith Board i amare that the current cost of leng crims il
Cause strams and madety for many of cur stalf.

A cadicabed Fub of advice and Rfarmation has been crestad on
The AB Pules Employws Wel bang support peges. Tha wes put
togettmt by the Workdoros & OD, Comms and £mployes
Wilbeing cupts, W hope thet thie can halp stall in these
Aok tires

Froe Hame

Fire Safety Chack
Monmosthubire Tears
‘woe king ' Collabor ation with Souts
Wales Fiee Sarvice 3
Socth Wales Pyw macd Aescus Sarvice sre ADrking n ersersse mth
air Comemmunity Teaons 0o 2ccess Mgh sk / vuinersbh oaets who
may atharmes be srveachiable. The man focus has Seas o ergape
WIS organ matione who work WES grouss on & reguder bate
Our Comerunity Teatrs con refer for @ home safety check by & Fire
Servioe Home Satety Practitiony

The practitionar will contact you and will go through advice
asking you a fow questions about your home. If alarms are
the Home will chat ugh a

with bills and get into
debt, bat it's NEVER too
Iate to seek help and
advice.

Please Cick hare 1o dacover

You in Hanmouthehire. 1

incudes details of national
crganceet ions ms wall e ocal
links and connections within
Moomothshre.

The good news s that this s
Decouse there is loes of help
aveilable. If you're strugging
it = almays battar to seak
Pelo and novice soorer rathes
than Iater ~ but it Is akso
raver too et to sk for beip,
You may be surprisad at how
mudh can be done to hald you
ot back on your feat|

——
cosy
Ly

¥ you want to talk to somecne
you can call our
Nonmouthshire Local Authority
Contact Contre on 01633
£44644 o walk into cne of the
communty huss they can
advise what help may be mest

fow options to get those 1o you. They Wil o*er you the
opportunty to have & FREE Home Safety vist in your home,
"merur-nlvnmnmhbwk-umwywaphﬂ

k for your

Yeu can also contact Citizens
Advice on 0800 Y02 2020

Page 112

qG [ e wive e
INHS [y v st

]

monmouthshire
ar fyvnery




The Usk and Ragion Community Cling & a new inbative lead by Clanct Nurses. The chnic provides
high quaity, evidence basad, person foousad health and socisl care. The chnic wil Sfi the Wekh
Govesmments Agends to schieve 3 proactive, Mexibie and sustainable primary care service.

Fenes Dotson, Lek and Ragien Distrct Nurss Team Manager, sasd “The Irtegrated District Nursing
Team are mecepticonlly passicnate and prowd of the Communky Clnk and look forward to developing
Surther intistrves in the future™

Dastrict Nurses provice 4 broad rangs of rursing sepertse that can be deltvered mihin your home or
the communiy clinic setting. Care celverad is parson centered with the am of prometing
ndepandence and qualty of e, The Distict Nursing Team will almays am to Vst at home or
mantan CAnG sppointments as arrangad. Homever, due to the wasond and unpredictabie nature of
their mork, they must priortse urgent calls receised throughodk the day. Therefore, routne cals may
resd t0 be resmangad on acoasion.

There ore may Serefts to the introduction of the Community Clink: such &% Its location 0 the Roger
Edwards Trust Bulding which = centryl i Usic and Monmouthehire. This will improve efficiency and
qualty of care dun o ease of nooesx to treatment and resoirtes. It will also provide patierts ath o
choce reganiing whers tury mould the th recelve care and trastment

Renee 115, We codant Mave achieved It mitout the support of Leanne Watkins, [Director of
cperations), and the Tristees of the Suldng. They have been 5o supportive and belaved i our
progect”

mommouthshire
ar fyvnery

Page 113



Monmouth.hln»lnhm

.

WELLBEING INFORMATION

We hope some of this information s of interest.

% Lo support your mental wellbeing as soon as you need it. It
short sessions with a trained practitioner 1o hear what support

d and develop a welibeing toolict of seif-help tools,

Active Monitoring hus besn developed with people who have lived exparience
of mental health problems and professionals.

Trainad mertal haalth
practtioness deliver
Actres Morstoong in
cemmunity Saltings and
remotely via tefephone
The frst sasscn is & £0-
minga introduction to
dmcuss what support you
need. If both you sl
your practiionar feol
Actren Moritorng »
agpropnate, you will
have five 20-mirute

welbairg toakit

Melo Websit &

and Relaunch

What can it do for me?
Our Active Manitorning
programmae offers
Cre-tn-orm spport 8
el o you maden
positive cholces in
your i and mprave
your mantal haaith.
We will work with you
1o halp you
understand your
syrmptorrs acxd offer
S0Mme hardy Mms and
tps o that you can
hadp yoursel feel
Datter,

The Health Board's webste: Malo, whvch was developad and designed to he'p the workforce
ad population of Gwent lock after ther emotiona! and mental wellbaing has been refrached
ard is baing refaunchaed Teesday 2 August. It < Now QG O Aavigate and his a0

range of materials, inchadng topics such as menopause, skeep, fnanaal wormes and
suf-barm and suicide prevertion

Page 114

mommouthshire
ar fyvnery



A well-deserved CONGRATULATIONS
10 Duwn James, Community Nurse in Abergavenny

‘Kindiness In the Community
Trmimph over Adve

For the past year, we had the pleasure of
= having Dr Shyam Pankhani with us as
Speciaity Doctor for the Mommouthshire CRT,

Shyam helped establish the rapid medical

service and played o huge part i the

development and roll out of pathways to

0 l % faciltate the rapd assesment of patients and

| ] o4
.,.L 4=rm....hmwul

Shyam completed b year with us and has left to commence specialty traning & East Ergland. He
wihas so ke a & | ink Medich W wish him al the Bast is his traning post and
his future cirmer

mommouthshire

ar fymery

Page 115



PMKE DAY AT muow VME

What do they say?
"Lavghter is the best
medicine™

1t prowes how Important fun and
shmudating sctiviies ams for peopie
weh damantia « the laughtec that was
niact by all who sttended doy services
o parcakio day & Monnow Vale Health
A& Social Care Fadiity, coudc be heard
nght down the corndor! S0 rewardng
for s1a1T 10 66 ha smiks and watching
pecpie ksave to go bock home with
nuch o fenl good factor,

One hustand when maetng hs wie to
95 horn siwd ' can tell the diffarerce
i my wie after Dang with you every
Wedrmaday, s ¢ swt-mwl—am
thank you all enoughy

Monmouth-hu- Anm

Fund Razor
John Hindarer shared his shavings and rased
€250 by outing his hier and basrd. He kindly
donated this to Chepstow Communty Hosptal
staf? for their hard work and decication
throughat the Covid Fandemic.

John sad T was warkng A Canada and & was
vy cold just beforw covid restrichons
happened. As it was codd | stacted (o \et my
hav and bear grow.

My mum was on Cas-Gwent wavd two pears
320 and I thaoght lets do somethng (o fase
maney for NHS workers. Ny mum hated me
growing my hav and beard ot ax this was for &
good cause, she et t o this tmea®,
Thank you from all of us John for your
Beardess Suppont

We would ke 10 say a big thank you
to year 1 children at the Dell Primary
schoal

Their wonderful "Thank you Letters”
to the staff at Chepstow Community
Hospital for their work throughout the
covid-19 Pandemic was very
gratefully received by all our staff

mommouthshire
ar fyvnery

Page 116



AR | 5
e monmouthshire

Hello everyone!

We've made it through the Easter holidays and now, finally, it's looking like
we're getting into summer. We hope you've managed to get out and enjoy
some sunshine.

Updates

As most of you may already know, Gabby and Sara have both moved on to
new pastures and we all wish them the best in their new ventures.

loining the team is Mike, who some of you have already met at annual
reviews, or at our last support group in April, and Bethan who will be
starting with the team towards the end of June.

Whilst there have been no new Special Guardianship Orders made since
February, we have been joined by two Special Guardians, who have moved
over from other local authorities, and we wish them a warm welcome.

s G & Traini
Since the last newsletter, we have been able to hold three face-to-face
meetings at various locations around the county, and it has been fantastic
to meet some of you in person for the first time and to talk, share stories,
drink tea and eat biscuits.

We now are able to access four venues around Monmouthshire; Chepstow
Library Hub, Monmouth Library Hub, County Hall Usk, and as of the first
time earlier this week, The Cabin in Abergavenny, to meet, deliver training
and offer advice or information to all SGO carers who wish to join us.

Page 117




Upcoming SGO Training and Support Groups are as follows.

Tuesday 7 June 2022 - SGO Support Group - 10:00 - 11:30 Monmouth
Library Hub

Wednesday 13™ July 2022 - SGO Training Session 10:00 - 12:00
Chepstow Library Hub

Thursday 18™ August 2022 ~ SGO Support Group 10:00 - 11:30
Abergavenny (The Cabin) TBC

Monday 19" September 2022 ~ SGO Training Session 10:00 - 12:00
Monmouth Library Hub

Tuesday 11" October 2022 - SGO Support Group 10:00 - 11:30
Chepstow Library Hub TBC

Email invites to the sessions will be sent out around 3 weeks prior to the
date, confirming the venue and the topic of training or information sharing.
At this time, if you require a TEAMS invite to the session, let us know and
we shall email one to you.

With the training / information sharing sessions, if anyone has any issues
or topics that they would like to have covered, please let us know and we
will be able to offer information and advice based around these subjects.

Also, just a reminder that www.kinship.org.uk have lots of great
information and resources on subjects such as dealing with emotional
stress and tips and assistance in regard to rising living costs.

Summer in Monmouthshire

With the Queens diamond jubilee approaching fast, here are a few ideas
for you for the bank holiday weekend:

There's a packed programme of events to look forward to over the May
half-term and the Queen's Platinum Jubilee Bank Holiday weekend. These
include ten days of spectacular happenings at the Wye Valley River Festival
(27 May - S June), the Weish Perry & Cider Festival (2 - 5 June) at Caldicot
Castle & Country Park, the Abergavenny Steam, Veteran & Vintage Rally (3
~ 4 June), and a Jubilee Party Race night (4 June) at Chepstow Racecourse.

See the full programme for May half-term and the Queen's Platinum Jubilee
Bank Holiday

See all forthcoming Monmouthshire events

Page 118




With the summer fast approaching, we have been discussing amongst the
team the idea of hosting an activity day for you, the Special Guardians, and
the children you care for. Is this something you may be interested in?
Fairground games, scavenger hunt, etc? If this appeals to you, then please
let us know!

Interesting Fact

Thanks everyone and take care!

Mike & Giovanna
Families Together Team
mikeyates@monmouthsire.gov.uk

gov.uk

Mike - 07773657139
Giovanna - 07929017107

fosterwales news

what's
happening in
wales

message from Llinos

4 evergorst 0nd weliome 10 S Febviaor g rewaleler.

1OE® 40U Mawe T baen Leeping warmn and dry oret waviving = the storme
wracathed Lotk of Iformanon i sur mewsetter Sux swek. Macoe sxie specal
et of Ros mweisoge th  wik Dot you ol

We hove on Irpontant WOVUDONE vl Loy U O The eveney of
March 1790 o2 Tpem The pesnt will be o TACIE O W GOCBEN S5 We 3
Makicg every #TTITEO Srae that der LAGM MmSen e i work We wart
rPOE o mervce o e e red by e sernce
ot Coved €L The sOme
K 13 ISeafly GpecSc Baues bat B 10MS CIEIIes of Curvwet
TRt AT iy SINCT o O Ind Infleence Yo Tobe £8 e caret. The
melotion aasioes haw gou ore cbie 15 Corvey ot thougts ond vews sbout
whin & morong wel W) WO v L O what you Sowe Tt gou don L reed and
WA o meed Ond Eon't Rows’

Placte toke Some tive 50 Eare Yo thoughts with FCAFT Macter coners for
fotter Corerdh | e mst with FLARC recently ond me are plarreng to Rewe

B g Tetings - sCaudng how W LN eI ove o

EALCTION 13 (W CErens 16 eie Yoe ore S WBROrted Gud Waaived |

Ve recky WO 15 Mok O BICORis SF This event 40 phaces would yoe moke sesry
shorw your feestock to FOARC idtols in the nvizsiont We ore ol inthe

Uwos

Page 119



Next meeting is
Wednesday 2nd March
12.30-14.30

Click here to join
the meeting

recommend a
friend

and you will recehe

£250

‘when they are approved.
Money is pokd whaen they start their flrst
plocerment.

Includes Supportsd Lodgings)
L~ N

message from Ros

a_m
Oranges o ollowsnces and experses.
We wart 23 beep: o spdceed of swve changes 1o fomarng v aperas pogTres. ¥
g0 IWTrl (g COMWR OGS 37 Gumries, Tk " 1h gmar waperver | make

NEhe POScy, 30 brka i with e maver of mides the loccl asronty

Page 120



learning & development

[LTe—

1 5000 300 you 8 Pamter o BT TRCEREY FGETERg 1ome LK BmIng Laarming

a e o Ay and If pos eed any
- bty b Lk b bt o8

emaran arw it wmats | st Dt furger .
B0 IECOCAE 38 TV | LN LODETE pus PeCarts

Rarnd are remmng 8 ramber ol tavtnn i Mareh on the beteny
Twhing 10 $pung Pecpie Armund Sudntence Use

| Yo - B R e

8 NG 8 wetirar on

e
IV Fetnary 110 13 [P

Monday P Soeenber 2021 - 1300 - L0

AT e remng O 320 M b 1w - g
Vicaria Vinage Schoed e Lot e o 1 po it
—tmi pos paie
Finaly hare s Aptam vd Marth o 10am on Mierose® Teams snd
P T St TR v Man Mentorce Desstapnen Tean
[HMCaIES com ) Fons i reed -

——y ~

¥ you NBee My Quenied SEEN 5071 RELEIN 13 CORMBLT e
el
Rachel

recipe

fiwrnod Crempog dd

Sugar-crusted Bara Brith

4009/ 140z Savury mued frut

750 pock dried crarberries

mug hot strong Slack tec

1003 testser . phus astre for graceing

1 nooped thep oronge marmalcde

10935 . beoton

4509 seif-rainng flowr - try 0 mix of wholamesl and white
1759 Sght soft broan sugor

1 t3p each grownd cnnamon and ground ginger

4 thep itk

S0g crushed sugor Cubes of grenmdoted suQar. 1o decoron:

.

..o

o STEPL
Mix together the dried fruk ond cronbercios in o lovge bowd thee
PO the hat tea over. Cover with ciing Sim ond leave 10 sook
Vgt

o STEF2
Hect oven to TROCKon 160Cigas 4. vtter and bne the Sottom of o
S00u/ b loaf tn with baleng parchment Melt butter ong
marmaiode 10gether in o pon. Letrse 20 coal for S rming, then beat in
he eggs Draks amy excess 1oo Bom the fut Ma S Mour, sugor
and spices togwither, then stir in the Srut, butter ma and mik until
averly combined Trhe bomtw should softly diop fom the sgoon -
odd moee milk f reeded

« STEP3
Spocn ints the tn and lwwel the top. Sprirkls mith the crunhed
wegor and boke for 1-1Ve hrg wnth dork golden ond o chawer
Insertad comes ovt chean Cover loassly witk ol f it Rants 10 ower
colour Defore the middie is cocked Leave 10 coel completely n the
U and serw shoed.

—

Page 121



recipe

American Pancakes

1

1lorge egge

259 melred butter. plus extro for cocking
200evi il

vegetoble ol for cooling

Toserve - .
magle syrup

toppings of your choice, such os cookind Bocon, chocolate thps
Husberries or pearnut better and jom

M-zmg‘mnu 1 % tsp baing powder, 1 thap goldes
coster sugar ond @ pench of sl together n @ langs bowd

* STEP2
Create o well in the certre with the bock of your spocn then ndd )
lorge epga. 25g mekted butter ond 200mi mik.

* STEP3

Whisk together sither with o bolloon whisk or slectric hond becters.
wntil gmocth then pour nto & Jg

* STEP &
Hoot o wrall knab of butter ond 1 tsp of ol in & lorga, non-stick

o ik 1ots o g Pubbles O 1 oppece o pop o e sfocn
wrth lots the
:v‘- they nmmam pop on

e and cook for Trenute on the othee
sde. Sepect with o the batter & wsed v,
« STEPS
Sarve yow poncokes stocked Up on 0 plate with o drizite of mopie
Syprup and ony oF gour feseurite teppings.

MyST ag wmmmmesa

NyST ir o Tharepevtic Maresl Health Servce wor
chidras remain in their leeal oo mmeities
Exciving serniopmam of varmg Bla
We mie ey pamand 1o let gua bnma Whet aae snisting et &
from the 10t Sgrd 2677 Thvw will mmwme aovw whvale My it serw o Baanay Gwent Lecal Autharny
s ne fur o e e L ok et Suvainn and witl
Seppmit mare R idien geurg o thes fumdien and

ol Camenanitos B il Mo enatile ThE sarvice B8 wark fully ie
ch area. 'We hope that 1hase choages will have
misima impact om the fay -10-day *ites and SITOSGEMENE dre 0 gloce 18
coatinee wth busmezs 32 saval eex 10 tad 20pOITIE Jarsices. Mlasee Be m touck with v
i gou bore oy Turther Jesstions oBout thece charges

with chiltvan lootee after M 18 halp

will hasnme §oampershe soreans

Poster Carer Clinic

We wifer thies s hase Miats mantily ot grovees am tomes bet hapafuliy bnch s perten sees Toe
rlisiz grasides w refiartise space 1 explore w perticaiar thame

o A bebarmar wapiare the mesnng bebind

Lowh ot hew Sintwry e .o ehi Bt A

Canbdos sorategion 1o marugs 6 dAMcalt Behaviowts or smational Linlonse

Ttk abnst wfet (o guang mall, sbiangihe snd whet gus Mmght mat 1o change

Lok ot Lassitmas Tram Somary 18 decasdary cibeal

Lonk ot @ons sraund fumily e and The P st a0 the Ehiddl guany passen

Rafact 30 the (mpact of coring o8 you and pout L4 Lare

W 42X Ok Far ary Preaeratizn DETOIAACAE 0N Wi DI With what you would Like frem the sessas
IF you e ntarestad pleass speak 10 wiwr Supaiviaing cocal warkar wha will GTange 1o Sook you
v Tha toam ook formard to mesting you

NyST ore recruitiog Tharapewtic Faster Coarery

. 03 Yow e sppOrtamity Q Yrerg PETIOn Wb DI ive Iefuences ard pramete

i temm whe -l 18 e Witk raieing il Aeperviien

* We need peaple wha are willng efinct on the lavel of rare they provide and scoest at temes

ge wel 1 gy —are

o slament of s ™

e G ge wh wall as S menies S Tar the --u PR EE—

24 bours on coll sersice avalotie 385 4

SChage including VST carers seppart

¥% ONE sTher treming Selvared By the teem
Laze e {they have sl coceleodc 10 anodis them ta

=y
11 lmican dupursiban pert of

N Tezpeet ther

I yon wovld Vaw er find o mare mfmmmiien Lir Trogg, Femer Corer Eevrvmmers Offaee
lrngg@manmarthahre gov vl
Wi Jones, Tharsmartin Frmctinw " ek | GLANE PRARND

<
N T

Page 122



children’'s corner

Make an egg carten crab, Raten

Have a go at making your own and send in
some photos.

Please send in drawings or paintings, we
would love to include them in the newsletter
and there will be a prize for everyone who
sends something in to:
liztrigg@monmouthshire.gov.uk

5. Promoting and improving the wellbeing of those we help

We will work with people to define and co-produce personal well-being outcomes

Achieving Change

Together Team

Page 123



Background

A family who have been working with children’s services
for over ten years felt that the child’s increasingly
complex and aggressive behaviour was placing the
family under a lot of pressure which could potentially
lead to family breakdown.

ACT's work focused on

Building a trusting relationship with the family as Mum was very anxious about
different professionals being in her hame and involved with her family.

Overcoming negativity from both professionals, who were sceptical about the
family’s ability to change, and family members who weren't positive about previous
involvement from professionals

Reflecting on the family’s current situation — the parents were supported to identify
their own solutions using a range of therapeutically-informed techniques. This
allowed them to build trust in the process and to encourage a more positive and
future-focused approach to the family’s life

Taking time to understand the roles and functions within the family, looking at
systemic approaches and values around genders, parenting, and discipline

Strategies and outcomes

» Strategies for working positively with aggressive
behaviour were introduced, to help parents manage
aggressive outbursts and rebuild relationships
afterwards. This helped reduce Mum’s anxieties and
increased her confidence in her parenting.

» The success of these strategies also increased the
family’s confidence in professionals.

Page 124



Strategies and outcomes

» Initially, Dad left managing the children’s behaviour to Mum, he was
anxious and sad that his relationship with the children was not good
Mum and Dad didn’t understand each other’s emotional responses.

» Workers provided the opportunity to be a ‘safe space’ for parentsto

explore their own feelings and this enabled them to explore some
more sensitive and difficult issues within the family dynamics

» Towards the end of this work, both parents were able to talk with
each other about their feelings and worries and felt comfortable
enough to express different opinions to me and to each other

Overall outcomes

The work enabled them to become closer as a couple
and stronger as parents. By the end of the work Dad
could see the progress they had made as a family and
was keen to learn more about autism and techniques
and strategies to de-escalate their child’s outbursts.
Having initially been on the edge of coming into care,
the children are now closed to Children’s Services.

We will work with people and partners to protect and promote physical and mental
health and emotional well-being

Dave’s story §

Page 125



Background

Dave is very isolated and most weeks the mental h
support worker is the only person he se

wife

Actions

The support worker will take s wife out and on
other occasions will spend time with { of t
the house,

Outc

* Dave has smd that
support wo heh
caret he's not a ceanes he's

enjoyed He said it's pa

He said
supportworker's support and fr
their visits every week

Page 126



3ackground

Cisey (not real name) 5.2 12-year-old who had been taken intoe
foster care following concerns for Mum's mental health and
disclosure regarding saxual abuse by family mamb

displaying extrémely traumatised behaviour, becoming ve
dysragulsted and the foster carer w

children in the home safe. A new foster ¢

Casey and support from 8ASE

new relationships and to addrr'.'

Assessment

The assessment showed that Casey struggled 1o share
control of the sessions with her carers and was extrem
sensitive to / frightened ol physical touch, When ¢

would try to feed her, she would snap at their fingers :
said even Nght touch ‘hurt her bones’. This made sense given
her earlier experiences of sexual abu

QOutcomes

By the end of our work, Casey was fully engaged in the
sessions and could tolerate nurture and phy touch and
would even seek It out. By sessi Casey was happy

on her carens lap, be fed 3 snack and cuddle in for a se
could see mutual joy, laughter and delight betw

Review

Her carer reported finding 3l the
the wideos how mary changss th

Casey oow Wis her got. The carer would h
the ses3ices Dot Casey felt gh She ¢
that she had grown oot of the approach
that she was about

10 respect her views

that she could return wheneyer she wan

Page 127



We will support people to safely develop and maintain healthy domestic, family and
personal relationships

Jack’s story

Background

slone since his wife died. He has 2 sons
ho live locally. All work and therefore too busy
fo be as independent as possible and fe
G very sociable person and enjoys telling p
stories about his childhood and his extended family.

has no previous experience of any tech and only uses a basic
e phone.

Ethel Care Tablet trial

This is a communication device but sensors can also be incorporated. It
Is customised for the user

It can be used by the person, loved ones, and health & social care
prolessionals.

It can aid with health monitoring e.g. vital signs
it has a 15~ 18 inch fouch screen,

it allows for video calls, uploading pholos, live sireaming, exercise
videos

Reminders & prompts, wellbeing surveys and check ins can be created
Alerts can be created
Email, fext & web browsing is possible for the user

Analytics & dashboard can be sent to a web browser or Phone app for
family and care agencies fo use,

Page 128



Qutcomes

Iven him the oppornunity to video call his famity ¢
his great grandchiidren more often.

m, fivesin London and 5 0 plasterer, Scm w
w him what he was working on. especially |

o moke the
o lovedshowing off his 'fancy de X

My Mates

”""\My Mates

My Matesis a group of 345 members who are self-directing and shaping the way peoplewith alearning
disability live theirbest life.

The focus is on non-paid friendships and the creation of close personal relationships; we valueand
promote choice, well-being, education, and independence.

An example of how we enable members to Iive a good life

« Pramating Well-being « Choice « Un-paid Support
« Cragtion of Friendsheps  « Creastion of closa personal « Seif-dwected care &
« Enabling not dsating relaticrships Support
« Naw axperencas « Salf Esteam & « Salf-warth
« ACCESS 10 nfarmation & confidence bullding « AvOCacy
aducation « Senual Haaith & Well-baing  « Comenunity Presence
« Promating « Encouraging the use of « Avareness &
ndapendanca public transport sducation
« Enabling peapie 10 have  « Working with lesses heard regarding

\ awice & ba haard communities LGBTQIA+

Throughout 2021/22 we have held educational workshops on topicsincluding: social media safety,
sexual health & well-being, what agood relationship looks like, personal hygiene, using yourvoice. We
have held daily gettogethers & eventsincluding: Celtic Manor Christmas ball, Bowling, Nightclubbing,
Pubs, Coffee Shops, & Restaurants, afterall lifeisn’t Monday-Friday 9-5pm.

We have promoted venues throughout our local communities that are free to access including castles,
libraries, museums & marketplaces which is encouraging community presence, supporting our local
communities & strengthening community bonds, giving asense of belonging.

Page 129



Over 12,000 wellbeing calls & advice/contacts recorded have taken place during April 2021 — April 2022.
272 face-to-face events took place during April 2021-2022 in addition to 54 online events via Microsoft
Teams.

Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



We will encourage and support people to learn, develop and participate in society

DM's story

Page 134



What was the challenge?

OM had a pericd of rehab on Derl wing following a fall and struggleng to cope at home.
DM has been unableto use his right arm since a child

It was important for DM to be able to walk outside without needing someone with him
DM had a wheeled zimmer frame that could be used using only ane hand, howeverit
required two hands to steer and control

DM had not returned to accessing the community following his stay in Mardy Park. He
was unsure of what kay exercises to camry out to help improve his mobility.

We worked with DM to identify what he wanted 10 get out of attendingthe Amblers
group. He had felt quite isolated and had missed interaction with peo|

We discussed warking with ReMAP ta alter a four wheeled walker to make it sultable for
DM to use single-handedly

What impact did you make?

OM is delighted to be getting out and having the oppartunity to see other peopie

he now hasa
iled exercise plan

The session provides him an opportunity to do 3o much more that he would on his own
and varies what he does, It has provided a chance to chat and discuss issues with other
members of the group.

Using ReMap he now has an aid that he can use on his own and access the community. In
his own words ‘this has opened up a whola new world. The walker can now be controlied
by DM alone as his walking has improved. It also has a seat 10 enable hir 0 L
needed

He reports 'l ser thought | would be able 10 get back to this!

Page 135



We will work with and support people to achieve greater economic well-being, have a
social life and live in suitable accommodation that meets their needs

New housing in Caldicot }

Background

Qutcomes

Page 136



Supporting a refugee
with dementia

3ackground

A 79 year old gentbeman from Ukraine, with & diagne
damentia was referred to the Community M

He and his wite were In a hote

the leve! of

and his wife's well-being, part

eaperienced losing their home

Actions

The team has beon regularly visiting the couple to
and carry out assessments

he role of the dementia support worker b
Decause this gentleman s of 5 and wand
addition 1o the language bar made thir
with regacds to asses ifying
risks.

Qutcome

With the assistance of Google translate [not always ideal,
but at times necessary) and interproters situated at t
hoted, we have been able to carry out the processes re
and find this individuai a care placement that can
appropriately meet his needs

Page 137



Impact

| foel tho imaact this wil have on Doth Indivdu
indrdiduals wite = very relidoed cislly ofte
B d amall hotel room ot times and many tleey
Although there wik be chatienges for swmyand th
Ehis Transiton,

Imvelving other professionak e g
cammusication is 45 oiMective & px

The verhis feedback froen t

ond redied. Al trmex, she hias

We will take steps to protect and safeguard people from abuse, neglect or harm

Family Group
Conferencing

3ackground

M wme rebereed te s st 15 weeks jrog
A nultion and wis unald

DTS SO0 Ietwars, It wan foit
heep e o200 safe after bicth

Daif's tamdly

underctandng

with pesernad family members (o oxplore
whvich o help keep the y sale

Actions

A ol provesion plan was pue in place and 1he Famity Grow Confesen
Intentied 10 idertily how wider family could scpport this

The Fatrily Secup Corderance Lroug i togather wanow Tem iy memibsos
tocaly wnd were ted At e proapadt of the new b

e Bty will b the fie) grandehdul o
in crewtong & netwerk of
il conmparion beiped Mum

Page 138



Qutcomes

Tran homeary has snabibd the lamiy 10 be swarw of amy upnite

Mun's presemation 3o they an pct wpon It to w

Craaced 4 sedety mlan 35 paet of the Family G100

membeans weee confident in their alifity 1o ampleamnt this, which they h

Tokowirg a review of the Family G Conference plan the bet
1 b femoved froen the Child Proo epSTer andd the
by social services

Agnes’ Story

Background

Sam moved back to live with his mum, Agnes w
dementia, She was disorientated to time and was
wandering. Once she had been brought back h
strangers, Sam was concerned that she might g
the bus and get lost miles away: he needex

that would alert him as soon as she left th

Cascace 30 frted a front door sersor & o his mum Left the house,
an alert wauld be sent to his phone, He could

rEghbour who would B ¢

recetved at least 6 or ¢

and brought nis mum back

Sam then
abile to tr
informat

Page 139



QOutcomes

Sam was reassured that his mum was safe at

home and the risk of her going out was reduced.
The sensors also confirmed that the carers had
been and how long they had stayed for.

6. How we performed in Social Services

An integral part of our delivery in Monmouthshire Social Servicesis understanding how we are
performingand how we know we are making a difference. The use of data and metricsis an integral
part of building knowledge and insightinto our performance.

The code of practice sets a revised performance and improvement framework forsocial services which
contains three component parts; measuring activity and performance, understanding experience and
outcomes and using evidence toinformimprovement.

2021/22 isthe secondyearof reporting these metrics as part of the measuring activity and performance
element of the framework. There are overa hundred metrics as part of the framework, the most
relevant metrics collated in 2021/22 have beenincluded to support this analysis.

As isillustrated with this report, metrics alone do not tell story of the performance of social services. To
supplementthese, we have combined some of themto create performance measuresto further
understand how well services are performing and included some of our own locally derived
performance dataused by our services. How we measure and evidence our performance will continue
to be developedin 2022/23, including further development of the remaining two parts of the
performance and improvement framework.

How we Performed in Adult Services

During 2021/22 we have seenincreased demand forservices and complexity of supportin Adults’
Services. Some of thisis attributable to the effect of lockdown as people experiencing reduced
confidence and physical frailty. The number of contacts to social care has increased overthe lastyear, as
has the number of assessments completed.

While this demand hasincreased, we are experiencing delays in provision. We have completed fewer
number of packages of reablement, started less domiciliary care services and our weekly unmet need

Page 140



within home care has reached 2000 hours. We are working hard to address a range of issues, anumber
of which are widerissues prevalentinthe sector. These include the fragility of the social care market, a

number of providers leaving the market, and a lack of care staff, as well ason-going challenges at the
interface of health and social care where there are delaysin provision.

Our Adult Social Care service user questionnaire shows a high proportion, 86.9%, of services usersare
happy with their care and support, although this has decreased andis below levels seeninrecentyears.
The feedback from services users shows aslight decrease in many areas including communication and
involvementintheircare and care and support meetingtheir needs, which we have attributed to the
overall challengesinthe provision of adult social care.

The Front Door
Main Quality standard core principles:

vecqre Frevereen Partreribly & batrgratien Wek being
v v

Where people need to contact social care, multi-disciplinary professionals are available at the first
access point. During 2021/22, the frontdoor of adult services received 6,633 contacts from people not
alreadyinreceiptof care and support. Thisis a 15% increase on the previous yearand some of thisis
attributable to the effect of lockdown and people experiencing reduced confidence and physical frailty.

Health colleagues remain the main source of contacts received (2,693) as integration continues to be
key to our way of working.

Of the total contacts received, 4,215 were provided with advice orassistance, over 250 more thanthe
previousyear, againindicatingincreasing levels of demand. Feedback from our customer questionnaire
shows a reductionto 77% of adults receiving care and support who feel they have had the right
information oradvice whenthey needed it whichisthe lowestlevel recordinrecentyears.

Similarly, we have seenanincrease in volume of contacts received relating to carers, with 272 received
intotal during 2021/22, of which 92 were provided with advice orassistance.

Front Daor {Adults)
The numbsr of contacts for aduls recemved by statutory Sociel Services
Ao = o N ¥ ke sy s
during the year
AD/DS The numbsar of contacts for adults recehad by statutory Sosel Semviees o Qs
during the year where advice or sustance was provided
Froot Door {Carens)
The total rumber of CONMACES 1o STatutory S0l servioes by adult carers
CANOL cr profesuonals comtacting the 1ervice on their Bebalf recwived Zuring 226 m
the year
AR The number of contacts by adult carers received by statusory Socky! a8 2
Services during the year where advice cr sasstance wan provided
werie o/ > ey n ot mvyn
Adutrs Quesniarnaioe
Atad  Actad Aded Aded | A
v had the right sformation of atvice when I roeded it B40M  81E%  343W 325w 7748

Assessments and Care & Support Plans
Main Quarry standard cors pranciples:

Friger Presretnn Partoarshly & Mingrathoe Wk hevyg
v v

Page 141



We have completed 142 more assessments, 2177 in total, in the last year with an increased proportion
of those assessed with needs thatrequire acare and support plan.

The demand and complexity of support required from Adults’ Services hasincreased overrecent years.
Due to the fragility of the social care marketthere are delaysin provision. Access to care and supportis

not always timely, and this has contributed to areductionin the number of adults with a care and
supportplan at the end of the year.

Our service usersurvey responses show areduction -andthe lowestlevelsinrecentyears-inpeople

feelinginvolvedin decisions about their care and feelinglistened to. There are a number of factors that
we feel will have contributed to thisincludinglack of choice around services and providers, forexample
within residential care; difficulties in sourcing packages of care; the shortagesin some key posts such as

Occupational Therapy and Social Work together with demand increases causing delays in assessments
and formal reviews of care and support plans.

The number of carersreceivingassessments has alsoincreased and so too hasthe numberwithaplan to
supporttheircaringroles. Ourview isthat this relates tothe additional pressures (including notbeing
able to accessthe same level and range of support services) that carers experienced during the
pandemic.

Mwtre

Mt 10. /i
N I
Assensrments and Plass (Adults)
ADjO0s The rumber of new assessments compieted for adulls dening the yoor 2035 nn
ADJONS OF which
ADMOSs Needs were only a0be 50 be met with 3 care and supoort olan 21 B2
AD/00SH Neach were able to t By ary other mewss 630 w2
ADD0SC There were so elgiie needs to meet 627 soe
ADJO12 The sumber of adults with & care and sugpert plars ot 31 March 1218 1ns

Auensments and Plans (Caren)

The total nemiber of Carers needs sasesarments foe aduits undertoken

CANO: 152 196
during the year
CANDOS OF which
Caoamt Newash could be met itk  carer’s wipport plan or care and wpport o -
pan
CA/oosy Needs were sbie bo Be met By ary other meara 52 &
CAMNG: There were 20 edgile neads 10 mest 55 b=]
CA/cORs The rumber of adult carers with s upport slan et 31 March (2] 10%
The rumber of with s e ~d suppart o ahso A
AJooSh e rurmber of sduits with & care ead suppart plen who sho have . P

carer respoaubibties

JUIA A1 AW s aeyns
e R R R

Aduits Curibonnes s

Fhave been actively isvoived is ge05005 DUt how My

N M BN 30N T
care ard SuBOOt was provided §1 o X . 52

| foul thet | wes dstened tc Bles ™~ sasN BN nAx
Preventative Services
M Quaiity standard core prnciples:
ooy Perwcthe Purmrecitdp A bategranios Wkl g
v v

While we are seeinganincrease in demand forsocial care, we have completed afewernumber of
packages of reablement, in partasa result of a lack of available provision. Reablement provides
intensiveshort-terminterventions aimingto restore people toindependence, mitigating the need for
long-term servicesinthe immediate future. During 2021/22 we saw a reduction in the percentage of
people whowere independent following reablement. Thisis likely as aresult of the increasing

Page 142



complexity of people’s needs due to delayed presentations; de-conditioning and loss of confidence
during periods of shielding / lockdown and delays in sourcing packages of care.

The number of people arranging their own care through a direct payment hasincreased during the
year, this gives people more choice and control overtheir own care and support.

Survey responses show that overall satisfaction with care and support remains high, although this has
dippedslightly to 87%.

| am happy with the care and support | have had

2020/21 (T )

2021722 )
iy Metric 20021 w0

Early Intervention and Peevention

Mrabiwnest
g o sumber of - Lo - J
A/020 The total sumber of packages of resblement completed dunrg 200
the ywar
ADJ011 Of which
w 54
AD/DL1a Reduced the need for suppert 17.2%) 122 5%
ADJULIb Maletaned the need for the same level of art iy -
Y ot e o the same level of suppor
e (15.5%) | {15.08)
AD/OLIC MEgated the nead o0 suppant 171 122
S & IRRIRIN X (58.8%) {S0.3%)
ADYOL1d Neater reduced, martaned nor magated the need for 5 R bl ]
usport (58 %) {11 7%)
Divect Payments
Q013 The totel sumber of aduits with a care and tupport slan where 123 ros
needs 3 met theoegh a Direct Payment ot 31 March
AD/o18 The nembter 3 wipport for adults sepported with
) « rember care and wpgort pens for adulkts sepported w 250 i

direct payments that wers dee for review curing the year
The number Care and supgort plans for aduls supparted with
direct payments that were due for review Suring the yeee that E 52
were completed wi ry tmescaies
The percestage of Care dod suspont olars for adults sugported

Local with direct seyments that were due for review during the year 6LI% PR
T8 were completed wthin satutory Tmescales

ADJO1Y

0M7/18 | 2018/19  2019/20  000/2% 2021/
Actinl | Acteed Al | Acesl | Actesd
lam eppy weth e care end sepport L have hed | ESTN  SE3N BSAN 150N BN

Al Guaesthemanainr

Provision of Services

Mam (hality stanstind (ore peincples:
Prack: Prrwestise Partnentds & bnegen Wk ety
v v v

Fragility inthe domiciliary care market, combined with the increased demand evidenced through the
increase in volume of contacts and assessments for adults social care has meant that access to care and
support has not always been timely. This has resulted in adecrease in the number of adults startinga
domiciliary care servicesin the year.

There has, however, beenanincrease inthe number of adults starting aresidential service which
appearsto correlate with the restrictions on care homes easing as well the difficulties in sourcing
packages of care to support people livingin theirown homes. Hospital discharge pathways such as 'Step
ClosertoHome' have also influenced arise in residential placements.

Care and supportshould be reviewed annually and during 2021/22 53.6% of reviews were held within
timescales. Thisrunsthe risk of people’s changing needs not beingidentified and addressed at the
earliest stage, including opportunities for services to reduce if appropriate. Delays in undertaking formal

Page 143



reviews are due to the overall pressure across the system, and again correlates withadecrease in
satisfaction around care arrangementsin responsesto the service users to questionnaire.

mun

Proviskan of Services end Heviews

The total sumber of sdults starting 3 service Suring the year where that
servee n

Local

Local Residential Care 80 7]

\ocal Domiclary Carw 1324 un
The emiser of care and Syppart plans for adelts thas were sue to be

A0/0)6 = = epar ¥ w

reviewed during the year

The percentage of care 3d Suppant plans that were due Lo be

Local reviewed during the pear hat were cormpleted wthin statuloey S368

b Sce LA

AUNS | N NS No s

Aduts OariSomasry

Farvet | Batwet Aol | Aetewl Al
The serwce | got is relabie and 'm oM 3DO0T 3y Changes in . a2

783% m 3% 82
oo time 83% BO0% 813N £2iW TSN
1 szualy pot ambtarce from the weme waff 69.9% 67.8% 03% mix  asex

Do you think that the care and support you get stil meet your 92.0% 92.4% 923% o1I% NN

neess)

How we Performed in Children's Services

There has beenasignificantincrease indemand forearly help, pre - and post-statutory children services
intervention with familiesinthe lastyear.

Children’s Services have focused on working with families to support their strengths, manage risks and
achieve good outcomes.

The impact of the lockdown has meant that some families may not have received the support they
neededtoreduce harmful behaviours, abuse and neglectatan early stage. The potential risk that child
welfare concerns were notrecognised or referred early enough continues to be a contributory factorin
the increased complexity of support required from Children Services andis an on-going pressure on the
service.

While continuing to manage these pressures we have seen anincrease inthe timeliness of some of our
key processessuch as: decision on contacts made by the end of the next working day, 99.9%; new
assessments completed within statutory timescales, 91.2%; and maintained performance in child
protection, 96.0% and looked after reviews, 98.6%, completed within statutory timescales. Reviews of
Childrenin need of care and support completed within statutory timescales still requiresimprovement.

Overall, the numberof in-house foster carers hasincreased overthe last 4 although there remains a
shortfall in carers to meetdemand and challenges remain within the provider market, which could result
inadverse outcomes andreduced well-being for children requiring support.

Prevention and early intervention
Maint Cuality staesbind core principles.

Trowk Prevertion Perwmrivdg & bring st WS betey
v

Children’s Social Services have implemented a co-ordinated approach to early intervention and
prevention providing supportto children and families who needitas soon as possible, and ensuring that
theright helpis provided atthe rightlevel of intensity. Evaluation and feed back of family support

Page 144



servicesindicates clearand positive outcomes for families. Forexample, during 2021/22, out of 140
families, 84% reported a positive outcomefromthe ‘early help’ intervention.

The council has servicesin place to manage early identification of risk and vulnerability has implemented
pre- and post-statutory children services to support families and reduce risk. There hasbeen a
significantincreasein demandforthese servicesinthe lastyear, particularly due to the impact of the
pandemic. Services are under pressure trying meet this demand and providing appropriate and timely
supportischallenging. Thereisaneedtodevelop capacity and arrangements to meetincreased
demandsforearly help and preventiveservices.

84% reported 3

positive outcome
from the “early help’
prevention

T
+ 1

0-10% 11-20% 21-90% 91-100%

Prevention and early intervestion [Childern|

T Percentage of fambes wpsortes by earhy hels wrvices wha resort.
Locel g e ¥ ety A 4% %

|
beng beiped with matter to them |pre stetutory services| |
The Front Door
Muain Cuiafity standmd core previples:
Peogre Worwtinm PaTiestip & Wtegration Waet Sy
v v

The number of contacts for children notalready in receipt of care and supportreceivedincreasedin
2021/22 from 4,329 to 5,776. The majority of these contacts were received from Police and education
colleagues. Services are under pressure trying meet thisincreased demand and providing appropriate
and timely supportis challenging.

Similarly, therehas beenanincrease of 63% in contacts received foryoung carers, which we have

viewed as a positive measure, and attribute to the on-going awareness raisingand presence of young
carers projects within schools.

A decision on how to progress a contact is expected with 1working day, and during 2021/22 this
happenedin 99.9% of contacts, an improvementfrom lastyear.

Page 145



70.3%

Mt W 022

Fromt Dear |Childies)

U0 The sumber of contacts far chiliren recerved by statutory Socal 4329 76
Servites dutieg the year

o0ee The sumber of contacts for children recerved by statutory Soosl 2700 339
Services duting the yeur siere athvice of Jsuslance wes provided
The sumber of contacts recerved by statstory children's social services

o0 during the year where » gecision was made by the end of the nect 042 5768
workng day
The pescentage of contacty received By statunory children’s socie

Local services duing the year whers a decision was made by the end of the 20 a3 an
next workirg day

From Daor [Yousg Carers)

The totel rember of contacts 1o setulory socel serveed by young
Ao carers of professinrals contacting the service on thetr behalf received 43 233
dunieg the year
Of those demified, the rumber wtere dovice and 3551008 (s

CARL2 L des 51 8%
Assessments
Main Cuality standurd cony geintiphes:
ok Prrwerdion Portreribds & bving et et by

v 4

During 2021-22, 884 assessments werecompleted to better understand the needs of childrenand
families, whichisanincrease onthe previous year. There was asimilarincrease inthe number of
children requiring care and support following an assessment. Often needs are metin otherways, such as
referringto our Early Help services orwhere more suitable to an external agency. Insome casesa
decision onthe best course of action needs furtherinvestigation, forexample, where child protection
procedures are to be followed.

Page 146



91%

Assessments
concluded
within 42 days

Assessments are usually expected to be concluded within 42 working days and during 2021-22 an
increasing number (91%) did.

Meuk

. Mrric a2 WyR

Assesiments [UvMren)

A0S Thvt 1000 Purrhes of (v 2552S5Mvants COMOMETE0 S0 CMMINEN Suring the pey’ 8 £8L
7 The 15tel rarvber of new asiesments comoleted $3¢ CRASren Juring the pesr
ooy
where
CH/DOTE Pk ware ority atde to Be et with & care and sapport plan 245 A
CHOTE Memeds were able Lo Be et By dny Other mesm ] 428
CH/TOTE Thare were ro sigbie resc to mest 2 17
The 13tal rarvber of mone COMGTehensive ATLASITVRSLS 43¢ Chizren comgieted
e UG TR VERr f0r VAN WhO Were BOM IT the Thre T assessment ™ 3]
cerciuded
The suesber of new SSiesaments ComEreted Aar CRASTEN SUnng the poir that it

s were complened wittin wamacry mecd e

o TIe 2ercerenge of rvis CRLFTETVI®] COMEWTAT €37 CAATTET AArrg the ypsT 2hat 18 "%
- e LOTVEIET TR CLITLTEN TSy % S

Asesirsenss (Young Carers)

Thet 100 fanvdy of YOUNG CONErs NS5 RISALIVEITS UNJEITINSA JUIVg The

CAOM VoSt LY %0
CANAS The 1ztel rarrber of young Sarers NEeds Sllesuments undertstes durryg e
. YA whare
AR ek Could e FRET URING 3 §EONG CANEX'S LUOBAM plen Of Cae and B@ponT "
- [ L
CAGISY Favech: wace sbie 1O be met by ary O™er meern 8} n
CANI% There were ro e bie reed to meet [}
Care and Support Plans and Reviews
Main Quality standasd core princighes:
o e O wmtiie Partse g & briagratise Verbs beacg
v v

Children’s Services have focused on working with families to support theirstrengths, manage risks and
achieve good outcomes. There were 74 childreninthe Achieving Change Togetherteam; during
2021/22, 81% were supported toremainathome, 91.5% have improved school attendance, and 100%
reportedincreased family resilience. Some of the supportto families was adapted during the pandemic,
although direct care and respondingto safeguarding referrals remainedin place.

At the end of the year, 518 children had a care and support plan which detailed how their support was
to be provided. Of these, 54 children had a direct payment, allowing their families to choose how their
care and supportshould be delivered. Anincreasing number of young carers have a care and support
planwhichincludes supportfortheircaringrole.

Of the children with acare and support plan, 60% are supported toremainathome, and forthe second
yearwe have seenareductioninthe numberof children looked after. This accords with the work that

Page 147



the service isdoingto promote the safe reduction of children who are looked after, particularly in cases
where children can be fully repatriated to parents orinto Special Guardianship arrangements with
extended family members.

The timeliness of reviews of children on the Child Protection Registerand Children Looked After remains
high, although the timeliness reviews of children in need of care and supportrequiresimprovement.

Meuic

. Metri 021 My
Plans {Chiktren)
CHo1s The sumber of chiiden with a care and support plan o 31st March 518 518
tocal The Sercestope of cRVEn SupsovTed 30 remeio Wwisg within their 36N 59.8%
Jomity
The 1088l nombe: of chiliren with & Care and Support s whers
CHp1s roects are met through & Drect Payment ot 330 March - 54
Plans (Young Carers)
The sussbier of chideen of young pecpie with & Care esd suppont plan
2
cAoI WO H50 hive Caref reiponsbd e n »
Reviews

The percentoge of rewiews dut Awing INe pady MRS weve caapleted
WA SRATUTOY IVESCONRs, AR were.

Leca! CNNg pracection revews NN 56.0%
Looked gfter revinws (Inchadvig pEthmey 2000 reviems ond pee-
odacphicn reww )
Fewews of chidren in need! of core and uppert (inciuaing chilares
sappovted Sy @ Ghrect payroent)

MM | RS L N0

Ao ATy Ay

The percentage of CAGren Sepeofed 10 feman

ng VThin theis Symiy 638% 634N 5758 58.6% 593%

Children Looked After and Leaving Care

Main Ouefity standard coce princigles
Focyde Naverian Parvasifrg & Wregranse Wedb g

The council is supporting 208 children who are looked after (31st March 2022). The number hasrisen
substantially inrecentyears but has recently stabilised. It remains higher than the average rate of
children who are looked after across Wales.

Monmouthshire Children Looked After Children

150
- I I | I I I
50

0

During 2021/22, the number of children ceasingto be looked afterto move to permanenthomes, both
through adoption and special guardianship orders, has increased. Looked after children benefit from
stability and, where possible, placement and school moves are minimised. The number of children

Page 148



experiencing school moves has decreased this year, although the number of children experiencing three
or more placementsinthe yearhas increased.

The council is working with Foster Wales to run active campaigns to increase the rates of in-house foster
carers to provide accommodation and supportto childrenrequiringit, which launched in September
2021. To date, the transition fromlocal to national campaigns has not had the anticipated impactin
Monmouthshire and no new foster carers were recruited during 2021/22. Overall, the numberofin-

house foster carers has increased overthe last 4 years from 24 to 40. No new foster carers were
recruited during 2021/22 and there remainsa shortfall in carers.

Looked After Children Rate per 10,000

111 ”ﬁH | “

There isalso a critical shortage of specialist fostering and residential placements, with considerable

instability within the provider market, which could resultin adverse outcomes and reduced well-being
for children requiring support.

Care leavers are supported by personal advisors to transition into adulthood and independence. One
yearafter leaving care 73% of care leavers were inemployment, education ortraining, although thisis
lower 2 years after leaving care.

Page 149



Metra
Mumbes

200/21

Children Looked Afver snd Care Leavers

(hitdren Losked Afver

The 1onal number of chiliren looked sfter 1 31 March who have
experienced three or more placements during the pear

The 1osl numiber of chikiren looted sfter on the 31 March wao have

D experienced one or more changes of ihool durng the yesr jexchating
moves with o moves 3 ?

oo

| homej

Care Leavers

The total number of care leavers who exgerence homelessaess

Suring the year (As defined Sy the Housing (Wales) Act J014) withn | * -
| 12 months of leaving Gare

The percentoge of core lesvers i categorier 2, 5 anag 4 who have
ot legst 3 menths of
| Iraisieg ie Ihe £2 moschs since ieawing core
The percentope of core leavers it cotegovies 2. 3 and 4 who hove
v atlegst 3 menths of A
| traiting is the 13-24 mosths since Mawing cove

o s

oy

oVos3 The 10nsl number of Care expenienced young pecple 64 h]
Locsr

Locar

o - 2508

WLIAE WIS T

futies Actiae Aimas

Wumber af Locked After Oadaren ts oy me  |d3 e
Nurmter 3t Chidees Adogned In the Tas: L] Es | I .

| Wursber of Ovidves Leavrg Care with Specis ' i : 1 u

| Gearchunitez Orders in e Year | | ]
e T ORMAIE s | maw [ |asw |
Nurnber of Germnit faster Carens % ¢ % = O
The perTamage of 5cken yhey VAIIED WhO A | | | | |
CPENENCed 3 O Mare DRPES of SONCL Qeing 3 peried | o 9% 1™ 108 | A%

oF periods of being logtes after, WA wece noT de 19
rarstionyl yrpegenents, i the year 1o 31 March
Nwonerstor: The Anoader of CINEYEN af Computsary Sthood

B Aowed Oftey 31 3L MOVCE WA AIVE AST Sie Ov SNder °

Cheges of SO, AR were e e 10 TERETRINS! ’ d . \/
Rakorinsed

hoo ope looees fter ot 31 Morce

The gercentage of looked sher chbdren on 31 Narce | [ [ I
_“MM o , e vesr s LX) | bA LY s s
Nurverstor: The asmber of chwitrem Joowes g®er ot 37

Morch whe AaT vee ar rmore Jeporcer pocemwnts detng  § 3 i L "
Ihe yeor |
Deeoosnonor The TOR0 (WNOCY of CARSNES Wi wese
looked afver o 31 Maven 119 s s 213 e
TProndsion’ @313 waTing AN 3310 1 Wekt Gowereaces| “Seec AaT0ers redacres

Safeguarding

Adults Services

Pewereion Web twiog

Page 150



184

e
Hospitals

799

Safeguarding
Reports

277 110

Providers Internal

106

Mrtre

M man | N

Adat Safegumeding
Nurher of adaRs apecied of Seng ¥ (MR of abuie o reglect reparted deriy
Assoo1 o, ey NI ) 52
e eyt
The total ber of reparts of BT tas Ctad of beng 2t 2 . d
Nk a1 rerrber of reparts of a6 AT Lucanctad of baing ot A5k seceiwed g T
darvg e yeur
A Thve hetal rurvber of reparts “ecerand Eumeg the cokextion yeer where 1t i
slugac That thare was s2ese srcer the S rrary cusagory of
ADMOIa  Meglect oY) 34
ADMOIL | Pwpucal sbate 2 263
ADTIZC | Sesvel whese » »
AR A Eranecal or Puychalogoal abuss % b 1% )
AN e FAaral Mavie s -
The total survby oF copants of an adut T of sng ot 25k wh Ty
[ v total g DS o 0 ST Susaected of baag 3t 45k where ot XS
necexsery for easgatms %o be mede
The total rurrber of enguries completed wibin 7 warking deps from the
Anjmae g . e e 38
receit of Hhe reponied alieged sbuse
a anirion ¢ S y N €
il The parcertage of enguiries comaietad wihin 7 woding deys bae the recest | nel
of thre reaarted yieged sbuue
The total rureber of Sere 1 wa: desecTired That acdtona act
ks al rureber of anquiies where § s detacrized St acdton acton o

SR e trben

As with otherareas of adultsocial care, adult safeguarding has seen anincrease in volume of reports
being made duringthe year. During 2021/22 799 reports were made regarding 528 adults. The majority
of reports are from providers and most reports fall underthe category of neglect where we have seena
33% increaseinreportsinthe lastyear.

The number of reportsleadingto enquires has alsoincreased during the year. Enquiries should usually
be completed within 7working days and during 2021/22 65.5% were. While thisisanincrease onthe
previousyear, itisstill lowerthan we wantitto be. Waitingforinformation to come back froma
number of different sources canimpact on timeliness of completion and work will continue toi nfluence
the timely undertaking of enquiries overthe comingyear.

The Care Inspectorate Wales inspection reported that there were "good examples of effective and timely
adultsafeguarding, and this opinion was supported by key partners."

"Practitioners in adult safeqguarding are confident in their ability to respond to safequarding concerns
and act where necessary. We saw the response to safeguarding referrals was timely and that strategy
discussions and meetings involved relevant professionals, and most are held in a timely manner"

78% of adultstell usthey feel safe, wherethey do not, people often comment on mobility concerns and
fearof falling.

Page 151



00/ 2018/19 mrere 020522 w2
At Ataer Actusl Actual As it
feei safe a1k B1E% 8L T8 8N L)

I

Children's Services

Main Quality standerd cove principles:
Pecphe Preverescon Bartres @ 8 bringrrvus Wil ey

At the end of the yearthere were 123 children on the child protection register, w hich hasincreased
significantly from the the 60 children on the child protection register at the end of 2020/21. There has
been a steady increase of the number of children on the register, particularly during the last six months
of the year. Thisappearsto be linked more so to a reduction of the number of children being removed
fromthe registerduringthis period, ratherthan significant rises numberbeingadded. More children
are remainingon the Child Protection Registerto ensure the Child Protection Planiscompletedinits
entirety, whichissupported by adecrease inthe percentage of children leaving the registerto become
childrenlooked after.

The rate of 71 children onthe child protection register per 10,000 child populationin Monmouthshire,
exceedsthe mostrecently published Welsh rate from 2020/21. While the number of children on child
protection plans fluctuates, the critical issue is that the right children are registered and remain subject
to child protection core groups and planning for the right length of time.

Child Protection Rate per 10,000

R

&0
S0 3
40
: I
2013-14 203415 2015-16 201617 2017-18 2018-19 201920 2020-21 202122

There has beenanincrease in volume of required initial conferences, and consequently the number of
childrenregistered, followed by the number of initial core groups required. Alongside these increases,
there hasbeenina decrease inthe number of children removed from the register this year.

The timeliness of some child protection processes, such asinitial conferences and child protection
statutory visits, has decreased during the year. In Monmouthshire we have continued to countthe 15
day timescale to convene aninitial conference from the point at which the decisionis made to arrange a
conference, which explains the low percentage against the official metric.

Page 152



7. Finance

Monmouthshire: Children on the Child

Protection Register

B0
80
40

0

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22

The sctel rurber of Section 47 enquines compieted durng 1he yeer that

ovel: progrested 10 Intial Chikd Protection Cordersece
™he e of initial chii hela during the
e Coliormion year That were heid within STaDJIOrY Timescales
ovns mmlmMMUWIc«tmmmwmmnmmemM
| were held within sTatueoey tmescales
The percentage of iNtial Core grosp MELTNgs NE durisg the year that
Were hekd within SIRURoey Dmescaies
e [ The sctal number of vists 80 children pleced on the chiid protection

regaler ERAL Wwire Juk Suring the yesr
The sctal narrber of vivts 20 chiidren pleced on the chéd protection
30 TREEer LAt wire SUs duriag the pedr that wire compieted within
| approved tmescales
The percenage of visits to children glaced on the child protection
Loaal Tegister DN were ue JUNng the year that were completed within
| approved Bmescaies

[ The percantoge of shikdrm removed! (erepitimes)) fram the ety
Arotection repaler during A peny wiha Xaley Decare ke ofter

n3

407

nis

1458

66%

38

e

23.6%

120

TE4N

263

1256

S8.1%

Number of Chilkaren on the Chils Procection Register | 3 | us | 123 |
The percentage of re-regist of cniae .
» m“" *cm::_ A aon . rring S| A aes | sew | aes |
- Nomder of re o 5 6 . 5 -
Civaren o0 the CPR during the peey |
Denomioaror: Taro! sumoer of regusTranons - .
P e “'L - . 124 . 172 108
™ i for sl chiMren
m'":'o‘fu‘“z";.x f e ' w | s no | M | s
Numerotor: The 105 numder of doys each Ll
o Deen o0 the CFR (fthey were removes from the | §.586 | 3794 5086 | 43872 19537
Dencernarar fumber of chiren who
ptipreinraibiragui i 1w | 130 165 51
Service Area Annual Actual Actual
Budget Outturn (Under) /
2021/22 Overspend
Adult Services | £8,261,000 £8,431,000 £170,000
Community £24,342,000 £24,070,000 (£272,000)
Care
Commissioning | £1,394,000 £1,163,000 (£231,000)
Resources & £607,000 £590,000 (£17,000)
Performance
Total £34,604,000 | £34,254,000 | (£350,000)

Page 153



ADULT SOCIAL CARE

The AdultSocial Services budgetfor2021/22 was setat £34.6 millionandis made up of differentservice
areas, these include Adult Services, Resources & Performance, Community Care, and Commissioning.

AdultSocial Services spent £34.25 millionin 2021/22 and therefore there was an underspend of
£350,000.

The headline breakdown of each service area within Adult social care is as follows.

The Community Care service area was the highest contributorto the underspend within Adult Services
with an underspend of £272,000, although there was an overspendinthe south of the County within the
Chepstow Integrated team which resulted from the need forincreased care packages.

The AdultServices service area produced an overspend of £170,000 due to the recruitment of additional
carers, over and above the budget, into the in-house care athome service to facilitate additional
packages of care in accordance with increased demand, and in situations where care cannot be sourced
from providers.

The Commissioning servicearea had an underspend of £231,000, this was due to an ongoing vacancy,
along with the continued closure of day facilities transport which led to the costs being lower than the
setbudget.

It is of critical importance to note; however, that the underspendin Adult Social Care this year was a
result of numerous funding’s and grants. These included one-off regional partnership funding grants,
The Social Care Sustainability Grant, the new Social Care Recovery fund and aone -off injection from the
Welsh Governmentto help coverthe cost of Social Care overspends. Whilst of huge benefittothe
Council thisyear, the grants and one-off payments masked considerable pressures within the adult

services moving forward.
@
Aamorey
A ey

%@) @®

Soxial Care, Sateguardng
K& Heakh Direct Budget
w22

ool | £51,101,924
£24,342 385

Children Services

The Children Social Services budgetfor2021/22 was setat £16.1 million and produced an outturn of
£16.6, thiscreated an overspend of £534,000.

While children looked after numbers reduced, new children required higher costing residential
placements because of increased complexity. Thisis opposed to those leaving that have been placedin

Page 154



lower cost fostering/kinship/family placements, this accounts for £364,000 of the overspendin Children
Services.

Arecentlegal case ledtothe needforthe directorate to pay kinship carersin line with the foster carer
rate, alongwith an increase in paymentforfostercarers due to increasing skills, training and increased
fostering placements, this contributed £329,000 towards the overspend. Legal costs associated with the
court proceedingsresulted ina £154,000 overspend, with staffing budgets contributing afurther
£74,000.

There has been compensating savings including from vacancies and adecrease in contracted transport
costs as a result of the pandemic. Finally, Children’s Services also benefited from one off ICF funding and
various Welsh Government grants and funding assistancethat help reducedit’sinyear costs by
£1,789,000.

8. Workforce

The last 2 years have been, without adoubt, the most challenging, eventful period for our Social Care
workforce.

Everyoneinthe directorate willhave feltthe negative effects of the pandemicon the health and
wellbeing of ourcommunities. Even so, the whole workforce rose to the challenges and continued to
respond with compassion, empathy and dedication, in protecting and promoting people’s opportunities
to have the best possible lives.

Page 155



COVID-19 has touched all of us in different ways, not only was there ourown personal experience, but
our workforce witnessed its often devastating effects on others. We all deeply admire the hard work,
tenacity, understanding and kindness shown by all ourteams day inday out to our residents and each
other.

If the pandemictaught us anything, it was the need to forge even closer cooperation and collaboration
across our directorate and this was evident across all of our workforce. Everyone in social care and
health across our integrated services and beyond, in children's, adults and YOS are the all-seeing eye of
integrated social care and health, making vital linkages to make sure people with care and support
needs don’tfall through the gaps. Each and everyone of oursocial care staff worktirelesslytosupport
people, theircarers and each other.

In short, we have never needed the expertise and insights of our workforce more than we donow. As
we emerge fromthe privations of the pandemic, only to face fresh challenges and anxieties, tragedies
borne of war in Eastern Europe, and the economic pressures we will be facing, once again our workforce
will be tested and relied upon to support our communities.

It continuestobe a verylong, hard road with everyone verytired, especially following the Omicron

outbreaks which compounded the stress onthe whole directorate. Ourteamsstepped uptoensure our
social care response was the bestit could be during such an unprecedented period.

As the workforce recoverand grapple with the changes and the ‘new normal’, the challengeforusisto
take a bigleap forward by redesigning and reimagining how we support our workforce moving forward

and how we ensure they are skilled, equipped prepared to work alongside people, their carers and our
communities, to be ambitious forthe best possiblelives and outcomesforall.

Flexible and collaborative approachesto working with health partners and improved approaches to
working with the community sector, who have stepped up across the country to respond to peoplein
theircommunities, have shone alight on strength-based practice and the benefits of community-led,
asset-based approachesto supporting people in achieving the changes that matterto them.

The wellbeing of staff has also become much more central. Ensuring our workforce has access to
supervision and peersupportas well as continuing professional development opportunitiesis atop
priority.

The followingis alook back summary of the year in how we have supported ouramazing workforce and
then how we will setthe direction forthe yearahead.

/A MON WORKFORCE
N2 DEVELOPMENT

WHERE YOU MATTER
Learning & development (L&D), wellbeing, recruitment, onboarding, retention and development of

career pathways have been priority workstreams that the WDT have been focussed upon during 21-22.
During 21-22 despite the ongoing Covid-19restrictions 2505 people undertook L&D opportunities.

Page 156



Face to Face Learning

Due to the ongoing Covid-19 pandemicthe returnto classroom learning had to be carefully assessed,
ensuringa Covid secure environment was created. During 21-22 we commissioned and developed a L&D
Hub in Mamhilad Business Park to facilitate the delivery of face -to-face training. Completion of Covid
risk assessments foraccommodation and course delivery were completed and updatedinline with
Welsh Government Regulations and Guidance. Since comissioning Mambhilad L&D hubin June 2021, 634
people have received face toface trainingin these facilities. Delivery of essential H&Strainingface to
face has been prioritised forthe services and saw the following numbers of staff traine d respectively:
103 manual handling passport, 27 manual handling refresher, 124 care of medicines, 146 emergency
firstaid at workand 10 firstaid at work.

Digital Learning

Despite the return to some face to face L&D, there are certain opportunities that lend themselvestoa
digital platform. Priorto the pandemic 359 staff undertook L&D on a digital platformin 19-20. This has
dramaticallyincreased and in 21-22 saw 737 undertake online training and 848 complete e-learning, a
total of 1585.

Onboarding and Registration

To facilitate the onboarding of staff into direct care monthly week-longinductions have been developed
and delivered to all new staff within Monmouthshire. These have been evaluated and developed over
the year inresponse to staff and managers feedback.

Thiscomprehensiveinductionisaligned to the All Wales Induction Framework (AWIF)and introduces
the principles & values qualification that staff are required to complete in orderto register with Social
Care Wales (SCW). Registration to SCW by domiciliary homecare staff is compulsory within 12 months of
starting workin homecare, astipulation thatis cominginforresidential staff as of 1st October 2022.
Place based workshops to support staff with completion of their principles & values module have been
delivered by the WDT to ensure staff have undertaken the necessary learning to register with SCW.
Current compliance dataforhomecare teamregistrationisin a table to the left.

Page 157



Place Based L&D to upskill care staff and improve continuity of care for people receiving care in
Monmouthshire has been delivered as part of a project with Aneurin Bevan University Health Board.
Opportunities that have been delivered as part of the projectincluded vitalsigns, rehabilitation, oral
care, catheterawareness, skin care, hydration and nutrition. The learning that was delivered as part of
this project will become embedded into the WDT, ‘business as usual’ based upon the learning needs of
staff withinthe direct care team.

Delivery of training by in—house trainersis well received by staff within MCCas itis aligned and reflects
the values and protocols of Monmouthshire. This year has seen us grow the numberofin-house trainers
by 2.0 WTE providing the WDT an opportunity to develop and deliver greaterlearning opportunities
both centrally and place based. The social care trainers have been working with local services to support
locally identified learningand mentoring needs.

Foster Carers are invaluable within our workforce in Monmouthshire, with the critical role of caring for
looked afterchildren. Inorderto supportfostercarers intheirdevelopment, the WDT hasembeddeda
workforce development officerinto the team that specifically focusses on the L&D needs of foster
carers. Aswell as working extremely closely with the foster carers, they work collaboratively with the
supporting social workersinthe fostering team, with other workforce development office rs across
Gwentand the National Fostering Framework to maximise the supporttofostercarers and support

the embedding of the L&D Framework.

In the absence of a corporate -wide training management system the WDT have successfully
implemented the use of MS bookings to advertise training to allow staff to quickly and efficiently book
ontothe training they wish to attend. MS forms have been utilised for staff to request e -learning which
once allocated generates an automated response to the staff member confirming theirlearningis ready
and how to complete the e-learning module. Transforming the way in which we facilitate the booking of
training through utilisation of these digital platforms has allowed the WDTto produce a comprehe nsive
training data dashboard to interrogate and analyse training datain greater detail. 22-23 will see the
implementation of Thingi across MCC.

Page 158



Wellbeing

Thisyear saw a number of staff from the social care directorate become Connect 5trainers. Connect 5is
based uponthe 5 ways to wellbeing and supports participants with theirown mental wellbeing as well
as the mental wellbeing of others by givingthem to confidence to engage in open conversations. The
course focusses on a number of tools that can be used to support staff and help build resilience notonly
intheir personal lives butalsointhe workplace. Melois also afantasticwebsite resource available to
staff to support mental wellbeing.

Number of staff
and students
completing

academic L&D
opportunities
21-22

Al - A
AAgpreved A - -t ¥ - .
SO o 1 1] 1] 1 :
e 5 ] 2 s .
Aot ). 2 A i i $ A
Nas LT 3 i 2 2 | A
™ [resyey) X 1 1 21 4
1 A damonaeed A A | A | A
)T 1 Mecamed A | A 3 | |
b1 e 2 A | 2 | A
b b L] i ] 2 | 3 | ;|
P ) . ) . £ 1 s
NMagner o s Deges - Sapt | -t n Fl 1 [ 7N )
Moenter o s Dages - et ) - Cmhee -3 A A 3 | A
B g e - | A A v .
SOCRMCNIG ORI, B TER B S i T8 R I
e ey )
e 4 (] 1 1
Autiet i i i i 2
SaenVongeeapnenhgpores | 4 L 4 | 2 M [
M VA L g g v v ' ' " \

First 3 Years in Practice

Page 159



Post Quealifying Tewn

NOSW Integrated Services, Monmouth and Adults Mental Health
NQOSW Older Adults Mental Health

NOSW Family Support & Protection Team

NQOSW Famély Support & Protection Team

NQSW Family Support & Protection Team

NQOSW Early Help & Assessment Yeam

Consolidation Integrated Services, Abergavenny

Consolidation Child Protection & Support Team

Consalidation Child Protection & Support Team

Consolidation Children with Dissbilities team

First3 yearsin practice isan important transition from student to qualified socialworker. In
Monmouthshire we believe itis essential that social workers are supported witha comprehensive
induction, aspecificNQSW programme to consolidate their university learning and embed theirlearning
into practice before undertaking the CPEL consolidation programme at either Cardiff Metropolitan
University orthe University of South Wales.

Staff currently within theirfirst 3yearsin practice are identified in the table to the left:

3 social workers in adults services & 7 social workers in children's services

Student Social Workers

Level Programme

Cardiff University x 2
University of South Wales x 2

Open University x 2

Cardiff University x 2

Open Universityx 3

Cardiff University x 2

University of South Wales x4

Page 160



Enabling people to become qualified social workersis an opportunity and privilege that MCC makes
considerable investmentinto ensure the workforce is fit for the future. As a local authority we host
students from both Cardiff University & University of South Wales. We alsoinvestin our own workforce
and sponsor staff to become qualified social workers whilst workingin theirexisting role viathe Open
University.

Attraction & Selection

In orderto deliverourservices across the directorate, we require astable, experienced, and highly
skilled social care workforce with the knowledge, skills, and values to meet our commitmentto our
communitiesin Monmouthshire.

Monmouthshire isagreat place to build a career in Social Care, and we constantly strive to deliver
our attraction, recruitmentand retention plansto supportexistingand new workers to progress their
careergoals. Recruitment challenges continue to escalate and evidence shows this will only get harder
inthe comingyears.

Duringthe Pandemicwe brought various people togetherto create a virtual recruitmentteamin order
to supportall services across the directorate and beyond. This virtual team were creativeand proactive
in finding attraction and recruitment solutions working along side managers and staff in ordertofill
vacancies and support the increase in demand. Here is a flavour of how we supported services with
attraction and recruitment:-

¢ Individualized marketing material for each specificlocality
e Creatinga Social Care web page within the Monmouthshire website
e Business Cards

e Clothingwith advertising

e Bannersfor buildings and street advertising

e Applicantapp

e Digital booking system forinterviews.

e Videosandimagesformarketing onsocial media

e Multi mediaplatform advertising

e CareerFairattendance

e Jointroad show attendance with Health

We will continue to focus on ourattraction techniques and methodsin orderto support services and will
continue to evolve and develop ourend to end recruitment strategy duringthe next 12 months.

Page 161



JOBS FOR
CARING

Join our team and
make a real difference

» You'll get to work with a wonderful team, making a
difference everyday - knowlng what you do really
matters to the lovely people In the community you meet.

» \We look after our team, everyone Is valued and

recognised - with enhanced weekend pay, excellent
training and lots of support

E sir fynwy monmoutshire.gov.uk socisicarejpbs
moutheh soclaicarejhsEmonmout ks bire.govuk

reco
L e 07970894429

Page 162



JOBS FOR
CARING
PEOPLE

‘It’s the people
you work with
that make this
job so special’

m monmouthshire @ W O eMormouthshireCC
rmonmouthshire govauk

Page 163



The Year Ahead

Our future priorities willfocus on supporting the wholelife cycle of ouremployees. We will be setting
ourselves 7 prioritiesinlinewith the life cycle of our workforce and we will do this through the lens of
the All Wales Health & Social Care Workforce Strategy Health and Social Care Workforce Strategy -
HEIW (nhs.wales) Additionally, supporting recovery from the impact of the pandemicon staff remains a
key priority.

There are lots of challenges ahead, but we are well placed to respond to those challenges andto make a
vital contribution to helping people to live happier, healthier lives forlongerin theircommunities.

Page 164


https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fheiw.nhs.wales%2Fprogrammes%2Fhealth-and-social-care-workforce-strategy%2F&data=05|01|SophieCook%40monmouthshire.gov.uk|748d1f91ce4e4e95079408daa511c77a|2c4d0079c52c4bb3b3cad8eaf1b6b7d5|0|0|638003793012196937|Unknown|TWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D|3000|||&sdata=2RblPBUORbPEPUfRF57RhxGmrbwgAciDlke2kohq3Go%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fheiw.nhs.wales%2Fprogrammes%2Fhealth-and-social-care-workforce-strategy%2F&data=05|01|SophieCook%40monmouthshire.gov.uk|748d1f91ce4e4e95079408daa511c77a|2c4d0079c52c4bb3b3cad8eaf1b6b7d5|0|0|638003793012196937|Unknown|TWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D|3000|||&sdata=2RblPBUORbPEPUfRF57RhxGmrbwgAciDlke2kohq3Go%3D&reserved=0

Employee Life Cycle

retain
and exit
' People '
Strategy
P .
and

Our focus for the future

Attract: Use all of Monmouthshire Social care attributesin orderto be the exclusiveemployer of choice
inour community.

Resource: Facilitate all availabletalenttoapply. Nostone unturned.

Onboard: Welcome and inducteveryone whojoins us.

Develop: Supporteveryoneinall corners services to grow, develop and learn.

Reward and Recognize: Everyone’s efforts are recognized.

Progress and Perform: Hold regular conversations about performance and development.
Retain and Exit: Encourage our people tostay and then learnfromthose who leave.

We are extremely proud of everything achieved by our workforce. Itis also testament to the leadership
and commitment of all the leadership teams who supportand guide our frontline workforce. There are
challengingtimes ahead however we have the leaderships teams that believe in ourvisionand are
committed toits delivery.

What Does Our Workforce Look Like?

Page 165



Workforce Data

Wremale BiMale

Across the whole of the directorate 84% of the
workforce is female.

Page 166



GENDER SPLIT

Gender Split Adult Services

GENDER SPLIT

Gender Split Children’s Services

POST OCCUPANCY

The majority of our workforce are in permanent contracts, thereis a
smaller number in temp contracts this will be as a result of the
temporary nature of the funding streams.

Page 167



AGE PROFILE

SV ==

64% of our workforce of over the age of 55 years of age.
This data is essential in order for us to build workforce
planning strategies for the future in order to replace
experienced and knowledgeable workforce as people retire
or work towards retirement.

HR INFORMATION

A large part of our workforce being part time shows how
we can offer flexible working patterns to meet the needs
of our workforce.

Page 168



New Starters and Leavers — Social Care
April 2021 — March 2022

Team New | Leavers | Trend
Starters

Care at home 49 63 | |
Integrated Services Adult’s 11 | |
Safeguarding and Quality 2 -
Assurance

Children’s Services 26 20 t
Business Support — 2 2

Children’s Services -
Commissioning 0 1 ! |
YOS 5 4 1
Finance 2 1 1
Transformation Team 2 0 t
Leadership 1 1 4=
Total 96 105 l

Labour Turnover

2021 - 2022

Labour Turnover

ADULTS
10.06 %

Page 169




Labour Turnover

CHILDRENS

Tt 1229%

Labour Turnover

All Social Care

+ 10.25%

9. Next Steps, Key Challenges and Priorities

Whist | have endeavouredtoincludeabalanced and representative selection of service areas, the
breadth and depth of Social Care and Health activity within Monmouthshireis nigh onimpossible to
capturein asingle report. Similarly, although | have exposed some of the current challenges we face, |
have inno way explored them all or captured the issuesin theirentirety. | would hope, however, that
the report provides asufficient basis to evidence what | feel are the most pressing strategicand
operational challenges for the service moving forward. In summary these are:

Operational Challenges

Maintaining asufficientand stable workforce thatis suitably qualified and experienced

Dealing with the on-going ripple effect of the impact of the pandemicon people, familiesand on
the workforce

Managing on-goingincreased demand across all services
Maintaining sufficient capacity to meet our statutory requirements

Maintaining sufficient capacity to respond preventatively to risk and need for individuals and
families

The fragility of the providerlandscape within the sectorspecifically direct care and placements
for children

Page 170



Risks

Workingina climate of increased budgetary pressure

Maintaining partnership working when all key partners and statutory agencies are under
significant pressure

Inability to meetthe care and support needs of vulnerable peopleresultingin their welfare
being compromised or harmed

Failure to comply with statutory requirements

The financial consequences of afailing social care and he alth sector

Priority Actions

Continue todevelop andimplement the workforce strategy for recruitinginto the social care
and health workforce overthe immediateand longerterm

Continue to develop andimplement the workforce development plan with emphasis on
individualwellbeing and increased opportunities for professional support and development

Maintain a strategicand operational focus on preventative services with emphasis on
community resilience and targeting the most vulnerable groups and individuals to help reduce
demand

Furtherdevelopinnovative responses to the challenges within the provider market, specifically
through a 'place-based'approach to home care

Re-focus on practice particularly within adult's services including quality assurance process and
management oversight, support of practice, specificallyto addressissues raised within the
Performance Evaluation Inspection

Work with partners to develop and implement services that willaddress the insufficiency of
placements for children and young people, particularly those with complex needs

Continue to maintain astrong partnership presence in key forums particularly within the Gwent
Safeguarding Board and the Regional Partnership Board.

Page 171



This page is intentionally left blank



B~ monmouthshire

Qo sir fynwy

Name of the Officer completing the evaluation Please give a brief description of the aims of the proposal

Jane Rodgers To provide members with an annual evaluation of safeguarding within

Phone no: the Council
E-mail:JaneRodgers@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Name of Service area Date Sept 2022

Social Care and Health Directorate

1. Are your proposals going to affect any people or groups of people with protected characteristics? Please explain the impact, the
-y evidence you have used and any action you are taking below.
Q

D Describe any positive impacts your Describe any negative impacts What has been/will be done to
AN Protected proposal has on the protected your proposal has on the mitigate any negative impacts or
"N Characteristics characteristic protected characteristic better contribute to positive
w .

impacts?

Age Social care and health has a positive impact on None
older people through the provision of care and
support.

Disability Social care and health has a positive impact on None We are seeking to make health and
people with disabilities through the provision of social care services more accessible
services and care and support and local

Gender Assessments and care plans take account of None

reassignment gender re.assignme.nt and how thgt might affect
the experiences, wishes and feelings of
individuals.




Protected
Characteristics

Describe any positive impacts your
proposal has on the protected
characteristic

Describe any negative impacts
your proposal has on the
protected characteristic

What has been/will be done to
mitigate any negative impacts or
better contribute to positive
impacts?

| T "\RV\ ]

Marriage or civil There are examples where care and support None Care homes need to have facilities
partnership pl.ans have been |mpleme.nted in accorfjance Where_marrled couples / partners can
with people’s needs and rights as married have time together
couples or couples in civil partnerships
Pregnancy or The workforce supports maternity and paternity None
maternity leave
Race .Thought is being given as to how we mitigate None We need to understand more what barriers
any barriers into the service in regards to race there might be to accessing services
E and culture. Within assessments and care plans ) ) ) )
D people’s individuality is recognized including We are seeking to increase diversity
D _ _ _ within the workforce
R culture and race, for example in working with
~N Unaccompanied Assylum Seeking Children. The
AN . . .
workforce is representative of the population but
we would seek to encourage a more ethnically
diverse workforce
Religion or Belief Assessments, care and support plans take None Safeguarding training takes account of

account of the individual beliefs, values and
religion of people and families. Some of these
may interface with safeguarding issues such as
HBV or radicalization. It is important that
practitioners respect individual beliefs whilst still
being able to address safeguarding issues.

working within diverse cultures and
beliefs.

Safegaruding services are in place to
support families and individuals affected
by HBV and radicalization.




Protected

Characteristics

Describe any positive impacts your
proposal has on the protected
characteristic

Describe any negative impacts
your proposal has on the
protected characteristic

What has been/will be done to
mitigate any negative impacts or
better contribute to positive
impacts?

Sex

None

None

Understanding how men and women
exerpience services differently is
important so that we can address any
barriers or inequalities. For example
men / fathers can often be absent from
child ptotection processes.

Sexual Orientation

.Individual needs regarding sexuality and sexual
orientation are addressed within assessments,
care and support plans

None

None

2. The Socio-economic Duty and Social Justice
U The Socio-economic Duty requires public bodies to have due regard to the need to reduce inequalities of outcome which result from socio-

% economic disadvantage when taking key decisions This duty aligns with our commitment as an authority to Social Justice.
'_'j Describe any positive impacts your Describe any negative impacts What has been/will be done to
an proposal has in respect of people your proposal has in respect of mitigate any negative impacts or

suffering socio economic
disadvantage

people suffering socio economic
disadvantage.

better contribute to positive
impacts?




Socio-economic
Duty and Social
Justice

Social Care and Health supports many families
who are economically disadvantaged or livingin
poverty. We recognized that carers and people
with disabilities for example, are often excluded
from the workforce, and equally that children
can be unfarily disadvantaged by poverty. We
recognize that poverty can seriously
disadvantage longer term health and wellbeing
outcomes. We work with partners to try and
tackle these issues on an individual and
community basis. We recognize that many
people within the social care and health
workforce, which is predominantly female, are
on low wages and have supported increases to
the NMW and RLW

None

Further work to understand local populations
and the impact of social inequalities

9/71 abed




3. Policy making and the Welsh language.

How does your proposal impact
on the following aspects of the
Council’s Welsh Language
Standards:

Describe the positive impacts of
this proposal

Describe the negative impacts
of this proposal

What has been/will be done
to mitigate any negative
Impacts or better contribute
to positive impacts

Policy Making We implement the Welsh active offer and None More attention needs to be paid
have a local ‘more than just words strategy’ in to ensure that that Welsh active
Effects on the use of the Welsh place. offer is made,
language,
guag More could be done to support
Promoting Welsh language Welsh leamers
Treating the Welsh language no
less favourably
0
«@Operational Welsh speaking candidates are encourgaed None It is desirable to have increased
(¢») welsh speakers within the service
kRecruitment & Training of so that people can communicate
Tvorkforce in their first language
Some core training should be
offered in Welsh
Service delivery We have a good knowledge of who is able to None It is desirable to have increased

Use of Welsh language in service
delivery

Promoting use of the language

communicate in Welsh within the directorate .
council to support the Welsh active offer

welsh speakers within the service
so that people can communicate
in their first language

4. Does your proposal deliver any of the well-being goals below? Please explain the impact (positive and negative) you expect, together
with suggestions of how to mitigate negative impacts or better contribute to the goal. There’s no need to put something in every box if it is not

relevant!




Well Being Goal

Does the proposal contribute to this goal?
Describe the positive and negative impacts.

What actions have been/will be taken to
mitigate any negative impacts or better
contribute to positive impacts?

Maintain and enhance biodiversity and
ecosystems that support resilience and
can adapt to change (e.g. climate
change)

A prosperous Wales Neutral
Efficient use of resources, skilled,

educated people, generates wealth,

provides jobs

A resilient Wales Neutral

A healthier Wales
People’s physical and mental
Elvellbeing is maximized and health

Ensuring that the care and support needs of
vulnerable children and adults are met and that
people are support to achieve personal

o) ) "

A Wales of cohesive communities
Communities are attractive, viable,
safe and well connected

é:impacts are understood wellbeing outcomes supports a healthier Wales.
q

H Good quality and accessible social and health
E\l care is is central to cohesive communities, and

helps to ensure that there are the right
processes in place to promote the rights and
welfare of more vulnerable groups and
communities.

A globally responsible Wales
Taking account of impact on global
well-being when considering local
social, economic and environmental
wellbeing

Ensuring that people have their voices heard,
their needs met and live free from harm, abuse
and neglect is recognised regionally and
nationally as a key component to
wellbeing.These elements are promoted within
social care

A Wales of vibrant culture and
thriving Welsh language
Culture, heritage and Welsh language

are promoted and protected. People

Social care supports vulnerable people to live
the lives they to lead and part of this is ensuring




N ]T ﬁRV\ 1

Does the proposal contribute to this goal? What actions have been/will be taken to
Describe the positive and negative impacts. mitigate any negative impacts or better

Well Being Goal _ ke
contribute to positive impacts?

are encouraged to do sport, art and and promoting access to leisure , cultural,
recreation artistic or sporting activities.

High quality social care is critical in ensuring that people
can fulfil their potential no matter what their background.
Equality is at the centre of the services the Authority
provide and commission.

A more equal Wales

People can fulfil their potential no
matter what their background or
circumstances

5. How has your proposal embedded and prioritised the sustainable governance principles in its development?

Sustainable Development Does your proposal demonstrate you have met Are there any additional actions to be taken to
Principle this principle? If yes, describe how. If not explain mitigate any negative impacts or better
o why. contribute to positive impacts?
D
S Balancing Social care and health is arranged so that immediate needs are
LN short term met alongside of preventative and early help services to help with
Bl need with reducing need over the longer tearm
long term and
planning for
Long Term the future
) The report details how
Working

together with | services work in partnership with agencies from

other
M‘ partners to different sectors, and supports partnership working with local

deliver communities, groups and individuals.

Collaboration  CPIECtIVES




Sustainable Development

Does your proposal demonstrate you have met

Are there any additional actions to be taken to
mitigate any negative impacts or better

NOT "\RV\ [

Integration

bodies

Principle this principle? If yes, describe how. If not explain
why. contribute to positive impacts?
Involving The report includes information about how the directorate
those with involves people in making decisions on an individual basis and in
an interest a wider service context.
and seeking
their views
Involvement

Putting The report details the importance of prevention within social
resources care and health and some of the mechanisms and services
Into _ that are in place to support prevention and early
preventing intervention.

(9] problems

g occurring or

D Pprevention  getting

= worse

0

- Considering | The purpose of social care and health services are to support
impact on all | individual's achieve their individual holistic wellbeing goals
wellbeing
goals
together and
on other




6. Council has agreed the need to consider the impact its decisions has on the following important responsibilities: Corporate

Parenting and Safeguarding. Are your proposals going to affect any of these responsibilities?

Describe any positive impacts your
proposal has

Describe any negative impacts
your proposal has

What will you do/ have you done
to mitigate any negative impacts
or better contribute to positive
impacts?

Safeguarding

The report includes how social care and health
addreses immediate safeguarding needs and the
the services that are in place to prevent or
reduce abuse, neglect of harm of vulnerable
pepole

Corporate Parenting

The report identifies the services that are in
place to support the immediate and longer term
needs of children who are looked.

7. What evidence and data has informed the development of your proposal?

D

D . :

N information.
DO

—

CBoth qualitative and quantitative date is presented within the report.
D

The report contains performance metrics, case material, direct feedback from service users, and internal and external quality assurance

8. SUMMARY: As aresult of completing this form, what are the main positive and negative impacts of your proposal, how have
they informed/changed the development of the proposal so far and what will you be doing in future?

This section should summarise the key issues arising from the evaluation. This summary must be included in the Committee report template

Social care and health works with some of the most vulnerable and potentially marginalized indivudals and families within the County. It is
important that we continue to review services and orientate practice so that it takes accounts of the needs of indivudals from diverse groups




and to critically examine any barriers there are to accessing services. Encouraging diversity within the workforce is important so that we are
able to provide a responsive service to different groups of people, as is encouraging Welsh speakers. We need to ensure that practitioners
work from an anti-oppressive value based, using a strengths based and a rights based perspective particularly with the most vulnerable
people or in situations where statutory interventions into family life are required.

9. ACTIONS: As aresult of completing this form are there any further actions you will be undertaking? Please detail them below, if
applicable.

What are you going to do

When are you going to do it? | Who is responsible

Work in partnership with others to reduce issues that impact on the
wellbeing of vulnerable individuals, and work with others to promote
community and individual wellbeing.

Chief Officer Social Care and
Health

T "\RV\ 1

QT oved

[EEN

0.VERSION CONTROL: The Equality and Future Generations Evaluation should be used at the earliest stage, such as informally

within your service, and then further developed throughout the decision making process. Itis important to keep a record of this
process to demonstrate how you have considered and built in equality and future generations considerations wherever
possible.

Version
No.

Decision making stage

Date considered

Brief description of any amendments made following
consideration




Agenda Item 6d

" monmouthshire
W sir fynwy

SUBJECT: SAFEGUARDING EVALUATION REPORT April 2021 — March 2022
MEETING: Council

DATE: 27t October 2022

DIVISION/WARDS AFFECTED: ALL

1. PURPOSE:

The purpose of this report is:

e To evaluate the progress of Monmouthshire County Council’s key safeguarding
priorities during 2021 / 2022, highlighting progress, identifying risks and setting out
actions and priorities for 2022 - 2023.

e Toinform Members about the effectiveness of safeguarding in Monmouthshire and
the work that is in progress to support the Council’s aims in protecting children and
adults at risk from harm and abuse.

e To inform Members about the progress made towards meeting the standards in
the Council’'s Corporate Safeguarding Policy approved by Council in July 2017,
amended July 2022.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS:
2.1 That Council endorses the safeguarding evaluation report for April 2021 — March 2022.

2.2 That Council tasks the Chief Officer of Social Care, Safeguarding and Health together
with members of the Whole Authority Safeguarding Group to implement the
safeguarding actions as set out in current activity plan (2022 — 2023) at appendix 3.

3. KEY ISSUES:

3.1 Appendix 2 is based on safeguarding activity and information from April 2021 to March
2022. During the majority of this period COVID restrictions have remained in place,
which had an impact on operational safeguarding activity and where relevant, this is
referenced within the evaluation and informs the safeguarding risk assessment, which
remained in place during this period. (Appendix 5)

3.2 Monmouthshire County Council’'s Corporate Safeguarding Policy, which covers duties
for both children and adults at risk in line with the Social Services and Well Being
(Wales) Act (2014) and Wales Safeguarding Procedures, has helped to inform this
evaluation report. The analysis reflects progress against priority areas set out within

Page 183



the policy and draws on data and information regarding both children and adults at
risk.

3.3 The 5 cornerstones of Safeguarding within the Corporate Safeguarding Policy are set
out below.

The Cornerstones of Safeguarding in Monmouthshire

Safe Services Safe Workforce

Good

Governance

Preventative

Robust Protection Approach

3.4 This evaluation report forms an integral part of the continual development of safeguarding
practice across the Council and drives the work of the Whole Authority Safeguarding
Group. The evaluation report seeks to balance qualitative and quantitative data as well as
drawing in other sources of information to support the evaluation. The evaluation report is
at Appendix 2.

3.5 Relevant sources of external information were used to inform this evaluation including the
Internal Audit Report on Safeguarding Training issued March 2021.

3.6 The self-assessment score has been agreed by the Whole Authority Safeguarding
Group (WASG) through critical challenge on the basis of evidence reviewed to date. It
uses the corporate scoring framework (Appendix 1) to provide an overall judgement of
effectiveness between 1 (major weaknesses) and 6 (excellent / outstanding). The
current self-assessment is set out below.

Page 184



Self-assessment scores as at March 2022

Cornerstone of | April Oct 17- April April April April
Safeguarding 17 - March 18 | 2018 — 2019 — 2020 — 2021 —
Sept March March March March
17 2019 2020 2021 2022
Good
Governance 4 5 5 5 5 5
Safe Workforce
3 4 3 3 4 4
Preventative
Approach 3 4 4 4 5 4
Robust Protection
4 4 4 3 3 4
Safe Services
2 3 3 3 4 4

3.7 Priority improvement actions arising from the evaluation form the basis of the action
plan which is implemented and monitored through the WASG (see Appendix 3). The
review of the previous year’s action plan is at Appendix 4.

4 OPTIONS APPRAISAL:
Not applicable to this report

5 EVALUATION CRITERIA:
Each ‘cornerstone’ section of the report opens with descriptors of ‘what good looks
like’. These descriptors provide the basis of how we measure the standard over time
using both qualitative and gquantitative sources.
Safeguarding progress is reported on an annual basis to full Council.

6 REASONS:

6.1 Safeguarding vulnerable people is central to the Council and requires strong

leadership and governance. An evaluation of safeguarding within

Monmouthshire County Council is therefore reported to the Council on an
annual basis.

7 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS:
There are no resource implications to this report.
8 WELLBEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS IMPLICATIONS (INCORPORATING

EQUALITIES, SUSTAINABILITY, SAFEGUARDING AND CORPORATE
PARENTING):

Page 185



This report is critically concerned with the effectiveness of safeguarding in
Monmouthshire County Council.

CONSULTEES:

Members of the Whole Authority Safeguarding Group
Chief Officer for Social Care, Safeguarding and Health

The report was presented to a Joint Scrutiny Committee for People and Performance
on 11th October 2022.

BACKGROUND PAPERS:
Corporate Safeguarding Policy
AUTHORS:

Head of Children’s Services — Diane Corrister
Safeguarding Service Manger — Kelly Turner

CONTACT DETAILS:

Diane Corrister
dianecorrister@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Kelly Turner
kellyturner@monmouthshire.gov.uk
01291 638303

Page 186


mailto:Janerodgers@monmouthshire.gov.uk

APPENDIX 1

THE CORPORATE EVALUATION FRAMEWORK:

Level 6 Excellent or outstanding

Excellent

Level 5 Good Major strengths

Very Good

Level 4 Important strengths with some areas for improvement
Good

Level 3 Strengths just outweigh weaknesses
Adequate

Level 2 Important weaknesses

Weak

Level 1 Major weakness

Unsatisfactory

Page 187



APPENDIX 2
THE EVALUATION:
1. GOOD GOVERNANCE

SELF-ASSESSED SCORE =5

WHAT DOES GOOD LOOK LIKE?

In Monmouthshire County Council we ensure that safeguarding for children and adults at risk is
understood as “everyone’s responsibility”. With strong leadership there is a continuous focus on
embedding safeguarding culturally across all parts of the Council at a “hearts and minds” level.
Safeguarding is supported by robust policies and operating procedures which are embedded within all
settings and services. We work effectively with the Gwent Safeguarding Board to ensure good alignment
and maximise our resources.

PROGRESS AND EVIDENCE:

SAFEGUARDING AND RISK ASSESSMENT DURING COVID:

April 2021 — March 2022 has been a period predominantly impacted upon by Covid restrictions, based
on Government guidelines and in line with Chief Executive direction. There has been continuous risk
assessment on Safeguarding practice, with weekly emails from Paul Matthews, Chief Executive and
Matthew Phillips, Chief Officer People and Governance providing information to the whole authority
which influenced safe practices across the council. Monmouthshire Local Authority was also provided
an opportunity to come together through the “cwtch” allowing issues to be discussed on a digital platform.

SAFEGUARDING AUDIT FRAMEWORK EVALUATION [SAFE]:

SAFE roll out 2021-2023 has commenced with a decision for a staged approach so each Directorate is
given dedicated time to ensure effective Quality Assurance for each area with a personal review meeting
by a member of the Safeguarding Unit. This approach has utilised the Safeguarding Business Support
Manager role to co-ordinate the dissemination of the SAFE and track progress and completion.

The first SAFE roll out was given to People and Governance, which has been fully completed. Policy,
Performance and Scrutiny and Health and Social Care are the next cohort, with most of the SAFE’s in
progress. The final Directorate for consideration will be Enterprise and Mon Life.

Once a SAFE has been received by the Safeguarding Unit, they are reviewed and returned with
suggestions prior to arranging a quality assurance review with the Designated Safeguarding Lead [DSL]
/ Owner of the SAFE. All SAFEs completed, with oversight from the Safeguarding Unit have been
completed to a good standard, with appropriate action plans in place to mitigate risk.

101 SAFE requests are sent out across the council per rolling programme, this included 35 schools, 1
PRS, and 26 early learning settings.

SAFEGUARDING CORPORATE POLICY:

Safeguarding Corporate Policy was reviewed throughout this period, to include recognition of new
legislation with the Wales Safeguarding Policy and inclusion of current contact details for the
Safeguarding Unit. The formatting of the document was made more user friendly to signpost to guidance
/ policies via hyperlinks.

DUTY TO REPORT FORMS:
The new Duty to Report [DTR] form was reviewed by the regional Gwent Safeguarding Board in order

for the content to align and be compliant not only with the Social Services and Wellbeing [Wales] Act
2014 [SSWB 2014] but also the Wales Safeguarding Procedures 2020. It was hoped that the revised

Page 188



Report would result in stronger multi-agency collaboration and an improved information sharing process
between the report maker and Adult and Children’s Services to effectively safeguard and support
children, vulnerable adults and their families within Monmouthshire. The DTR was launched by in July
2021 and adopted in Monmouthshire across our locality teams and third sector providers. The new DTR
is held on the Monmouthshire Hub and Gwent Safeguarding Board website for easy access.

GWENT SAFEGUARDING BOARD [GSB]:

There remains strong links with the Gwent Safeguarding Board (GSB). Jane Rogers, Chief Officer Social
Care & Health, is co-chair of the Board and Diane Corrister Head of Childrens Services, and Eve
Parkinson, Head of Adults Services represent Monmouthshire. The GSB is supported in their work by
a number of sub groups that manage the core business and other more specific pieces of work, which
deliver on the strategic priorities set by the Board each year. Members of the Safeguarding Unit continue
to be represented on all groups / sub groups to deliver the specified outcomes and in addition maintain
good links into the Violence Against Women, Domestic Abuse and Sexual Violence (VAWDASYV)
Board.

The Whole Authority Safeguarding Group (WASG) continued to meet on a digital platform through the
pandemic. The group continues to ensure that corporate safeguarding has oversight at a senior level,
so that risks can be identified and managed throughout the council.

ANALYSIS:

The links between the Safeguarding Unit and other Directorates demonstrates good communication and
how Safeguarding is everyone’s responsibility, which reflects our self-assessment score of 5.

KEY STRENGTHS:

- Safeguarding and risk assessment during Covid

- Safeguarding Audit Framework Evaluation

- DTR being fully adopted

- Continuous positive relationships between Safeguarding Unit and Gwent Safeguarding
Board

NEXT STEPS:

- Completion of SAFEs
- Data set for WASG to be updated
- Corporate Safeguarding Policy to be ratified and disseminated

2. SAFE WORKFORCE

SELF-ASSESSED SCORE =4

WHAT DOES GOOD LOOK LIKE?

We ensure that safe recruitment and human resource practices operate effectively and are embedded
across the Council for the whole workforce (paid and unpaid). We ensure that individuals working with
children and adults at risk are suitable for the role they are employed to do and are focused on outcomes
for people. The whole workforce is clear about their duty to report concerns and to keep children and
adults at risk safe.

PROGRESS AND EVIDENCE:

Page 189



TRAINING:

There remains a high priority within the Council for safe recruitment practices; training is central to this.
A system has been devised for this information to be centrally stored within the Corporate Training Unit,
however, there remains a commitment to further develop this into a “resource link”. MCC are working
on implementing a system “Thingi” across the organisation, which would automatically record training
attendance via TEAMs/Outlook/Booking system and is being overseen by HR and the Data Systems
Team.

The Safeguarding Policy shows the levels of current training required; however, this has not been
revised as the National Training Standards are being drawn up after a regional multi agency period of
consultation. MCC will align to the Safeguarding Training Standards once the consultation period is
completed and standards agreed. We were advised in March 2022 that the consultation phase in
relation to the draft Standards and Framework is due to begin in April 2022 and members of the
Safeguarding Unit have been identified to participate to ensure representation from Monmouthshire.

Mon Life and individual schools undertake their own Level 1 Safeguarding Training. The plan was to
build other Directorates into this training pool, however this was disrupted by the pandemic. As Level
One has successfully developed on a digital platform there has been less need to expand the training
pool. Current SWAY E learning arrangements have provided a robust platform to implement this training
council wide, and this is well received, meaning less face to face sessions are needed. In the region of
500 have received Level one training during this period

Safeguarding Level 2 is delivered by a representative from the Safeguarding Unit alongside a co-trainer
from other Directorates. This has been delivered on a digital platform, however plans to move this back
face to face when possible. 61 people completed Level 2 training in this time period

In November 2020 an internal training audit was undertaken, which concluded that ‘Considerable
Assurance’ can be gained from the control environment. There was, nevertheless, some areas for action
in particular around the clarification of roles under the Corporate Safeguarding Policy and the
identification of the relevant officers, which was achieved upon policy review. There were also
improvements required in the evidencing of training undertaken, which was assisted by the planned
improvements to the People Services’ ResourceLink system and will further be strengthened by the
implementation of system “Thingi”.

DISCLOSURE BARRING SERVICE [DBS]:

The current DBS digital system encourages staff to set up an account that sends an automatic reminder
to renew. This provides a more streamline and robust mechanism for regular updates in staff DBS
checks.

People Services have reported a fast turnover of DBS checks and there are no longer gaps where a
person’s DBS has lapsed, requiring additional risk assessments. This also means that new staff are
able to enter their posts more quickly, all of which supports a more efficient workforce ensuring
appropriate services are continually offered.

When risk assessments are required due to a lapse in DBS check or concern raised, these are
undertaken by Kelly Turner in the safeguarding unit, with further consideration and sign off by the Head
of Service.

PRACTITIONER CONCERNS ALLEGATIONS:

The Local Authority has overall responsibility for the management of the Practitioner Concerns / People
in a Position of Trust process. When a case relates to a practitioner within the Health Board setting,
Corporate Health Safeguarding will take responsibility for enquiries being undertaken and the
completion of actions identified. However, the overall accountability for the process remains with the
Lead Officer within the Local Authority.

Page 190




The Safeguarding Unit has developed a tracker to manage both children and adults Practitioner
Concerns Allegations; this identifies the status of each case, including what investigation is required,
prevents drift and details the outcome of each process. This is reviewed on a monthly basis by the
Safeguarding Unit. In the cases linked to Practitioner Concerns with adults at risk, the database enables
the monitoring of the allegation when the Lead Co-ordinator is outside the Local Authority, eg Health.

A contact log has also been developed to record when a DTR is received, when threshold decision is
made and the date a Strategy discussion is requested and held. This provides a clear chronology for
Practitioner Concern cases. All correspondence between the Safeguarding Unit and partner agencies
are detailed within the contact log, as well as the conclusion of the process.

There are ongoing regional discussions and Task and Finish groups taking place to explore and review
the effectiveness of the Practitioner Concerns meetings, with an attempt to streamline them nationally.
Within the Gwent Child Protection Co-ordinator bi-monthly meetings and the regional Safeguarding
Board meetings, this is being explored and reviewed regularly.

During 01/04/21 — 31/03/22 the Unit held Professional Strategy Meetings about 63 professionals,
relating to 78 children following professional allegations.

During the same period 49 Professional Strategy Meetings were concluded, of which:
33 x Substantiated

9 x Unsubstantiated

6 x Unfounded

1 x case transferred responsibility to another Local Authority

Professional allegation referrals come from a range of referral sources.

Data capture has been developed during this period to evidence the number of professional
allegations in relation to adult safeguarding:

During 01/04/21 — 31/03/22 the Unit held Professional Strategy Meetings about 43 professionals
During the same period, 33 Professional Strategy Meetings were concluded, of which:

14 x Substantiated

13 x Unsubstantiated

6 x Unfounded

ANALYSIS:

Safe recruitment under the Corporate Safeguarding Policy continues to be a priority and there are good
processes and systems in place, which are continually reviewed and monitored to ensure that safe
recruitment practice is followed. As digital approaches continue to develop (as part of the legacy of
COVID-19) safe recruitment practice will need to remain at forefront.

The score remains at 4 as we continue to strengthen arrangements around our safe recruitment practice
and in line with the ongoing development of “Thingi” to automatically record training attendance.

During this period, the responsibility for managing and chairing both Children and Adult Practioners
Concerns meetings has been under the remit of the Child Protection Co-ordinator; the Child Protection
Coordinator has significant experience in adult services, and therefore able to provide some resilience
during a period of staff shortage. This has supported consistency in respect of threshold and monitoring

Page 191




of the process being followed and within appropriate timescales. It has been noted that as a result better
dialogue is taking place at an earlier point to ensure the Practitioner Concern element is being identified.
There has been an important development in the recognition of the Practitioner Concern element of the
policies and procedures; the Safeguarding Unit appear much more confident in identifying if there is a
concern around a Practitioner / Person in a Position of Trust and the safeguarding in this arena is now
running parallel and in conjunction rather than afterwards.

KEY STRENGTHS:

- Continuous priority given to safe recruitment practice within the Council

- The develop of SWAY E-learning has promoted a strong Level 1 training forum across
Directorates with continued quality assurance and support from the Safeguarding Unit.

- The Practitioner Concerns guidance has been fully adopted within Monmouthshire and
tracking data is now in place to ensure recording and processes are followed in a timely
manner.

NEXT STEPS:

- Ongoing development of “Thingi” to ensure training records are centrally managed

- Training Policy needs to look at mandatory training and consider other areas that need to be
recorded, including VAWDSV, Prevent and GDPR

- Undertake an audit of the adapted arrangements for digital recruitment to ensure safeguarding
is at the forefront

- Tofurther aid the efficiency and management of Practitioner Concerns, a model is being
developed on Flo / Plant to ensure appropriate safeguards are put in place. This will be GDPR
compliant

- Regional Safeguarding Leads will continue to meet to review the Practitioner Concerns
process and review the effectiveness of the “outcomes” of the process

- Training to be developed around understanding of Practitioner Concerns, for those who are
employers and those who are at greater risk of being discussed in the arena, eg Education,
Foster Carers and Health professionals

3. PREVENTATIVE APPROACH

SELF-ASSESSED SCORE =4

WHAT DOES GOOD LOOK LIKE?

We work with partners to identify emerging issues, risks and challenges to our communities. We
demonstrate clear multiagency approaches to developing protocols, processes and practice in how we
respond to these issues therefore reducing risks through early intervention and preventative
approaches.

PROGRESS AND EVIDENCE:

VAWDASYV and PREVENT:

VAWDASYV Training continues to be mandatory for all Council employees, with Group 1 now being
completed on an external E-Learning platform. During this period a total of 49 people undertook this
training. This can be accessed through the Hub via an external link. Staff are regularly reminded to
complete this mandatory training and this is also part of the induction process for new starters, to ensure
compliance.

Page 192

10



The Multi Agency Risk Assessment Conference [MARAC] has continued throughout this period, being
held on a fortnightly basis, via Microsoft Teams with the aim of risk assessing on a multi-agency basis,
victims who are at high risk of domestic abuse. There continues to be a good representation from all
agencies at these meetings to ensure effective Safeguarding planning. This has included new agencies,
such as the Phoenix Project who are supporting perpetrators of domestic violence to recognise their
behaviours. Cases discussed at MARAC have risen to 130 [from 120 last year]. This increase mirrors
an increase in National demand for MARAC, and regionally there are aims to develop a MARAC
Demand Management Plan.

There have been no Domestic Abuse Homicide Reviews for Monmouthshire during this period.

MODERN DAY SLAVERY:

There remains a consistent drive towards developing approaches regarding Modern Day Slavery. The
Quality Assurance Officer within the Safeguarding Unit has driven the protocol, which has been rolled
out to Children’s Services and introduced within Adult Teams. Covid has delayed the full rollout of this
protocol, in particular for Adults and Housing, however, external training is being provided by the
Police, which covers Exploitation, Modern Slavery and the National Referral Mechanism [NRM]
process. This training is promoted by the Workforce development Team in Monmouthshire, and has
been well received.

NATIONAL REFERRAL MECHANISM [NRM]:

The National Referral Mechanism is the UK system for officially recognising victims of trafficking and the
decisions about whether or not they are a victim made by the Home Office. Due to the national delay
for NRM Referrals from the Home Office, Gwent has been part of a pilot scheme around responding to
the NRM, which commenced in May 2021. This means that decisions about whether or not a child is a
victim will be made by local Safeguarding partners, including Children’s Services, Police and Health so
that decisions and outcomes can be made on a multi-agency Safeguarding basis in each child’s best
interest. Alongside the pilot scheme there is an ongoing steering group, which will continue to review
and evaluate the effectiveness of the pilot scheme, which has already been extended for a six month
period. From June 2021 up until February 2022, 36 NRM referrals had been submitted throughout
Gwent, 10 of which were regarding children from Monmouthshire. All referrals have been processed
within the 90 day limit.

There has been 2 types of exploitation identified;

Child Sexual Exploitation

The abuse of a position of vulnerability, differential power, or trust for sexual purposes; this includes
profiting monetarily, socially or politically from the exploitation of another as well as personal sexual
gratification.

Examples: Use of children in sex work, trafficking of children for sexual abuse and exploitation, child
pornography, sexual slavery.

Child Criminal Exploitation

The use of the child in work or other activities for the benefit of others. This includes, but is not limited
to, child labour. Economic exploitation implies the idea of a certain gain or profit through the production,
distribution and consumption of goods and services. This material interest has an impact on the
economy of a certain unit, be it the State, the community or the family.

Page 193

11



Examples: Child domestic work, child soldiers and the recruitment and involvement of children in armed
conflict, child bondage, the use of children from criminal activities include the sale and distribution of
narcotics, the involvement of children in any harmful or hazardous work.

Criminal exploitation is also known as ‘county lines’ and is when gangs and organised crime networks
exploit children to sell drugs. Often these children are made to travel across counties and they use
dedicated mobile ‘phone ‘lines’ to supply drugs.

The Council strives to create an environment where child exploitation is identified and addresses. The
Authority is committed to actively working with partners to identify children at risk and prevent this form
of abuse.

During 01/04/21 — 31/03/22, 61 children (up from 47 children last year) were subject to Child
Exploitation Meetings, where consideration is given for children to become part of a Gwent Police
Operation named Quartz.

Regionally Monmouthshire have the second highest number of children on Operation Quartz. This is
due to the high level of training multi agency professionals have, which increases recognition and
reporting to the safeguarding arena.

Child Exploitation remains a main focus for Children’s Services and partner agencies. Over the latter
part of this review period, we are starting to see a noticeable increase in criminal exploitation,
however, the figures overall for the year stand at:

Criminal x 29
Sexual x 32

In addition to this, 2 MCC children were discussed as part of a Complex Strategy Meeting considering
5 children.

Bi-monthly MASE Meetings (Multi Agency Sexual Exploitation meetings) continue between Police,
Social Care and partner agencies to identify any patterns, locations and perpetrator identification.
MASE is a strategic meeting which looks at disruption, perpetrators, places of interest and themes.

There is good liaison in place between Safeguarding, the Safer Monmouthshire Group and the
council’s Public Protection Unit including licensing.

In November 2021, the Monmouthshire Exploitation Group [MEG] recommenced following a period of
absence as a result of the Covid pandemic. MEG is responsible for identifying and analysing criminal
or sexual exploitation across the county, working with partners to explore any emerging themes whereby
further investigation, disruption or protection can be addressed through either the Crime & Disorder
Group (CAD), Serious Organised Crime group (SOC) or the Multi-Agency Sexual Exploitation group
(MASE). The Monmouthshire Exploitation Group reports directly to the Public Service Board’s Safer
Monmouthshire Group and Whole Authority Safeguarding Group, meeting on a quarterly basis. MEG
is chaired by the Safeguarding Service Manager, and is attended by Head of Public Protection,
Community & Partnerships Manager, Crime & Disorder Officer, Community Cohesion Manager, YOS
and Saint Giles.

A key area of focus for the MEG partnership will be the ‘transitionary’ period of young people moving
into adulthood.

SAFEGUARDING IN SCHOOLS:

Monmouthshire has adopted a proactive approach to responding to issues of sexual harassment in
schools and has worked with colleagues from other agencies, coordinated by the VAWDASYV team, to
promote a Whole School Approach. The Safeguarding Lead in Education, Heather Heaney represented

12

Page 194



Monmouthshire on the Welsh Government task group that is developing the Peer on peer sexual
harassment in education settings multi-agency action plan. Schools continue to support this area
of work. We continue to scope what issues are being raised within the school settings and use the
information to provide targeted support where this is required.

There is a bullying prevention group established in MCC.

Resources continue to be coordinated in order to respond to pupil wellbeing issues across schools. The
increase in wellbeing concerns being raised by pupils may be related to the last couple of years — we
work collaboratively with our partner agencies in order to provide the most appropriate support when
concerns are identified.

The SHRN (School Health Research Network) report is being evaluated by a task and finish group in
the Autumn term to identify areas of concern and to inform how we support learners. The report includes
areas such as Emotions and Behaviour, School connectedness, Sleep, Friendship and bullying, Sexting,
Body image etc so this will be a valuable exercise.

Multi Agency Meetings [MAMSs] are school based that are attended by Building Stronger Families
Team [BSFT], Young Carers, School Based Counselling and other partners across the pre statutory
system; they operate in three of the four secondary schools in Monmouthshire and are used to
consider what support can be offered to pupils identified as vulnerable.

PROVIDING EFFECTIVE EARLY HELP:

The Early Help Panel (now known as Space Wellbeing) Neuro Development Pathway Panel and Space
Wellbeing Steering Group remains in place. SPACE Well-being (Single Point of Access for Children’s
Emotional Well-being) is a panel that receives referrals from agencies and families for a range of support
for children’s emotional well-being. PCHMSS (Primary Care Mental Health Support Services) and
CAMHS (Children Adolescent Mental Health Services) both take referrals from this panel, as well as
FIT, Platform, BSFT, Flying Start, Acorn, SHIFT and others. The Neuro Developmental Panel takes
referrals for ASD/ADHD and other ND issues, rather than general wellbeing concerns.

There has been significant increases with referrals being received by these Panels; during January to
March 2022, the highest number of referrals have been received to date, standing at 303. During this
period the waiting list from referrals have also drastically increased as a result, with a two to three
week time to process referrals before getting to Panel stage. Consideration is being given to the
processing of referrals and whether or not this is due to a system issue or whether it is attributed to the
significant increase of referrals.

Early Help Panel is supported by the advice line, which is staffed every day; calls to the advice line are
steady, with an average of 134 calls per quarter over the last 12 months. The advice line supports in
enguiries for both Panels; the advice line remains under development with huge potential.

Interface is a weekly meeting between service areas that consider families at a ‘step down’ level,
which includes Family Intervention Team [FIT], Dads Can, Building Stronger Families Team [BFST],
Family Group Conference / Mediation. This meeting manages moves between pre and post statutory
services.

PREVENTATIVE APPROACHES DURING THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC:

We continued to analyse and monitor the impact of Covid-19 on families and communities to ensure
that services are in place to respond to increased risk and vulnerability. As a result, there has been
the development of the Wellbeing Team that has created a central point of contact to signpost, advise
and support members of the public during Covid. The Wellbeing Team has been Covid focussed,
adapting to the changing needs as the pandemic was evolving. The future of this team will remain
community focussed and need-led.

Page 195

13



HOUSING:

Monmouthshire continues to utilise approaches towards Homelessness through strengthened
homeless prevention, increasing homeless accommodation and enhancing specialist service provision
for young people and offenders.

As part of the homeless prevention approach, Housing and Communities undertook a staff restructure
to create additional staffing capacity, with regards to prevention. The staffing restructure also
facilitated dedicated staff to acquiring homeless accommodation; as a result there has been an
increase in the number of properties provided through Monmouthshire Lettings and in this year there
has been more social housing available to let for homeless applicants than the previous year. There
has been the introduction of Housing First to support housing. Self-contained emergency family
accommodation has now been established, which Monmouthshire are now looking to purchase. In
relation to young people, with the highest needs and who are at risk of homelessness, there has been
a remodelling of Pobl young person’s accommodation, which includes four units of self-contained
move-on accommodation. Young people with lower identified needs are being considered as part of a
proposal for a dedicated, shared housing in Chepstow being established with MoYo floating support.

LOCAL SAFEGUARDING NETWORKS

The Local Safeguarding Network (LSN) meetings and Safeguarding Practitioner Forums have
continued and are a multi-agency mechanism for professional leads to share information regarding
safeguarding matters and extend knowledge of safeguarding activity and services across the Council.

LSNs were held in July 21, September 21, January 22, and March 22. Presentations included in these
sessions were;

Young People’s Gambling Harm Prevention Programme
N-Gage Services

DBS Presentation

Exploitation and Vulnerability Presentation

Horizons Sexual Violence Presentation

Older Persons Awareness Raising Cyfannol Women's Aid
Cyfle Cymru Presentation

Safer Wales Presentation

Phoenix DAS Presentation

In May 2021 a Practioner Event was held on line, and this included the topics of;
Wellbeing

Moral Distress

Children and Young People’s rights

Professional Curiosity

Suicide and Self Harm

Why Language Matters

Assessing child neglect and it social nature

Page 196

14



Safer Wales — Women Pathway

ANALYSIS:

As the Covid pandemic has continued the identification and establishment of additional services have
been provided across the Council, such as the Wellbeing Team, the NRM pilot, Homeless prevention
and the continuation of the Early Help Panel, however, due to the significant increase of referrals, this
has meant a delay in services being offered and as a result impacting on services and families. As a
result the score has decreased from 5 to 4.

Prevention and partnership working remains a key focus for the Council and there remains a
consistent drive for developing these approaches; there continues to be a strong multi agency
approach in supporting families and the community to ensure the issues that impact on the vulnerable
individuals and communities are addressed.

KEY STRENGTHS:

- Prevention and partnership working remains a key focus for the Council

- There remains a consistent drive for developing these approaches

- Continued strong multi-agency approach in supporting families and the community to ensure
the issues that impact on the vulnerable individuals and communities are addressed

NEXT STEPS:

- Development of VAWDASYV refresher course for all staff and to be rolled out across the Council

- There will continue to be promotion of all mandatory training across the Local Authority to be
completed by staff members

- Further exploration around the waiting time for the Early Help Panel

- Remainder of Directorates to be included in Modern Day Slavery training

- Wellbeing Team to continue to develop to support the community in ensuring robust support
and effective links with services are provided based on the changing needs of the community

- Wellbeing Team to evaluate the effectiveness of their support to inform future decisions about
the Team

4. ROBUST PROTECTION

SELF-ASSESSED SCORE =4

WHAT DOES GOOD LOOK LIKE?

We operate best practice in protecting children and adults at risk and ensure that all concerns about
possible abuse or neglect are recognised and responded to appropriately. Multi-agency plans and
interventions reduce risks and needs for children and vulnerable adults including those at risk of
significant harm.

PROGRESS AND EVIDENCE:

SAFEGUARDING CHILDREN AND ADULTS AT RISK:

Partnership working has been further strengthened following the launch of the multi-agency Hub
[January 2021]. This period has seen the Hub develop, with additional agencies becoming part of the

Page 197

15



model to improve communication and make collaborative decisions to safeguard children and adults at
risk.

Monthly delivery group meetings are held to discuss progress of the Hub, which then feeds into the
Partnership Board attended by Heads of Service.

Gwent Police are commissioning an external review of the Hub which is out for tender in Summer 2022.
As part of this evaluation, the Missing Children’s Protocol will also be considered; the establishment of
the safeguarding Hubs has provided an opportunity to integrate the resources and processes of the
Gwent Missing Children Team to make a new resource model for missing children. The protocol has
been continually reviewed every six weeks with plans for it to be relaunched in April 2022. This
evaluation is being overseen by the Gwent Safeguarding Board.

There have been no adult or child practice reviews held in regards to Monmouthshire cases during this
period.

CHILDREN’S SERVICES:

The Care and Support Plan [CASP] agenda is deeply rooted into the Early Help and Assessment Team,
with evidence of 300 children and families being supported during this time-period. Though an
evaluation of this process there is evidence that these cases receive support in a timely manner and the
cases are transferred to the Family Support and Protection Team after a period of three months for
continued support and monitoring.

During this period there has been a rise in the number of children on Monmouthshire’s Child Protection
Register, with data informing us that the children are remaining on the Child Protection Register longer
to ensure the Child Protection Plan is completed in its entirety and the risks to the children have
significantly reduced. A Quality Assurance Report undertaken by the Child protection Coordinator,
every 6 months, showed there has been an increase in meaningful child protection work, which has
reduced the need to issue Court proceedings.

At year end the number of children on the child protection register was 123 (a significant increase from
previous year end of 60), however, the following graph will demonstrate the movement of the child
protection registration:

16

Page 198



CP Monthly Figures April 21 to March 22

140

120

100

80

60

40

20

Apr 21 May 21  Jun2l Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21 Nov 21 Dec 21 Jan 22 Feb 22 Mar 22

We continue to strive to improve the performance in Child protection Core groups and statutory visits.

This period has seen the introduction of a new Child Protection Co-ordinator, with the role having been
covered by an independent agency for nearly 12 month.

Within the service there was a slight reduction in the numbers of children who are looked after this year,
although the overall trend remains upward trend. At 31/03/22 the number of children looked after was
208 (from 213).

ADULT SAFEGUARDING:

The introduction of the statutory duty to report under the SSWB Act, as well as the low threshold for
reporting concerns (which can be based on reasonable cause to suspect) continues to create an
upward trend in the number of safeguarding concerns reported via safeguarding referrals. Over the
year, safeguarding reports were made concerning 528 adults.

The service is committed to the improvement of completion of the Section 126 adult protection enquiries
within the statutory timeframe of 7 days. Work has been ongoing with all professionals involved in the
adult safeguarding process to understand the importance of undertaking these enquiries in a timely
manner. This has been evidenced in 65.5% of cases (compared to 51.1% last year). This will continue
to be a focus in the forthcoming year.

An Adult Safeguarding dashboard continues to be in development to help monitor and analyse adult
safeguarding activity. This will now also include management oversight development to ensure the
guality assurance for adult safeguarding cases, in particular for case closures.

Regional adult co-ordinators group is attended on a bi-monthly basis to ensure streamline responses
across Gwent.

The Adult Safeguarding Unit has been impacted by staffing issues, in pivotal positions of Team
Manager, Adult Safeguarding Co-ordinator and Business Support Office; this has resulted in increased
workloads and the need for re-prioritisation with cases. However, the Safeguarding Unit has continued

17

Page 199



to maintain the day to day functions of Adult Safeguarding through the overall oversight and support
from the Safeguarding Service Manager and the assistance of the Child Protection Co-ordinator. As the
Child protection Coordinator has significant experience in Adult Safeguarding, this was utilised with
case discussions and supervision in a time of staff shortage.

ANALYSIS:

The Council continues to ensure we provide the most robust protection for children and adults at risk of
harm.

KEY STRENGTHS:

- Continued multi-agency working, which has strengthened communication across partner
agencies

- Ongoing commitment to improving the quality of practice with key focus on development and
training for practitioners

- Continue to monitor and evaluate all processes and protocols to ensure effective safeguarding
that is streamlined regionally

- Continued development and partnership working within the Hub; with commitment to introducing
further agencies, including YOS, IDVA and preventative services

The longer term impact of Covid has resulted in a greater volume and complexities of Duty to Reports in
both children and adult services, however, there remains ongoing commitment to improving the quality
of practice and the development of robust safeguarding plans, through practitioner training, multi-
agency working and the continued evaluation of processes / models, such as the Hub and is the reason
for the increase of score from 3 to 4.

NEXT STEPS:

- The Hub will be evaluated following successful tender at the end of Summer 2022, which is
being commissioned by Gwent Police

- Continue to expand the Hub to include further agencies

- Continued improvement of the Section 126 enquiries being held within time-scale through further
discussion with other professionals and agencies, such as Health

- Review of chair’s checklist to consider timeliness of core group meetings and statutory visits for
children on the Child Protection Register; to ensure effective quality assurance

- Bi-annual workshops to be held to review the effectiveness of practice and processes, which will
include all Children’s Services teams and the Safeguarding Unit

5. SAFE SERVICES — delivered through commissioning arrangements, grants, partnerships
and volunteering

SELF-ASSESSED SCORE =4

WHAT DOES GOOD LOOK LIKE?

We use our influence to ensure that services operating in Monmouthshire, including commissioned
and those outside the direct control of the Council, do so in ways which promote the welfare and
safety of children and adults at risk.

PROGRESS AND EVIDENCE:

Social Care and Health have clear operating processes in place, which ensures a robust approach for
all Social Care commission for Children and Adults. This is evidenced by progress with completion of
the rolling SAFE programme. The SAFE roll-out 2021-23 is very much in progress and has been co-

18

Page 200



ordinated by a Business Support Manager, where we have taken a staged approach offering focussed
time to service areas in order to provide robust quality assurance.

There has been strong multi agency working between Safeguarding and Commissioning in the
Escalating Concerns process, which has been actioned for one care home during this period. The
Escalating Concerns process provides a clear action plan to provide safety for all residents and identifies
areas of improvement.

Schools and other parts of the Council working with children / adults at risk indicate there are robust
arrangements in place, which includes individual school contracts, transport and leisure services.
Service areas within the Council are able to identify their links within the Safeguarding Unit; there is
evidence of regular communication, advice and guidance. There is open communication with the Quality
Assurance and Safeguarding Officer from Corporate service areas, which quickly highlights any issues
or concerns to ensure they are addressed immediately and appropriately. Monthly risk assessment
meetings are also held between Safeguarding and the Passenger Transport Unit to discuss any
Safeguarding issues and ensure there is a collective and prompt approach to DBS risk assessments.

There is evidence of Safeguarding embedded in Licensing services and the Public Protection Unit; Good
partnership working is shown within the Responsible Authority meetings, which were re-launched in
January 2022 following suspension during Covid. A significant development for licencing within this
period has resulted in DBS checks now being required every six months for drivers, rather than every 3
years. This will also include Operators who have access to book records or despatch vehicles; this was
implemented on October 2021.

A Service Level Agreement was finalised in March 2022 for MonLife, to look at commissioning services
for activities with children and young people. The SLA was put together to ensure consistency across
MonlLife services whilst ensuring compliancy with audit and MCC financial procedures; H&S processes
and of course Safeguarding processes. The SLA is robust and transparent, and the service
commissioned must present all paperwork and copies of certificates prior to starting any work or
engaging with children/young people. The SLA can be used for a day provision or a regular provision.

The review process enables any concerns to be raised by both parties and to ensure they are worked
through and resolved. It also ensures we are compliant with MCC regulations and processes. Service
leads assisted in the formulation of the document so co-own and understand its importance.

COMMISSIONING:

During the April 21-March 22 period Commissioning restarted their quality assurance processes
following standard monitoring being suspended in the early stages of the pandemic. Outside of the
pandemic, Local Authority providers receive an annual monitoring visit, and in the case of larger
providers, 1-2 relationship visits are undertaken per year. For children’s services much of the
monitoring is done at desktop level due to services being individual and out of county, however, in
person visits are completed where necessary and where placements are in county.

When visits restarted resources were prioritised based on services of concern, with other providers
receiving informal visits initially. Commissioning are now back to normal capacity and working with
most providers having received their annual monitoring visits if relevant or visits were scheduled.

During the April 21-March 22 period there was one Older Adult Care Home in Escalating Concerns
due to concerns around leadership and management, staffing and quality of care. This provider has,
subsequent to this period, improved significantly and is now being supported through Provider
Performance. One other nursing home received support via the commissioning Provider Performance
process due to concerns around leadership and clinical skills at the home; this provider is now out of
this process.

In terms of other adult provision, there were no other services in formal processes, however, there is
an ongoing theme across the sector related to staff recruitment and retention which at times has and is

Page 201

19



impacting care quality. Providers continue to work with Commissioning and other partners, as well as
internally to mitigate this risk as far as possible.

During the early part of the April 21 period there was one children’s placement in Provider
Performance; this was an out of county bespoke placement. The individual entered adulthood in April
21 and moved to a different placement.

VOLUNTEERING:

The Corporate Safeguarding Policy and Volunteering Policy sets out clear guidelines and expectations
for volunteers in commissioned services; this is reflected in the Wellbeing Team. There are two
strands to the Wellbeing service; the first is preventative, which was created to provide pandemic
support but since the end of March 2022 has moved its focus to Ukraine support

Volunteers working for the Council, including within schools, will be subject to the same recruitment
processes as the paid workforce and according to the nature of the activity being undertaken.

Safeguarding will be covered within the initial induction. Volunteers must subsequently attend the level
of safeguarding training relevant to the nature of the voluntary activity being undertaken.

In addition, Training records will be held centrally with the Talent Lab. It is the responsibility of the
individual employee to inform their Manager, who should update the Talent Lab.

ANALYSIS:

Social Care and Health have clear operating processes in place to ensure a robust approach for all
social care commissioning for children and adults.

Schools, and other parts of the Council working with children / adults at risk, indicate there are robust
arrangements in place for contracted services (including individual school contracts, transport, leisure
services).

There is good evidence of safeguarding being embedded within licensing services and other areas of
PPU.

The evaluative score has increased from a 3 to a 4:

The SAFE process is now fully co-ordinated and has a more robust and effective quality

assurance oversight

- Relationships between Safeguarding and Commissioning have strengthened

- Monthly risk assessment meetings with Passenger Transport Unit have proved invaluable

- Responsible Authority meetings have been re-established, following a period of absence due
to Covid and are being held on a monthly basis

- Any Licensing issues or themes within the community are being discussed at the Responsible
Authority meeting

- Licensing have also changed their process for DBS renewals to every six months and will also

include vehicle proprietors and operators

KEY NEXT STEPS FOR 2022 — 2023:

- To further strengthen the working relationship between Safeguarding and Commissioning for
both Children and Adults and also include better attendance at meetings.

- Commissioning to review services on provider list and provider feedback.

- Further promotion and understanding of SAFE process across the whole Local Authority.

- Continued support to Directorates to ensure the SAFE process is completed to a high standard
and considers Safeguarding aspects until the end of roll out in 2023.

Page 202

20



Continued learning and improvement with Directorates to further embed good Safeguarding

practice.

Page 203

21



APPENDIX 3

SAFEGUARDING CURRENT ACTIVITY PLAN (2022 - 2023):

arrangements for digital recruitment to ensure
safeguarding is at the forefront

Action | Responsibility | Timeframe
GOOD GOVERNANCE

Complete SAFE process (2021 — 2023) Safeguarding Unit March 2023
Development / implementation of core data set | Safeguarding Unit March 2023
for WASG including comparative data WASG

Review Corporate Safeguarding Policy to be Safeguarding Unit Dec 2022
ratified and disseminated

SAFE WORKFORCE

Ongoing development of ‘“Thingi’ to ensure Systems and Data Team March 2023
training records are centrally managed

Training Policy needs to look at mandatory Safeguarding Unit March 2023
training and consider other areas that need to

be recorded, including VAWDSV, Prevent and

GDPR

Continued development for the delivery of Safeguarding Unit March 2023
Level 1 training

Undertake an audit of the adapted Systems and Data Team March 2023

To further aid the efficiency and management
of Practitioner Concerns, a model is being
developed on Flo / Plant to ensure appropriate
safeguards are put in place. This will be
GDPR compliant

Safeguarding Unit
Performance Team

December 2022

Modern Day Slavery training

Regional Safeguarding Leads will continue to Safeguarding Unit March 2023
meet to review the Practitioner Concerns Gwent Safeguarding Board

process and review the effectiveness of the

“outcomes” of the process

Training to be developed around Safeguarding Unit March 2023
understanding of Practitioner Concerns, for Gwent Safeguarding Board

those who are employers and those who are at

greater risk of being discussed in the arena, eg

Education, Foster Carers and Health

professionals

PREVENTATIVE APPROACH

Development of VAWDASYV refresher course Training Unit March 2023
for all staff and to be rolled out across the

Council

There will continue to be promotion of all Training Unit March 2023
mandatory training across the Local Authority | Workforce Development Team

to be completed by staff members

Further exploration around the waiting time for | Service Manager, Wellbeing March 2023
the Early Help Panel and Family Support

Remainder of Directorates to be included in Safeguarding Unit March 2023

Page 204

22



Wellbeing Team to continue to develop to Wellbeing Team March 2023
support the community in ensuring robust
support and effective links with services are
provided based on the changing needs of the

community

Wellbeing Team to evaluate the effectiveness | Wellbeing Team March 2023
of their support to inform future decisions about

the Team

The Hub will be evaluated following successful | Safeguarding Unit March 2023
tender at the end of Summer 2022, which is Gwent Police

being commissioned by Gwent Police

Continue to expand the Hub to include further | Safeguarding Unit March 2023
agencies

Continued improvement of the Section 126 Safeguarding Unit [Adult] March 2023

enquiries being held within time-scale through | Health Safeguarding
further discussion with other professionals and
agencies, such as Health

Review of chair’s checklist to consider Safeguarding Unit December 2022
timeliness of core group meetings and
statutory visits for children on the Child
Protection Register; to ensure effective quality
assurance

Bi-annual workshops to be held to review the Safeguarding Unit March 2023
effectiveness of practice and processes, which
will include all Children’s Services teams and
the Safeguarding Unit

SAFE SERVICES

To further strengthen the working relationship | Safeguarding Unit March 2023
between Safeguarding and Commissioning for | Commissioning
both Children and Adults and also include
better attendance at meetings.

Commissioning to review services on provider | Commissioning March 2023
list and provider feedback.

Further promotion and understanding of SAFE | Safeguarding Unit March 2023
process across the whole Local Authority.

Continued support to Directorates to ensure Safeguarding Unit March 2023
the SAFE process is completed to a high
standard and considers Safeguarding aspects
until the end of roll out in 2023.

Continued learning and improvement with Safeguarding Unit March 2023
Directorates to further embed good All Directorates
Safeguarding practice.

23

Page 205



APPENDIX 4

REVIEW OF PREVIOUS ACTION PLAN 2021 - 2022 ACTION PLAN:

GREEN - Completed
AMBER - In Progress, continuing
RED - Delayed, not started,

BLUE no longer required / changed

90z abed

the delivery of Level 1 training

Action Responsibility Timeframe RAG Comment

GOOD GOVERNANCE

Implement next SAFE process (2021 — Safeguarding Unit March 2023 Ongoing rolling process

2023)

Evaluate learning and outcomes process Safeguarding Unit and March 2023 Ongoing rolling process

and ensure this informs future planning WASG

Development / implementation of core data | Safeguarding Unit Sept 2021 Priorities and competing

set for WASG including comparative data WASG demands operationally was
the reason for delay

Review Corporate Policy to integrate and Safeguarding Unit March 2022

update in light of COVID

Ensure new duty to report forms are Safeguarding Unit Sept 2021

implemented and embedded across the | WASG

council

SAFE WORKFORCE

Continue to monitor progress in how the People’s Services March 2022 Ongoing with plans to further

council centrally records mandatory training develop

data

Revise the safeguarding training strategy so | Safeguarding Unit March 2022 Delayed due to National

that it reflects developments in digital Training Framework being

training options implemented

Further develop directorate sufficiency for Safeguarding Unit March 2022 Ongoing

24



to prevention of homelessness through
strengthening homeless prevention,
increasing homeless accommodation, and
enhancing specialist service provision for
young people and offenders.

Continue to develop the Community
Support Network approach with
communities.

Partnerships

September 2022

Undertake an audit of the adapted People’s Services March 2022 I

arrangements for digital recruitment to

ensure safeguarding is at the forefront

Develop data to enable reporting on Safeguarding Unit March 2022 Successfully achieved

professional concerns relating to adult

safeguarding

Continue to monitor progress in how the People’s Services March 2022 Ongoing

council centrally records mandatory training

data

Revise the safeguarding training strategy so | Safeguarding Unit March 2022 Ongoing

that it reflects developments in digital

training options

Work to resolve the issues around being Partnership March 2022 Ongoing

able to report and monitor VAWDASV People’s Services

training across the council.

Ensure full roll-out of the Modern Day MEG / Safeguarding Unit Jan 2022 Ongoing; delays due to Covid

Slavery protocol across the council
Q| Further analyse and monitor the impact of SCH / WASG March 2022 Ongoing due to
‘8 COVID-19 on families and communities and implementation of the
N ensure that services are in place to respond Wellbeing Team, who will

to increased risk and vulnerability continue to review this
~ Continue to support the Council’s approach | Enterprise September 2022 This continues to be an

ongoing consideration

Ongoing

Evaluate the outcomes and impact of the Safeguarding Unit Sept 2022 External commissioned
Safeguarding Hub service to review
Continue to assess and respond to the risks | SCH March 2022 Ongoing; delayed due to

related to the immediate and longer-term
impacts of COVID-19

Covid

25



Develop data so that adult safeguarding can | Safeguarding Unit March 2022

be accurately monitored and reported on

Improve performance in the completion of Adult Services March 2022 Ongoing; part of Adult
adult safeguarding enquiries within 7 days Safeguarding action plan
Improve performance in child protection Children’s Services March 2022 Ongoing

core groups and statutory visits

Implement the new safeguarding referral
form across the council and partner
agencies

Safeguarding Unit

December 2021

SAFE SERVICES

Ensure that the next SAFE process
supports directorates to review the
Minimum Standards Self-Assessment
Matrix, and evaluate outcomes

Safeguarding Unit
WASG

March 2023

Ongoing; rolling programme

80¢ abed

26



APPENDIX 5
SAFEGUARDING RISK ASSESSMENT:
[
3

2022SeptSafeguard
ingRiskAssessment.;

60¢ abed

27



This page is intentionally left blank



B~ monmouthshire

Qo sir fynwy

Name of the Officer completing the evaluation Please give a brief description of the aims of the proposal

Kelly Turner To provide members with an annual evaluation of safeguarding within
Phone no: the Council
E-mail:KellyTurner@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Name of Service area Date Sept 2022

Safeguarding

1. Are your proposals going to affect any people or groups of people with protected characteristics? Please explain the impact, the

-y evidence you have used and any action you are taking below.
Q
D Describe any positive impacts your Describe any negative impacts What has been/will be done to
N Protected proposal has on the protected your proposal has on the mitigate any negative impacts or
= Characteristics characteristic protected characteristic better contribute to positive
|.A .

impacts?

Age Effective afeguarding arrangements within the None
council provides protection for children — who by
virtue of their age are vunerable.

Disability Safeguarding applies to children and to all adults | None Saefgaurding training includes responding
who have care and support needs. It is known to safeguarding concerns for people with
that children and adults with disabilities are at disability.
increased risk of abuse and neglect

Ensure people with disability know their
rights and have access to information




Describe any positive impacts your

Describe any negative impacts

What has been/will be done to

take into the account the impact of race and
culture within family situations.

Protected proposal has on the protected your proposal has on the mitigate any negative impacts or
Characteristics characteristic protected characteristic better contribute to positive
impacts?
Gender None
reassignment
Marriage or civil None
partnership
j o)
égPregnancy or None
(MDmaternity
N
F:}Qace .Safeguarding and protection services should Safeguarding training includes

responding to people from a diverse
range of racial and cultural
backgrounds.

Safeguarding arrangements are in place for
unaccompanied assyum seeking children

Religion or Belief

Responding to safeguarding concerns should
take account of the individual beliefs, values and
religion of people and families. Some of these
may interface with safeguarding issues such as
HBV or radicalization. It is important that
practitioners respect individual beliefs whilst still
being able to address safeguarding issues.

Safeguarding training takes account of
working within diverse cultures and
beliefs.

Safegaruding services are in place to
support families and individuals affected
by HBV and radicalization.




Describe any positive impacts your

Describe any negative impacts

What has been/will be done to

Protected proposal has on the protected your proposal has on the mitigate any negative impacts or
Characteristics characteristic protected characteristic better contribute to positive
impacts?
Sex none
Sexual Orientation .None

2. The Socio-economic Duty and Social Justice
U The Socio-economic Duty requires public bodies to have due regard to the need to reduce inequalities of outcome which result from socio-

% economic disadvantage when taking key decisions This duty aligns with our commitment as an authority to Social Justice.
[3 Describe any positive impacts your Describe any negative impacts What has been/will be done to
w proposal has in respect of people your proposal has in respect of mitigate any negative impacts or

suffering socio economic
disadvantage

people suffering socio economic
disadvantage.

better contribute to positive
impacts?

Socio-economic
Duty and Social
Justice

Effective safeguarding arrangements and
responding to concerns considers family and
individual needs on a holistic basis and plans will
often include tackling aspects of socio economic
disadvantage e.g. within parent / carer
populations

None




Page 214



3. Policy making and the Welsh language.

How does your proposal impact
on the following aspects of the
Council’s Welsh Language
Standards:

Describe the positive impacts of
this proposal

Describe the negative impacts
of this proposal

What has been/will be done
to mitigate any negative
Impacts or better contribute
to positive impacts

Use of Welsh language in service
delivery

Promoting use of the language

Policy Making None Safeguarding training within the A welsh medium option for
council is not routinely delivered in | safeguarding should be provided
Effects on the use of the Welsh Welsh
language,
Promoting Welsh language
Treating the Welsh language no
less favourably
O
«Operational None It is desirable to have welsh Have a better understanding of
(¢») speakers within the council so that | welsh speakers within the council
MRecruitment & Training of people with safeguarding concerns
Ic-?workforce can communicate their concerns in
their first language
Service delivery None

4. Does your proposal deliver any of the well-being goals below? Please explain the impact (positive and negative) you expect, together
with suggestions of how to mitigate negative impacts or better contribute to the goal. There’s no need to put something in every box if it is not

relevant!




Well Being Goal

Does the proposal contribute to this goal?
Describe the positive and negative impacts.

What actions have been/will be taken to
mitigate any negative impacts or better
contribute to positive impacts?

can adapt to change (e.g. climate
change)

Maintain and enhance biodiversity and
ecosystems that support resilience and

A prosperous Wales Neutral
Efficient use of resources, skilled,

educated people, generates wealth,

provides jobs

A resilient Wales Neutral

A healthier Wales

People’s physical and mental
gvellbeing is maximized and health
Bimpacts are understood

Ensuring that vulnerable children and adults are
safeguarded and protected from harm / abuse /
neglect supports people’s health and wellbeing.

oOT =2 "\FV\ 1

D

MA Wales of cohesive communities
nCommunities are attractive, viable,
safe and well connected

Good safeguarding is central to cohesive
communities, and helps to ensure that there are
the right processes in place to safeguard and
protect more vulnerable groups and
communities.

A globally responsible Wales
Taking account of impact on global
well-being when considering local
social, economic and environmental
wellbeing

Ensuring that people live free from harm, abuse
and neglect is recognised regionally and
nationally as a key component to wellbeing.

A Wales of vibrant culture and
thriving Welsh language

Culture, heritage and Welsh language
are promoted and protected. People
are encouraged to do sport, art and
recreation

Safeguarding is essential to ensure that any
vulnerable group or individual using leisure
services, or who are engaged in cultural, artistic
or sporting activities are protected from
potential harm or abuse.

A more equal Wales

Safeguarding is a key part of ensuring that people can
fulfil their potential no matter what their background.




Well Being Goal

Does the proposal contribute to this goal?
Describe the positive and negative impacts.

What actions have been/will be taken to
mitigate any negative impacts or better
contribute to positive impacts?

People can fulfil their potential no
matter what their background or
circumstances

Equality is at the centre of the services the Authority
provide and commission.

5. How has your proposal embedded and prioritised the sustainable governance principles in its development?

Sustainable Development

Does your proposal demonstrate you have met

Are there any additional actions to be taken to

Collaboration

Monmouthshire.

Principle this principle? If yes, describe how. If not explain mitigate any negative impacts or better
why. contribute to positive impacts?
Balancing It deals with immediate safeguarding and protection as well has
short term how preventative steps are utilised to ensure safeguarding is
i need with sustainable in the future.
;E long term and
‘fg planning for
the future
[3 Long Term
~ The report details how
Working services work in partnership with agencies from
together with . _ _
different sectors, considers involvement and
other
par.tners to collaboration with communities and details the
deliver
objectives progress made in relation to Safeguarding in




Sustainable Development

Does your proposal demonstrate you have met

Are there any additional actions to be taken to
mitigate any negative impacts or better

O T =2 "\RV\ [

Integration

bodies

Principle this principle? If yes, describe how. If not explain . IMpeé
why. contribute to positive impacts?
Involving The report includes information from all parts of the council and
those with was a collaborative approach with all the directorates. The SAFEs
an interest take account of the needs of individual service areas.
and seeking
their views
Involvement

Putting The report details the importance of prevention within
resources safeguarding and some of the mechanisms and services
into _ that are in place to support prevention and early
preventing intervention.

(9] problems

g occurring or

D Pprevention  getting

N worse

f—

vel
Considering | .Good safeguarding and protection supports the wellbeing of
impact on all | vulnerable citizns, groups and communities within the LA.
wellbeing
goals
together and
on other




6. Council has agreed the need to consider the impact its decisions has on the following important responsibilities: Corporate

Parenting and Safeguarding. Are your proposals going to affect any of these responsibilities?

Describe any positive impacts your
proposal has

Describe any negative impacts
your proposal has

What will you do/ have you done
to mitigate any negative impacts
or better contribute to positive
impacts?

Safeguarding

This report identifies where we can further
improve safeguarding and protection for children
and for adults who are at risk.

.Safeguarding is about ensuring that
everything is in place to promote the well-
being of children and vulnerable adults,
preventing them from being harmed and
protecting those who are at risk of abuse and
neglect

Corporate Parenting

Children who are looked after have been
impacted by harm and abuse and have often
experienced many adverse experiences. The
report identifies how the impact of adverse
experiences can be mininmised by ensuring

;? good quality placements and care.

«Q

CI?J. What evidence and data has informed the development of your proposal?
H

n

CBoth qualitative and quantitative date is presented within the report.

- Equalities dashboard link. Equality data dashboard for EQIA's 2020.xlsx

8. SUMMARY: As aresult of completing this form, what are the main positive and negative impacts of your proposal, how have
they informed/changed the development of the proposal so far and what will you be doing in future?



http://hub/corporatedocs/_layouts/15/WopiFrame.aspx?sourcedoc=/corporatedocs/Equalities/Equality%20data%20dashboard%20for%20EQIA%27s%202020.xlsx&action=default

This section should summarise the key issues arising from the evaluation. This summary must be included in the Committee report template

Having effective safeguarding arranagements in place across the council is critical to meeting the health and wellbeing needs of
children, adults at risk and their wider families and communities. It is equally important in ensuring that safeguarding runs through

all services that are provided to vulnerable people.

9. ACTIONS: As aresult of completing this form are there any further actions you will be undertaking? Please detail them below, if
applicable.

Who is responsible

Chief Officer Social Care and

Health

What are you going to do When are you going to do it?
Implement the WASG activity plan September 2022

0gzobed

10.VERSION CONTROL: The Equality and Future Generations Evaluation should be used at the earliest stage, such as informally
within your service, and then further developed throughout the decision making process. Itis important to keep a record of this

process to demonstrate how you have considered and built in equality and future generations considerations wherever

possible.
Version | Decision making stage Date considered Brief description of any amendments made following
No. consideration

e.g. budget mandate, DMT, SLT, Scrutiny,
Cabinetetc




Agenda Iltem 6e

DIVISION/WARDS AFFECTED: N/A

" monmouthshire
WO sir fynwy
SUBJECT: APPOINTMENT TO OUTSIDE BODY — ANEURIN BEVAN
COMMUNITY HEALTH COUNCIL
MEETING: County Council
DATE: 27 October 2022

3.2

3.3

3.4

PURPOSE:
To appoint a councillor to represent the authority on the Aneurin Bevan Community Health
Council (ABCHC)

RECOMMENDATIONS:
That Council approve the appointment of County Councillor Jan Butler to the position.

KEY ISSUES:

At its AGM in May 2022, Councillors were appointed by full council to represent the authority
on a wide range of outside bodies.

At that time, County Councillor Alistair Neill was appointed to represent the Council on
ABCHC. However due to a change in personal circumstances he is no longer able to
continue with the appointment due to a conflict of interests.

In consultation with the political group leaders of the Council, it has been agreed that a like
for like conservative party councillor can be appointed to fill the vacancy.

The conservative group have nominated County Councillor Jan Butler to fill the vacancy.

Options Appraisal

Do not appoint to the vacancy

The Council does not need to appoint a councillor to fill the vacancy, but it would be in
interests to do so and may miss out on key information should an appointment not be made.

Approve the recommended appointment
Given the agreement of the political group leaders, it is recommended that County Councillor
Jan Butler is appointment by Council to fill the vacancy.

Alternative member appointment

Should another councillor wish to put their name forward as a nhominee to fill the vacancy
they are able to do so. Any other councillors who put their name forward will then be put to
the vote to determine who is appointed to fill the vacancy.

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS:
None as a direct result of this report.

SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT AND EQUALITY IMPLICATIONS:
There are no sustainable development or equality impacts arising from this report.

Page 221



SAFEGUARDING AND CORPORATE PARENTING IMPLICATIONS
There are no safeguarding or corporate parenting implications associated with this report.

CONSULTEES:
Political Group Leaders

BACKGROUND PAPERS:
None.

AUTHOR:
John Pearson, Local Democracy Manager

CONTACT DETAILS:
Tel: 01633 644212
E-mail: johnpearson@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Page 222


mailto:johnpearson@monmouthshire.gov.uk

	Agenda
	2 Cofnodion y cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 27 Medi 2022
	Minutes

	5 Cyhoeddiad y Cadeirydd
	6a CYNLLUN CYMUNEDOL A CHORFFORAETHOL
	Community and Corporate Plan_Council_22-27_v1.0
	Integrated Impact Assessment - community and corporate plan 2022-27_v0.5

	6c ADRODDIAD BLYNYDDOL 2021/22 Y CYFARWYDDWR GOFAL CYMDEITHASIOL, DIOGELU AC IECHYD
	1a. Social Care & Health_       Director's Report 2021_22
	1b. 2022SepttIntegrated Impact Assessment DIR Report

	6d ADRODDIAD GWERTHUSO DIOGELU EbrilL 2021 – Mawrth 2022
	2a. 2022SepttIntegrated Impact Assessment Safeguarding

	6e PENODI I GORFF ALLANOL – CYNGOR IECHYD CYMUNED ANEURIN BEVAN

